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Independent Auditors' Report 

Boards of Directors 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Flortd-a Public U!iriUes ComPfjny 

We have audited ttle balance sheet of Florida Pu c Utilities Company as of Deoember 3~ , 
201 0 and 2009, and the accompanying statements of income for each of the two years 'in the 
period ended December 31 , 201'0 and the statement of retained earnings for the year ended 
December 31, 2010 included, 00 pag.es 6 throLI.gh 11 (excluding additional 'nformation on 
page BA - Electric, Gas and Other Utility Divisions) of the accompanying. Anlllwi Report of 
Natural Gas Utilities, as filed ....; th the Florida PWlic Service Commissioo_ irhese financial 
statements are the responsibiity of the Company's management Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these linancial statements based on our audits. 

Vv'e cooducted our audits in accordance with <uJditing st.3ndards generally accepted in tlte 
'United States of America_Those standards require that we pl.m and perform tile audit to 
obtain reasonable aSSUJance about whether the fimmciaJ statements are free of materi3Ji 
misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppormgthe amounts 
aoo dis.oiosures in the financial statemef1ts. An audit also inclLKIes ,assessing the accounting 
prtnciples used and stgnifictlnt estimates made :by managemen~ as well as evaluating the 
overall fmancial statement presentation. V..'e believe that our audits prO'v~ide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

As described In Note A, these fimmcial statements were prepared in accordance WiUl the 
accounli1g requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission , Which is substantia ty 
equivtUent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as 
set forth in its applicable Un.ifooTl System of Accounts aIld published accounting releases, which 
is a comprehensive basts of accounting other tIlan accountin~ principles geftern'lly accepted [n 
the United States of Arnerica_ 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fa iffy , in all materia,] 
respec,ts, the financi.a'i position of Florida PublK: Utilities Company as of December 31. 2010 
and 2009 and the results of its operations for ,the years then ended, i~ ,accordance with 
account" requirements of the FJorida Public Service Commission , which me sul)Smnti3l1y 
equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regu~atory Commission 
as set forth tn the appficable Unifoml System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases _ 

Tllis report is intended solely tor the infomlation and use of the boa~ds of directors of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and mamlgement of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and 
Florida Public Util ities and for filing 'With the Florida Public Service Commission and shoufd 
not be used for any other purpose, 

Mtl:I..-ern, PennsY]Y<ln.ia 
August 12, 201-1 

http:PennsY]Y<ln.ia
http:throLI.gh
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

A. FPUC's Universal Telephone Number: 	 (561) 832-2461 

B. Direct Telephone Number for Officer (5) 

-Officer (5) Name Title Telephone Numbers 

1 Michael P. McMasters President & CEO (302) 734·6799 

2 Stephen C. Thompson Sr .Vice President & President. ESNGC (302) 734·6799 

3 Beth Cooper (302) 734·6799 

4 Thomas A. Geoffroy 

Sr .Vice President & CFO 

Vice President (302) 734·6799 

5 Jeffry Householder (561) 832·0872 

6 Jeffrey S. Sylvester 

President, FPU 

Vice President Customer Care, FPU (561) 832·0872 

7 Kevin J. Webber Vice President Business, FPU (561) 832·0872 

8 Chuck Stein COO, FPU (561) 832·0872 

9 George Bachman (561) 832·0872CEO,FPU 

C. 	 Direct Telephone Number for Director (s) 

Officer (5) Name Title Telephone Numbers,­
I 

(302) 734·6799Chairman of Board, Director1 	 Ralph J. Adkins 

I(302) 734-6799 

3 Michael P. McMasters 

Vice Chairman2 	 John R. Schimkaitis 

(302) 734-6799 

4 Eugene H. Bayard 

President & CEO 

(302) 734-6799 

5 Richard Bernstein 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

6 Thomas J. Bresnan 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

7 Thomas P. Hill, Jr. 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

8 Dennis S. Hudson, III 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

9 Paul L. Maddock, Jr. 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

10 J. Peter Martin 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

11 Joseph E. Moore, Esq. 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

12 Calvert A. Morgan 

Director 

(302) 734-6799 

13 Dianna F. Morgan 

Director 

(302) 734-6799Director 
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PART II - COMPANY PROFILE 

(Provide Brief Narrative) 

A. Brief Company History 

Florida Public Utilities Company was incorporated March 6, 1924, as the Palm Beach Gas Company, 
and the name was changed to the present title on October 24, 1927. The company was reincorporated 
on April 29, 1925. 

The purchase of the property of the Gas Service Company of Key West was made on October 5, 1927, 
and sold on May 10, 1938. On May 1, 1929, the company acquired Pensacola Gas Company, but sold these 
properties to Gulf Power on May 28, 1934. Southern States Power Company (Marianna and Fernandina, 
Florida) was purchased July 1, 1935. The acquisitions of Sanford Gas Company and Florida Home Gas 
Company of Deland occurred on January 1,1965, and June 1, 1967, respectively. Water property in 
Marianna was sold June 1, 1976, to the North Florida Water Company. The acquisition of Z-Gas Company 
Inc. took place on October 29,2001. Net assets of Atlantic Utilities were acquired on December 15, 2001. 
In November 2002, the Company acquired Nature Coast Utilities, a propane gas service distribution company, 
in a cash for stock transaction. On October 28, 2009 FPU became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation. 
B. Operating Territory -

Four areas of Florida are served by Florida Public Utilities Company. The South Florida division serves 
40,500 customers within Palm Beach and Broward Counties. The Central Florida division serves 24,100 
customers in Seminole, Volusia and Marion Counties. 

The Northwest division, located in the panhandle of Florida, serves 15,100 customers in portions of 
Jackson, Calhoun, and Liberty Counties. The Northeast division, which serves Amelia Island on the upper 
east coast of Florida, furnishes electricity and propane services to 15,800 and 1,500 customers, 
respectively. 

C. Major Goals and Objectives 

To provide reliable utility service to present and prospective customers in an efficient and courteous 
manner at the most reasonable cost possible 

To provide our stockholders with a reasonable return on their investments. 

To promote conservation of energy (electricity and natural gas) through programs presently in effect, 
and future programs which may be adopted . 
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PART II - COMPANY PROFILE (continued) 

(Provide Brief Narrative) 

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions 

Florida Public Utilities Company is a whOlly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and 
operates out of four divisions and is headquartered in West Palm Beach. 
Natural gas is provided by the West Palm Beach (South Florida) and Central Florida divisions. 
These two divisions also service customers in offering gas appliance sales and repairs. 

Propane gas is provided by the West Palm Beach (South Florida), Central Florida and Fernandina 
Beach (Northeast Florida), divisions. 

Electricity is supplied by the divisions in Marianna (Northwest Florida) and Fernandina (Northeast Florida). 

E. Affiliates and Relationships 

Florida Public Utilities is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation which 
operates regulated energy segments in Delaware, Maryland, Pennsylvania and Florida. 

The wholly-owned subsidiary, Flo-Gas Corporation, sells bottled gas in the West Palm Beach, 
Central Florida and Fernandina Beach areas. 

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns 

Operations 

Marianna - Electric 
Fernandina Beach - Electric 
Gas Operations 

Past 3 Years 

-1% 
0% 
0% 

Annually 
Annually 
Annually 

3 Years Projection 

0% Annual 
0% Annual 
1 % Annual 
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PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS 


A. Location 

Divisional Offices Address 

West Palm Beach (South Florida) 
Debary (Central Florida) 
Marianna (Northwest Florida) 
Fernandina Beach (Northeast Florida) 
Nature Coast (Central Florida) 

401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach 
450 South Highway, Debary 
2825 Pennsylvania Avenue , Marianna 
911 S. 8th Street, Fernandina Beach 
19510 SE Diana Street, Inglis 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover, Delaware 19904 

Each divisional office has on file records limited to individual divisional operations . The general office 
in West Palm Beach contains the general corporate accounting records for Company-wide operations. 

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations 

Florida Public Service Commission - Electric and gas . 

ParenteBeard, LLC - Annual audits and quarterly corporate reviews. 
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PART IV - PARENT I AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION CHART 

CURRENT AS OF : December 31, 2010 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

(PARENT) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

(WHOLLY - OWNED SUBSIDIARY) 

Flo-Gas Corporation 

(WHOLLY - OWNED SUBSIDIARY) 
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL DIRECTORY (4) 

A. List 

Name of Company 
(1) (2) 

Representative 

Thomas A. Geoffroy 

Title or 

Position 

Vice President , Regulatory Affairs 
& Business Planning 

Organizational Unit 
(3) 

Title (OepUOiv/Etc.) 

Gas Operations 

Name of 
Immediate 
Supervisor 

Jeffry Householder 

Area (s) 

Responsible 

I~ules and Regulations, 
Open Dockets 

Barry Kennedy Director, Gas Operations Gas Operations Kevin Webber Engineering, Rates 
Rules and Regulations 

Drane Shelley GM - North West Florida NW Florida Electric Operations Jeffry Householder Conservation, Rates and 
Engineering 

P. Mark Cutshaw GM - North East Florida NE Florida Electric Operations Jeffry Householder Rates and Engineering 

Jason Van Hoffman Manager, Marketing Services Electric and Gas Operations Alaida Soccaras Conservation 

Cheryl Martin Director of Florida Accounting Electric and Gas Operations Matt Kim Accounting , 

Beth Keating 
(850) 521-1980 

Attorney Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, PA - Fuel Adj ., PGA, and 
Conservation, All Divisions 

Beth Keating 
(850) 521-1980 

Attorney Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. Rate Proceedings 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and others who may not be on the general payroll . 

(2) Please provide individual telephone numbers it the person cannot be reached through the Company's operator. 

(3) Pleas provide appropriate organization charts for all persons listed within the Company. 

(4) Defined as personal visits or telephone call as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, or audits. 
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL 

B. 	 Organizational Chart (for reporting chain for all personnel listed on Page 7) 

CURRENT AS OF: December 31,2010 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

See organizational chart 
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FERC FORM NO.1: 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 


IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY December 31,2010 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach, FL 33401-5807 
05 Name of Contact Person 

Thomas A. Geoffroy 

06 Title of Contact Person 

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Business Planning 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City , State , Zip Code) 

Same as above 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, 

Including Area Code 

(561) 838-1703 

09 This Report Is 

(1 ) X An Original 

(2) A Resubmission 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da , Yr) 

December 31, 2010 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report ; that to the best of 
his/her knowledge , information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report 

are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named 
respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including 

January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report . 

01 Name 

homas A. Geoffroy 

02 Title 

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Business Planning 
03 Signature 

1 

04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crim e for any person knowingly and wi llingly to make 10 any Agency or Department of Ihe Uniled States any fa lse , 

fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter wi th in ils jurisdiction 

FERC FORM NO. 1 Page 1 



Name of Respondent 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

This Report is: 

(1) [8] An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

December 31,2010 

Year of Report 

December 31,2010 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

Enter in Column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­
plicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no in­
formation or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the res­
ponses are "none," not applicable," or "NA." 

Title of Schedule 

(A) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(B) 

Date 
Revised 

(C) 

Remarks 

(D) 
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information.................... ......... .... ......... ................ ...... . 101 Ed. 12-87 
Control Over Respondent. ...... .. .. ............................................. . 102 Ed. 12-87 None 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent. ......... .......... .. .. ... .. ....... .. 103 Ed. 12-95 
Officers..................... ......................... ....... .. .... ...... ............ ..... .. 104 Ed. 12-87 
Directors.. .................................. ... ....................... ... ...... ... ...... . . 105 Ed . 12-95 
Security Holders and Voting Powers ................................ ........ . 106-107 Ed . 12-87 pg. 107 - None 
Important Changes During the year................... ...................... . 108-109 Ed. 12-90 
Comparative Balance Sheet. ........ ................... ............. ........... . 110-113 Rev. 12-94 
Statement of Income for the year........................................... .. 114-117 Rev. 12-95 Pg.116..None 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the year.... .............. ....... .. .. 118-119 Ed. 12-94 
Statement of Cash Flows.................. .............. ........................ .. 120-121 Rev. 12-94 
Notes to Financial Statements......... .. .. ............ ....................... .. 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and 
Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 

122-123 Ed. 12-88 Pg.123·None 

Depreciation , Amortization, and Depletion........................... . 200-201 Ed. 12-89 
Nuclear Fuel Materials .. ................... .. .... .......... .. ....... .. ............ . 202-203 Ed. 12·89 None 
Electric Plant in Service.... .............. ........... ............ ..... ........... . 204-207 Rev. 12-95 
Electric Plant Leased to Others.. .. .... ............... ... ................... .. . 213 Rev. 12-95 None 

Electric Plant Held for Future Use .......................................... .. 214 Ed . 12-89 None 
Construction Work in Progress-Electric.................... ............ ... . 216 Ed. 12-87 
Construction Overheads-Electric.... ......................................... .. 217 Ed. 12-89 None 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure... ...... . 218 Ed. 12-88 None 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant.. 219 Ed. 12-88 
Nonutility Property... ......... ................... ...... ................ ............. . 221 Ed. 12-95 See page 461 
Investment in SubSidiary Companies............ .... ......... .. ............ .. 224-225 Ed. 12-89 
Materials and Supplies ............................................................ . 227 Ed . 12-89 
Allowances........ ............... .......... .............................. .......... ... . . 228-229 Ed. 12-95 None 
Extraordinary Property Losses ........... ......................... ....... ....... . 230 Ed. 12-93 None 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs... .. ................. .. . 230 Ed. 12-93 None 
Other Regulatory Assets ..... ....... ....... .... ............. ...... ......... ... .. .. 232 New 12-93 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits........... ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ..... ............. . 233 Ed. 12-94 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ................ . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (liabilities and 
Other credits) 

234 Ed. 12-88 

Capital Stock... ................... .. . ......... .................................. . 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock liability for Conversion, 

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on 

250-251 Ed. 12-90 

Capital Stock....... .... ... ... .... .. .............. .... ... ..... ....... ... .... ... .. . 252 Rev. 12-95 None 
Other Paid-in Capital. . 253 Ed. 12-87 
Discount on Capital Stock........................................ .. ............. . 254 Ed . 12-87 None 
Capital Stock Expense.......... ...................... .. .. ....................... . 254 Ed. 12-86 None 
Long-Term Debt. ........... ...... ...... ........ ........... ... ......... ...... ........ . 256-257 Ed . 12-91 
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Name of Respondent 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

This Report is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) D A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

December 31,2010 

Year of Report 

December 31, 2010 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)(Continued) 

Enter in Column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­
plicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no in­
formation or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the res­
ponses are "none," not applicable," or "NA." 

Title of Schedule 

(A) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(8) 

Date 
Revised 

(C) 

Remarks 

(D) 

8ALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reporting Net Income with Taxable Income for 
Federal Income Taxes .... .......................................................... . 261 Ed. 12-88 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Changed During year... ...........•............. 262-263 Rev. 12-95 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits......... .................... ..... . 266-267 Ed. 12-89 
Other Deferred Credits...... .. ... .. ......... .. .. .... .... .. .... ... .... .... .... ....... ....... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization 

269 Ed. 12-88 

Property............. .. ................. ................. .................. ............. .... . 272-273 Ed . 12-94 None 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property... .. .......... .....•..... 274-275 Ed. 12-94 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other....................................... . 276-277 Ed. 12-94 
Other Regulatory Liabilities... .................... ..... ... .. .............................. . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

278 Ed. 12-94 

Electric Operating Revenues... ..... ..... ................•.............. .... ............. 300-301 Ed. 12-90 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules.. ......... .......... .... ........... .......... . 304 Ed. 12-95 
Sales for Resale ...... ................. ... ........... .... ......... .... .. .... .................. . 310-311 Ed. 12-88 None 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses... .. ..... ................. .... .. . 320-323 Ed . 12-95 
Number of Electric Department Employees.............. ....... ....... ... .. ..... . 323 Ed. 12-93 See page 462 
Purchase Power... .. .... ............... .... ................. ... ............................ . 326-327 Ed. 12-95 
Transmission of Electricity for Others..... .. .... ...... ...•...... ... ..... .. ... ... .. . 328-330 Ed. 12-90 None 

Transmission of Electricity by Others...................... .. ...................... . 332 Ed. 12-90 None 
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric............. ................ ........... . 335 Ed. 12-94 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant.. ... .... ... ... ................. . 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

336-338 Ed. 12-95 

Charges Accounts.......... ................. ............. ... .................. ....... . 

COMMON SECTION 

340 Ed . 12-87 See page 463 

Regulatory Commission Expenses........ ................ ......•.................... 350-351 Ed. 12-90 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .. ....... ........ .... .. . 352-353 Ed. 12-87 None 

Distribution of Salaries and Wages.. ...... ........ ... ... .. .......... .. ... ........... . 354-355 Ed. 12-88 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ..... ..... ..... .. .............. .............. ... . 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

356 Ed. 12-87 

Electric Energy Account. ... ........... .. ...................... ... ... ...... ............. . 401 Rev. 12-90 
Monthly Peaks and Output. ... .... ..... ...................... ......... ... .............. . 401 Rev. 12-90 
Steam -Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants).............. . . 402-403 Ed. 12-89 None 
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)........ .... ... .... . 406-407 Ed. 12-89 None 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants).............. . 408-409 Ed. 12-88 None 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plant) ...... .. ................ ................. . 410-411 Ed. 12-87 None 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Florida Public Utilities Company (1) [8] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) D A Resubmission December 31, 2010 December 31,2010 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility: (Continued) 

Enter in Column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­
plicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no in­
formation or amounts have been reported for 

Title of Schedule 

(A) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 
(CONTINUED) 

Transmission Line Statistics ......... ........... .. .. ..... ... ..................... .. .... . 
Transmission Lines Added During year................ ............. .. .. ........ .. . 
Substations.... ..... ........... ..... .... .. ... .... .. .. ... .... ........... ... ......... ... ...... .. . 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers.. .... ............... ..... . 
Environmental Protection Facilities ........... .. ....... .......... ... .. .......... .... . . 
Environmental Protection Expenses... ...... ....... ................. ..... ... .... ... . 
Footnote Data .......... .. ... ........... ... ... ...... .. .. ...... ... ........... .. .. .. .. ....... .. . . 

Affiliated Officers and Directors 
Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates 
Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Changes in Corporate Structure 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Employee Transfers 
Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility 
Non-Utility Property 
Number of Electric Department Employees 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges 

Accounts 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

I X I Four Copies will be 

submitted. 

I I No annual report to 
stockholders is 
prepared. 

certain pages. Omit pages where the res­
ponses are "none," not applicable," or "NA." 

Reference 
Page No. 

(B) 

422-423 
424-425 
426-427 

429 
430 
431 
450 

451 
452 

453 

454 

455 

456 

457 

458 

459 

460 
461 
462 

463 

Date 
Revised 

(C) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Remarks 

(D) 

None 

None 
None 
None 
None 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31, 2010 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the 
general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kE~pt , if different from that 
where the general corporate books are kept. 

Florida Public Utilities Company Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
401 South Dixie Highway, P.O. Box 3395 909 Silver Lake Boulevard 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 Dover, Delaware 19904 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation . If incorporated 
under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date 
organized . 

State of Florida 
March 6, 1924; Reincorporated April 25 , 1929 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession , (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and 
(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

N/A 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent 
operated . 

Distribution of electricity and gas in the state of Florida . 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal 
accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) YES 

(2) X NO 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31,2010 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 
and similar organizations, controlled direclly or indireclly by 
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 
to end of year, give particulars (detaits) in a footnote . 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting 
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was 
held, naming any intermediaries involved . 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more oHler interests , 
state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests . 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of 
control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without 
interpOSition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interpOSition 
of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively 

control or direct action without the consent of the other, as 
where the voting control is equally divided between two holders , 
or each party holdS a veto power over the other. Joint control 
may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or 
more parties who together have control within the meaning of the 
definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Name of Company Controlled 

(a) 

Kind of Business 

(b) 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

(c) 

Footnote 
Ref. 
(d) 

Flo - Gas Corporation Propane Gas 100% 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 	 For the Year Ended 


December 31 , 2010 

OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, ti tle and sa lary for each executive person who performs similar pol icymaking functions. 
officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of 
a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice 2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of 
pres ident in charge of a principal business un it, division or func­ any posit ion , show name and total remuneration of the previous 
tion (such as sales , administration or finance), and any other incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made. 

Salary for Year 

No. 

Line Title Name of Officer 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 
 Chief Executive Officer 

2 
 President, Chief Operating Officer 

3 Sr. Vice President 

4 Sr. V ice President & Chief Financial Officer 

5 Vice President 

6 President, FPU 

7 Vice President Customer Care, FPU 

8 Vice President, Business, FPU 

9 COO, FPU 


10 CFO, FPU 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 Note: The salaries above represent 

19 only that port ion allocated to regulated FPU . 

20 

21 

22 • Officer until 1/31 1201 1 

23 •• Officer until 2/28/2011 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 


40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 


$129,000 
Michael P. McMasters 
John Schimkaitis 

$60,511 
Stephen C. Thompson 
Beth Cooper $41 ,301 
Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Jeffry Householder $105,472 
Jeffrey S. Sylvester 
Kevin J. Webber 

• Chuck Stein $209,256 
•• George Bachman $73,645 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY For the Year Ended 

December 31 . 2010 
DIRECTORS 

1. Report below Ihe information called for concerning each 
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the 
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors 
who are officers of the respondent. 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an 
asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by 
a double asterisk . 

Name (and Title) of Director 
(a) 

Principal Business Address 
(b) 

Ralph J. Adkins, Chairman of Board 909 Silver Lake Blvd, Dover Delaware 19901 

John R. Schimkaitis, Vice Chairman & CEO 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover Delaware 19901 

Michael P. McMasters, President & COO 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover Delaware 19901 

Eugene H. Bayard, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd. , Dover Delaware 19901 

Richard Bernstein, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover Delaware 19901 

Thomas J. Bresnan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19901 

Thomas P. Hill, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd, Dover Delaware 19901 

Dennis S. Hudson, III, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover Delaware 19901 

Paul L. Maddock, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19901 

J. Peter Martin , Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover Delaware 19901 

Joseph E. Moore, Esq., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover' Delaware 19901 

Calvert A Morgan. Jr. , Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd ., Dover' Delaware 19901 

Dianna F. Morgan, Direclor 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dovel Delaware 19901 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 	 For the Year Ended 

December 31,2010 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the 
respondents who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 
compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end 
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state 
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that 
date if a meeting were in order. If any such holder held in trust, give 
in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) 
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the 
trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not 
complied within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the 
previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of 
security has become vested with voting rights , then show such 10 security 
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security 
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show 
in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 
security holders. 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a sup­
iplemental statement of circumstances whereby such security became 

vested with voting rights and give others important particulars 
(details) concerning the voting rights of such security State 
whether voting rights are actual or contingent if contingent, 
describe the contingency. 
3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges 
in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action by any method , explain 
briefly in a footnote . 
4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating 
to exercise of the options, warrant~" or rights. Specify the 
amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased 
by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the 
ten largest security holders. 

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder 
(& 

TOTAL votes of all votingsecurities 
TOTAL number of security holders 
TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 

VOTING SECURITIES 
Number of votes as of (date) : 

Total Votes Common Stock 
(b) (cL 

o 
o 
o o 

Preferred Stock 
(d) 

Other 
(e) 

Effective October 28, 2009 FPU became a whOlly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY For the Year Ended 

December 31,2010 
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts , and other 
inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," parties to any such arrangements etc. 
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption 
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt and 
appears. commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. 
1. Changes in and important information to franchise rights: Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 


Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 

franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain 

consideration, state that fact. the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments . 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or 8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage 


consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved, parti­ scale changes during the year. 

culars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the 9. State briefiy the status of any materially important legal 

transaction , and reference to Commission authorization. proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 


of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to 10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the 

Commission authorization, if any was required . Give date journal entries respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 

called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the director, security holder reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated 

Commission. company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that which any such person had a material interest. 


have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective da'.es, 11 . (Reserved) 

lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions . State name 

of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: 

State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or ceased 

give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also 12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent 

the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are applicable in 

revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above, 

major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, such notes may be included on this page. 


PAGE 1 08 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY For the Year Ended 

December 31, 2010 
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

1 None 
2 None 

3 On August 1,2010 FPU purchased the natural gas operating assets of Indiantown Gas Co (IGC) , which provides natural gas 
distribution services to approximately 700 customers including two large industrial customers in Inciiantown , Florida. 

4 None 
6 None 
7 None 
8 None 

9 In May 2010 a FPU propane customer fi led a class action complaint against FPU relating to a particular charge by FPU on 
its bills to propane customers . FPU entered into a settlement agreement with the plaintiff in September 2010. The 
judgement becomes final when the time for appeal expires, which occurred on March 13, 2011. TI,is litigation relates only 
to the unregulated propane operations. 

10 None 
11 None 
12 None 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 3'1,2010 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

1 UTILITY PLANT 
2 Utility Plant (101-106 , 114) 200-201 235,488 ,190 242,959,052 
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,799,781 2,793,199 
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 237,287,971 245,752 ,251 
5 (Less) Accum. Provo for Depr. Amort. Depl (108 , 111, 115) 200-20 1 (69,578 ,199) (87,071,272) 
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 167,709,772 158 ,680 ,979 
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-102.4, 120.6) 202-203 -

8 (Less) Accum. Provo for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (1205) 202-203 - -
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - -

10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 167,709,772 158,680,979 
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 
12 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
14 Nonutility Property (121) 461 8,436 8,436 
15 (Less) Accum. Provo for Depr. and Amort . (122) -
16 Investments in Associated Company (123) 224-225 1,234,026 
17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 ~;35 , 339 995,694 
18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) -
19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 - -
20 Other Investments (124-128, 171) 14 ,934 15.109 
21 Special Funds - -
22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 through 20) 358 ,709 2,253,265 
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
24 Cash (131) 2 ,G58 ,120 (2,326,326) 
25 Special Deposits (132-133) -
26 Working Funds (135) 35,650 17,996 
27 Temporary Cash Investments (136) -

28 Notes Receivable (141) 5,B46,619 -

29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 10: 189,198 13,205,304 
30 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 168,893 268,071 

31 (Less) Accum. Provo for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) (425,094) (195,951 ) 
32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 16,1323,757 

34 Fuel Siock (151) 227 -
35 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 227 - -

36 Residuals (Elec) and Ex1racled Products (Gas) (153) 227 - -

37 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 227 1,429,800 1,5 11,680 

38 Merchandise (155) 227 226,266 110,649 

39 Other Material and Supplies (156) 227 -

40 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 - -
41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 - -
42 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 -

43 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) -

44 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164 .1) - -
45 liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - -
46 Prepayments (165) 369,339 308,373 
47 Advances for Gas (166-167) -

48 Interest and Dividends Receivable - -
49 Rents Receivable (172) -
50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 5,631,270 6,063,029 
51 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 890,678 

52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 through 51) 43, 644,496 18,962,825 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 
I I 

I 
For the Year EndedJ 
December :31 , 2010 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS, cont.) 
Line 
No. Title of Account 

Ref. 
Page No. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Balance at 
End of Year 

53 DEFERRED DEBITS 
54 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 
55 Ex1raordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182 .2) 

-

-

86,004 

57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 9.748 ,189 14,692,680 
58 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 
59 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183 .1, 183.2) -

31,818 

60 Clearing Accounts (184) - 780 
61 Temporary Facilities (185) 1,589 
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debils (186) 
63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) 

233 3.432,617 
-

1,574,606 

64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend . (188) 352-353 
65 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) '135,606 1,667,672 
66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 5,638,723 
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
68 

- (5,949,858) 

69 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 through 67) 
70 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11 , 12, 

18,955,135 12,105,291 

22, 52, and 68) 230,668,112 192,002,360 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31 , 2010 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Tille of Account Paqe No. Beqinning of Year End of Year 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 -
3 Preferred Slack Issued (204) 250-251 - -
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202 , 205) - -
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203 , 206) -
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) -

7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 76,038,774 76,038,774 
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) - -

9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) - -
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) - -
11 Retained Earnings (215, 2151 , 216) 118-119 1,503,364 10,146,021 
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 .1) 118-119 325,338 455,853 
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -
14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 through 13) . 77,867,476 86,640,648 

15 LONG-TERM DEBT 
16 Bonds (221) 256-257 19,183,167 17,864 ,000 
17 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 - -
18 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 - -
19 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 - -
20 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - -
21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) - -

22 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 through 21) 19,183,167 17,864,000 

23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
24 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 -

25 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 2,554,477 2,682,097 
26 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 169,761 234 ,307 
27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 11,255,466 15,376,906 
28 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - -

29 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 257 ,745 
30 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 through 29) 14,237,449 18,293,310 

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
32 Notes Payable (231) - -
33 Accounts Payable (232) 11,266,647 14,977,597 
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -

35 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 8,948,348 1,487,840 

36 Customer Deposits (235) 12,779,268 11,541,609 
37 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 1,668,535 2,055 ,275 

38 Interest Accrued (237) 882,227 770,105 

39 Dividends Declared (238) -
40 Long-Term Debt Current(239) 28.642 ,629 1,409,000 
41 Matured Interest (240) 
42 Tax Collections Payable (241) 798,893 2,417 ,715 
43 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 4448,728 3,320,772 
44 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - -

45 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 through 44) 69,435,275 37,979,913 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December ~11, 2010l 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS, continued) 

Ref. Balance at 

No. Title of Account 

Line Balance at 

End of Year 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS 

47 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 


Page No. Beginning of Year 

2,076,017 2,666,002 
48 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 92,542 
49 Deferred Gains from Dis position of Utility Plant (256) 

266-267 
 141,455 
0 0 

50 Other Deferred Credits (253) 13,065,167 11,748,526 
51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 

269 

11 ,692,864 0 

52 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 
 0 0 
53 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 274-277 
 22,969,242 16,7 17,419 
54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 through 53) 31,224,489 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22 ,30 


45 and 53) 


49,944,745 

192,002,360 230,668,112 

0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for Accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate 
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a 
cotumn (i ,k,m,o) in a similar manner to a utility department. material amount may need to be made to the utility's 
Spread the amount (s) over lines 02 through 24 as appropriate . customers or which may result in a material refund to the uti 1­
Include these amounts in co lumns (c) and (d) totals . ity with respect to power or gas purchases . State for each year 

2. Report amounts in Account 414, Other Utility Operating affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency 
Income, in the same manner as Accounts 412 and 413 above . relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the 

3. Report data for lines 7,9,10 for Natural Gas companies major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain 
using accounts 404 .1, 404 .2, 404 .3, 407 .1 and 407 .2. such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power 

4. Use page 122-123 for important notes regarding the and gas purchases . 
statement of income or any account thereof. 	 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 

amounts of any refunds made or rece ived during the year 

Account Ref. TOTAL 
Page No. Current Year Previous Year 

(a) (b) ( c) 	 (d) 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

2 Operat ing Revenues (400) 


3 Operating Expenses 


4 Operation Expenses (401) 


5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 


6 Depreciation Expense (403) 


7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 


8 Amort . of Utility Plant Acq . Adj . (406) 


9 Amort . of Property Losses , Unrecovered Plant and 


Regulatory Study Costs (407) 


10 Amort . of Conversion Expenses (407 ) 

11 Regu latory Debits (407 .3) 

12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 

13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 

14 Income Taxes - Federal (4091 ) 

15 - Other (409 .1) 

16 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) • 

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr.(411 .1) 

18 Investment Tax Credit Adj . - Net (411.4) 

19 (Less) Gains from Disp . of Utility Plant (411 .6) 

20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411 .7) 

21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (4118) 

22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411 .9) 

23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4-22) 

24 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 23) 

(Carry forward to page 117, line 25) 

300-301 

320-323 

320-323 

336-337 

336-337 

336-337 

262-263 

262-263 

262-263 

234,272-277 

234 ,272-277 

266 

169,747,124 

125,437,473 

4,245,441 

7,011 ,309 

2,194,192 

31,519 

-

-

-

-

-

14,078 ,575 

4,775 ,790 

1,098,448 

3,193,751 

(3,908 ,694 ) 

(48 ,913) 

-

-
-

-

158,108,892 

11 ,638.233 

147,678 ,582 

115,261 ,594 

3,874 ,543 

6,883,353 

1,303,671 

520 ,148 

-

-

-

12,105,040 

(1,230,633) 

130,827 

2,978 ,934 

-

(61 ,342) 

-

-

-
-

141,766.135 

5,912 ,447 

• Excludes Common 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting allocations and apportionments from those used in the pre­

revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur ceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such 

chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to changes . 

balance sheet, income, and expense accounts . 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 


7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports . 
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes m 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional 
be attached at page 122. utility departments, supply the appropriate account 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank 
those changes in accounting methods made during the y' space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement. 
which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 

II 
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTiLITY - WATER 

Current Year 
(e) 

100,585,302 

-

82,449,057 

2,721 ,011 

3,473,186 

-

-

-

-

-

-

7,467,431 

2,222 ,982 

488,628 

1,432,233 

(2, 900,430) 

(18,416) 

-
-

Previous Year Current Year 
(f) (g) 

88,275 ,669 

74,201,459 

2,400,641 

3,428,419 

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,524 ,016 

(1 ,143,860) 

(77,325) 

1,626,292 

-

(25,168) 

-

-

69 ,161,822 

42,988,416 

1,524 ,430 

3,538,123 

2,194,192 

31,519 

-
-

-

-

6,611,144 

2,552,808 

609,820 

1,761 ,518 

(1 ,008 ,264) 

(30 ,497) 

-

-

-

Previous Year Current Year 
(h) (i) 

59,402,913 ­

41 ,060,135 

1,473,902 

3,454 ,934 

1,792,300 

31,520 

-

-

-

-

5,581,024 

(86,773) 

208,152 

1,352 ,642 

-

(36,174) 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Pf(!vious Year Line 

OJ No. 

-

-

0 

(488,629) 

488,628 

-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

97 ,335,682 86 ,934,474 60,773 ,209 54,831 ,662 - (1 ) 23 

1 243,249 ,619 1,341,195 8,388,613 4,571 ,251 ­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For Ihe Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 
Ref. I 

Line Page TOTAL 
No. Account No . Currenl Year Previous Year 

25 Net Utility Operaling Income (Carried forward from page 114) -­ 11,638,232 5,912,446 
26 Other Income and Deductions 

I ~ 

27 Other Income -­
28 Nonutility Operating Income -­

1'-----­
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) -­ 2,237,710 2,312,656 
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising , Job & Contract Work (416) -­ (1 ,887,337) (1,966 ,797) 
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -­ - -

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417 .1) -­ - -
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -­ - 3,039 
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418 .1) 119 696,326 241,558 
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) -­ 152,864 263,866 
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419 .1) -­ - -
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) . (5,747) 254 ,998 
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421 .1) -­ - -

-­ -

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 through 38) -­ 1,193,816 1,109,320 
40 Other Income Deductions -­

41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) -­ - -
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 - -
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426 .1-426.5) 463 29,558 

44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 43) - 29,558 
45 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions -­

46 Taxes Other Than Incom e Taxes (408.2) 262-263 - -
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 485,585 190,240 
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 (272,072) 46 ,403 
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 - (5,506) 
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 - -

51 Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411 .5) -­ - -

52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) -­ - -

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 46 through 52) -­ 213,513 231,137 

54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,44 ,53) -­ t180,303 848,625 

55 Interest Charges 
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) -­ 2,004,962 3,709,144 
57 Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) -­ 18,093 98,918 
58 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) -­ 85,843 -

59 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) -­ - -

60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) -­ - -
61 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 463 (', 11 ,782) (151,509) 
62 Olher Interest Expense (431) - 1,282,436 682,962 
63 (Less) Allow. for Borrowed Funds Used During Const. - Cr. (432) -­ - -

64 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 56 through 63) -­ 3,279,552 4,339,515 

65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 25 . 54 and 64) -­ 9,:138,983 2,421,556 
66 Extraordinary Items 
67 Extraordinary Income (434) Cum. -- - -
68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) -­ -
69 Net Extraordinary Hems (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) -­ - -

70 Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 - -

71 Ex1raordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) -­ - -

72 INet Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 9,338,983 2,421 ,556 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Yee,r Ended 
December 31, 2010 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report all changes in appropriate retained earnings , 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect of 
subsid iary earnings for the year. items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified Earnings 
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determ,ning the amount 
433,436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or appropriation 
affected in column (b) . is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually 
appropriation of retained earnings . to be accumulated . 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 
reflecting adjustments to the open ing balance of retained earnings applicable to this statement attach them at page 122-123. 
Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. 

Line 

No. 

Item 

(a) 

Contra 
Primary 
Account 
Affected 

(b) 
Amount 

( c) 
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 

1 Balance - Beginning of Year 
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 
4 Credit: 
5 Credit : 
6 Credit : 
7 Credit : 
8 Credit: 
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 through 8) 

10 Debit: Chesapeake Utilities Corporations Acquisition of FPU 
11 Debit: 
12 Debit : 
13 Debit: 
14 Debit: 
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 through 14) 
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 
(Enter Total of lines 18 through 21) 

23 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

1,503,364 

8,642,657 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Preferred 

TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
(Enter Total of lines 24 through 28) 

Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 

2380 o 

o 

31 
32 
33 
34 

Common - Cash 

35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 
36 (Enter Total of lines 31 through 35) 
37 Transfers from Acct. 216.1 , Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 
38 Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 01 , 09, 15, 16,22,29,36 and 37) 

2380 o 

o 

10,146,021 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Line 
No . 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 
47 
48 

49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

Item 
(a) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and 
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - Amortization, Reserve, Federal 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the 
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project 
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual 
credits hereto have been made during the year , explain such items in a footnote. 

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) 
TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215,215.1 , 216) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) 

Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 
(Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 
Other Changes (Explain) Cost of shares issued for employee stock plan 

Balance - End of year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) 

Amount 
(b) 

10,146,021 

325,338 
696,326 

0 
(565,811 ) 
455,853 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
1. If Ihe notes to the cash flow statement in the 

respondent's annual stockholders report are applicable 
to this slalement, such notes should be atlached to 
page 122-123. Information about noncash investing and 
financing activities should be provided on page 122-123. 

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 

3. Operating Activities - Other: include gains and losses 
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 

Provide also on page 122-123 a reconciliation between "Cash reported in those activities. Show on page 122-123 the amounts 
and Cash Equivalents at end of Year" with related amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income 
on the balance sheet taxes paid. 

Line Description (See Instruction No.5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 
(a) (b)No. 

1 Operating Activities 

2 Net Income - FPU 

3 Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 net operating cash: 

4 Depreciation and amortization 

5 Depreciation and accretion included in other costs 

6 Deferred income taxes, net 

7 Gain on sale of assets 

8 Unrealized gain on commodity contracts 

9 Unrealized gain on investments 

10 Employee benefils 

11 Share based compensalion 

12 Other, net 

13 Changes in assets and liabilities: 

14 Accounts receivable and accrued revenue 

15 Propane inventory, storage gas and other inventory 

16 Regulatory assets 

17 Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

18 Other deferred charges 

19 Long-term receivables 

20 Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 

21 Income taxes receivable 

22 Accrued interest 

23 Customer deposits and refunds 

24 Accrued compensation 

25 Regulatory liabilities 

26 Other liabil ities 

27 Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

28 
29 Investing Activities 

30 Property, plant and equipment expenditures 

31 Purchase of assets 

32 Environmental recoveries (expenditures) 

33 Net cash used by investing activities 
34 
35 Financing Activities 

36 Inter-company receivable (payable) 

37 Other short term borrowing 

38 Repayment of long-term debt 

39 
40 
41 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

42 Cash and Cash Equivalents ­ Beginning of Period 

43 Cash and Cash EqUivalents - End of Period 

In thousands 

$9,339.0 

10,854.9 

385.0 

(1,770.1) 

(972.5) 

(12 .5) 

2,773.9 

(39 .3) 

(695 .7) 

(103 .2) 

(72.9) 

75.4 

6 .193.0 

4,165.2 

(1088) 

(588 .7) 

378,5 

4,121 ,2 

94 ,6 

$34,0170 

(10,080 .8) 

(1 ,198.1 ) 

(343 .7) 

($11 .6226) 

(26,306,6) 

29 ,100.0 

(30 ,158.4 ) 

($27, 365.0) 

(4,970 .6) 

2,683,8 

($2,286.8) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
4. Investing Activities 

Include at other (line 31) net cash outflows to 
acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation 
of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on 
page 122-123. 
Do not include on this statement the dollar 
amount of leases capitalized per USofA General 
instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation 
of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with 
the plant cost on page 122-123. 

5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments 
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
(c) Include commercial paper 
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, 

fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 

6. Enter on page 122-123 clarifications and explanations. 

Line 
No. 

Description (See Instruction NO .5 for Explanation of Codes) 
(a) 

Amounts 
(b) 

43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
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0..: 31 2010 
NOTES TO THE fiNANCIAL STATEM ENTS ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS 

1 u.. the i~o.bN 'or lri1pOrtar i note5 rltglWdf'ID!No ealmr;e $1we'I, S latem.nt oI II'ICCIme ror u. ,...r . S talC11Nn I of Retained Earringafor 1I"16 '1.... lind Sta:...,....,t ot c..t.nv-s hJ!1nanerQI 
P O:IItIoo. 01" "' '1 .::count tn..-eol CiNsIfy ttllll'lOCM KCOrdl!ll 10 ~ buc s:tatftl"l"'oOM. J}tOWJ~ a IiUbhPding lor tech iUtllmml DJ:::"Ft~•• 1'IIICe. ~ to mcr. th.I 0l'Il1 &I~I 

2 r. UI~~(~lHtD¥I'IlI;l'IfIc3tIt con~ .....tj6lhtliltiM tl lO$bng.l ...a ot V. ' . ~u,g a CII~f~ollany ...ct:Gflnrt.~ bytt... W.IN";II R._SIlf"'ItC... ,"~ 
~ ntri"tl'lW'll of adOrbon~ II1CCII'I14t tax.. 0 ' malDual :toJl1OI.Int. Of 01 a o-n !Ot leMld c! "cmIIl ,... 01 II ma~,-" ~ InrUa1u(I by the> uta-ty G,.,... ~. br.t ~.wpIanatloft c, ~ divIdenitli 11'1 

3ft.-1'I1; on ~pr~6I'led $-1De. 

3. FCII Aoc:CUU 116. ~ PIMII Adjulltroontli . ••p;.~""ooorn Dt .~ amount. debit" Ind Q.ott duJ~~· the yell. ~ plan ot dt~tioo con tenl~Wd. ~ rot"lI'IOeli lo Comn-..orJ Of dclr . 01' 

other II./Ihoruation, I~~ of atnOuf'ItI. s ~ adJ\JStnWItS and f~emeflts -a s 1.0 d~ 1hIIIII.oI 
4 WhIf. ~ 189. Urlll'l'll1ftJZed Lasson A~redOebl." 257 . Unamorttad Ga:n On Reacqulled DIOl w.nol uHd. ~o an i!rxpblNl!:'On. p'.oYld~ !r.. rtJ: O Il"flli:rtl<lW't gtvm. !h1Ke rttlll1!lii 

Sire Generallnf.truc:ton 11 DIIN UNlorrn S '!,iaIm of Aoccunts 

5 GiV'll a C"CO"CioM ropI;mabQn ot any I lfItantd _~. fMtncbOnil and stat. tM itI""-Int of 1e!1If!ed eauvngs _ffec:le<1 by iilCn rMl1w;11onJ1. 

6 I1 Itw"D'lN to ~s;t:I~ rMtlng to the I~t cOMI)¥IY lIPPRIng W"! tn. aMUIII f.port 10 the stoc);i'drMr$ IU~ appkabMo"llld tt.1JIIh trw Data leqtM"ed by If\'!Iitrue1lcna above and 0f1 

~ 15-10. sueh flDIaos mil)' 0. ~ tw.to. 

A. Summ.ry of Acc01Jflt!ng PoUete": 

N..twf .01 Buslrvu 

Fbda P\AIic l)I;Iline,s eon,:3ny ("WI! . ""vI ,· r OU" ." ""FP\f or h ·C~f) II IIfI ~ Jd* Wdy ~ fJ/1I'IC1paJt)r., It...- ~c:hue lnIrI5rniltIOn. drstrlDUllon i;I'ICIlR 01 
~cltyend .. tn. ~cl'1aM. u.rru:rilrlllCfl,drlltr~ . " end IJ~ ot nOIItur;ligu WIt:lfI aubJIIC t to!tw JtJI~"" o' !hI FIorId8 PubIiI: S«¥Ice ~ rFP:S C") 
,...~'" rupee! to OUI I\,Qj g;Q. ana' eIk.trIC Cf*non. n:.. &u~. 04 .ltc1lic pD"/Io"e/ 10 tr1. N~I F'1OfiIb dfYlillOn and of MMIII ~ to the hMlII p I 1i"miQM " IfI I I,;CI-.::I 10 the 
jUll..cktIorI of IN F.deral Energy Ragu tory COO1nIII.-won n=ERC~) The NOI1heHI AcrodIi dMlltIft ••~ most oI !t"I Mc"trlc pov.... by a rntJnII;_:f which le.qr'fIfli fl am FERC 
and FPSC '~1ICn W IflIIIeo di&rilL1r. pl' 0pan8 on thr~ i11 1"101'H~ subs..IOrilu y. 

Basil of PrUtntatlon 
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UPKted l.turns on phIn ....... of IHoIln or or..r ~ by ~tng.~ 'booa f rNa n l; ....11II<x:1I1IOfla N ef'llllCt5 of itctlW pi'"'" ~n'IIlL U ... 1i1~ of I*lodic:> pII.ltn a~Sf>1 

lohoot~ ooc:I t"5tOflCal piWfOl fl'"\Wl'G.(l Wo~ocOnUdrw Iheguidllnc. lr6mOU' ,.,.....~1rtNI&cn~malurv.lirIII<letef(J1ll\/l.bOI"l OI OU! , . peeled 'p"1i'II oI lrrtumLn .~!I"I" 

W o ":JIha~ a !hit ,U'$:lI"ned n..ttn tI COli! !l end niles tJi,OO JIl dc!6<<?WW'Ig QUI po5'Ifdht.".,.,...t rot>! ..~.. bas.ct upotl ~tu" "~!h e.r. 0001 "~pe!~. a... . tf6CLt. of rK..n:ly tII1<tCh}(l I 
~flOn~ g.I!IrriIllII- ecot'IOIT1lI; condrticltl.5 Our l1i$umed 13tu of rotlrttrrWnl rl "tJn:.alJlt(t b3lilKl upctI 0IJf ..".-.,.roI re-.- 01 J:ar1lCJP'tf1'I <:eralJS ir'ItOl~ as ot !.he ~~nll!lJ>l d....l ... 

AcM! ct... III th. t.H ..,.rue of ptun :II"", arw;I thIr dlJh!ltult'IC•• be~" the acwl r.nxn on pIIIIn IidMta .-ld thI .Kpocted ,1itUr" 0<\ '*'" "..111 eouId II....'" • llW .... aoffeot 01'1 tho 
iImOI-lf"<l Qt pInU)Illllnd pOIi.~e\lllII"Mfll beM6t cQt't1; thJJ we ll/tIrNbIPy 19CogtIizO. AO 25 I*CM'LI incrNSe ~ the d."seaun\ 1'11.1 could d~r"... QUI ~ and j)O$Uf;tlr«ner'l t c;Q,t!l by 
aA:l/Ob'1U1t.lyS90,OOO lind. <*;1...0 aiD ~,*1;41n1 could 1ncr.35t! 0l"Il pot"tH!I'l aiid pos.l1ntomWll COiH \)y $11:5.000. A 0.25 P4J1c.m~..... 1rt""'",1I 01 r~·n VOtQlJd CWor;;r_ 
0I.a ~ COtU by apprOU'nlte/y 595,(O),"3J'rd. *"a.' 01 0 25 Pllf C801 CCMA:iJllg_ QuI' potnlOlQI:) cOst by IIppt"Q:dtIat.el)' I UX>.1X:lO and wrI nat I'IavW In fl'plKt an POIlfet"-'f,.,1 
~r.ec-:W!1olNrptan~ no1 fundJod 

Incom~ Tue , ..nd Invastment Tax Crtd!l AdJullm."ls 
Def..-.o.\d!iIl< ftiletlr 1l'td"/XItifl5 ar. lleaded kit the '-.II fllI-.::1 of lempootwy dllftHlInOK betwMn I.rw 1n1Inr:iaI ~~"lMts b;i,cs and t;,x t;aset. 01 . su ta III1d IiIIbIJIK.,\d ar. /NIUUI' 1tO" 

u!WIg U. .1l~C l.u' taxl..lH nelt"eel ln It'4 fN/_1fl wtch IN d;t"er:.-.r::erl are ~ to r ........... The j)Of'Oor!s ul our ~.nod _hblltldol ~bIIrr to reogr.llatod ..wg~ opo.tatk::n1. . 

....tdI hIr .... 1'\OC t.on r~ on cUlllnl CMIIrOIt.teS. l epI"Ment ntar\l! :axH rllCOWl';\1ICA tfWougn futur o fillet o.t.r"r tod laX aNtI .... rOCOlded nM of."y v:rluMIc:n.a.:r-- whiItto"\ It 
t$ fTlOIQo ~ tt.n ne l 'NIt lIlidlla.ll ~wilt:.,.it:I:r.«1 fto'ff5trn.n1 l",x a.:l!'!l on ul ty ;lI"ope!ly na....e Ix;cn deletlld lilrn;l &I • .aocatod to "~ nrtatrtyOYll" thtI .... oI tNt ao<lQJlC1 
pccpecty. 

We ~1 10. Ul"ClI<"Ulnty ., inawfle taJoIH 1n :1"1I rnltlC!::IiI''''!&/T"I8I"lllO 0f'Iy ~ II '" -mat. .Iv Iilan no~ thllt Jill u.ncOf I~!n (ax po.,liOn /Ii. aUIOlanlbie I;tQed on tlChnrr;" ~rtS . 

RocogrVnbie tl/lX JXl~W. \JWn mhSUI od 10 dtrwrnne the :Imoul"lt 01 benefit lecognlzed ... 1M I'inlIraaI .-tatemen!S. 

161, 1 

http:fto'ff5trn.n1
http:lIlidlla.ll
http:IIppt"Q:dtIat.el
http:plIflS.On
http:ubl.r.ed
http:Hbnllrl.el
http:Equlpmenl.nd
http:Ii~jt'~"ll.np
http:leqwr~\.rr
http:lIIrJ'ICUIl.1i
http:1hIIIII.oI
http:Slatem.nt


Flna nej"lln5lrumenls 

Out n:ItUl ai DU II'!d " Hie :t.'S tz lbutJoooplfa!Joo1l h:.w enlefed ~to ltgI~1. \OIfth auppIiof1l 10 pwc/'li._natur.pSandelllcr.lI;lty for r"sa.'e to 1.."11111' C;U1I!ZJmoll Pl. Cf..:lall1l umHI! 

\t'I(IM C()I :sac" e/thet do ~I mee1 the ct.r1lll'lG'l d dei'Mw n Of <Jf~ c;ons.daltICnO!mOJJ purch:.SM aNI QIn" and life at<lOUnted lot on." aoen..I DHI11 

Op~ra!lnQ Rcv~nt»!1 ~fld Cost 01 S ..llIIs 

RlIWnuc~ 101' OUI ru tumlJ I,Jat. -.0 e4ectm:; r:l!.b'WlJonopeftllOl'll ¥I ~onfat.S appoC'.wd by thIo FPSC Fgr deBYwiM of na lurlll9H WId~III1Cfty . wtl rHd meu.!1 arodbl 
eusloo'l".01"1 monlhl~ C;V~fo t Do not c.oonc.:M 'Mm !he -=counting tletlOGIO UMd fOf fk~1al rllPQf1lro;;l pul p(dM W. KO"utI unbGM j.-..nuM~ natural ~ MaeloctnClly that h.w 
bNndeltw::ed. blrt not yet bAed. 31 IN! .ooc4an ItCCDUI'ItIng pe,1od to thot iIIn.nt thItt theydcr not COI"ICl:fIll . Ir"I ~WllhttdacCluai . we must .'tnwt41lhe .ltrlC'lU!l : ol r"Ii:t\.I~ ~ 


3M titetl'lCIIy IN! hav. not bee" aeCOllnllld lor 'In 0\.If dM..-y $~lll11'n' tnd ITIIAt H1JrMle tile ~t d tht ~ ' oWenUe by fWlSCIeboft ~ C; L,K; tome. c;t.a 


~hol QUI. l\IIn.aI ga5 and llec: tI .c cktllbullon opof l 'JOn tas I pt,KUleM<l IUB! CO$t f OCC"'Ny '~ S ~5m prO'V'ldes e ~ of 1IO,... ting:N bAng ra'''. to l illftKt 

c~ Irl the ~ of pufcl1p.od I~. Th6 difllenc.c ~ the coJIrllflt eM: d tvetI IJUfchu«t ;r.nd ttw COit 01 fuof f~ed In bled q~. It .I..,td It'd acooun:ec 101" u:..a­

Ufll~1I!id p.a"c~ lUll oosta 011 IInOUfIts payal»l 110 CUltcIm«a GIInft..a r. ltM.. doloned amounts allll!lOO'.eI..:I CIt ' iI~ WlIhIn _ .,.31' 


Ope-raUon' .net ,..Inte-oance EJipon.os 


OF*lollonll.nd ~ancl o~lullIJ. c;(Jfota 1I$5Ocia~1Id with N Of)IrllltiQn and maiM~. Il f our nal\Jrlil OK ilnd e*:trlC! busnElSSCS. M"-'If COS: cempoI"*1t5111C1Uoe ~t,Oon 


and mIIflIItIr\tIor.c. ~.net bur*,f i-. fllll~",* Rnd IlUppWs UltaD'!! of l'ehldas. toor. Ifld ~I.~t: to C(lfW'actorl . \l1JI~ p/:Int~. outtort\et ,~. p'~Hwcna/ 


I.,." fW'od' C!t- outsKHI .er'o1C.....""ut";snc. 1 1q)er'I~ rnInof amQU1.tll c ~ daOl'ICiMIot"I ;tCcretIM 01 cos t 01 llIf110Wl far !\Aul a llI tir lW1\C1t1!s 01 u ty <J 5IHtf. Irld oIher ~1n~~ 


Allawiilnce 101 Doubtful ACIOounfl 

An a~. fCil doubtfulllCCOlJfll:S 1& It(lQrded ~"I .mountI etuo to , educI In. net '~~"5~ to ~ wncul"lf wo r ...onebIy a xpoc t to c;cllecl b<uild upQf\I OJI Collcbon.l 

ClxpII"lI!rr\t!es ItrI'Ia 1f1WI::I~'Mri-K6l"flel"\l of OIA" t.:U1l tOl"l'*l'· ~t'1 or r~ ta pay II cil~liInI;ft~ our HtM'nate... 101 r«:uYllabite .ccounl"$ r~"~ I"IWY a'lsOdlanglll 
C.eur '"tonc.. ...."nJCh cOlJd attec;1 RA:h 8s7oatd 1f'IdrJO(I, ~ .fa f"Wlllmrtod 10. CVf.tOmor c. edil lS"lollK. 1tII1rieI of Nrlu. " gu. """ eill:::1tlCIIy and ~ ICOnCltric: ccndrt." 
Ac:counls iIJ. wt-a. ..., .off I'ItIw h y arl ~ 10 bot U/"CoII!Ic;bbio. 

Cartaln Rllk l & Uncffialntlu 
QUI '~I::II !ltII~ II. prlpOlll"ad IlllC<:Ol~ ~ fllC09l"lil8d ~ pr"Ha.bed 01 pomiIted by It'.e FERC ~ FPSC. wtliCh .equse rnanagenwnt 10 mab fttlm1n IJ1 

rr.oLlRJrllg as..ls ",00 bbliball at\(j rel.",*, I~ and . XPfIm.H. ThMe e-i.'tIma* \fl~ JudgnIiaf'ItS with rllSpnct fa. iUllong o ther thlftgs . ViI~ fUIr.u IIICCrI\OII"IfC Il(;tor~ ~t;il.!$ 
~1aJlt ta pi.! and ate ,,*yood 0Uf r;qrtrol; ~.fore. actual fI$uIts GOIJId dJfI8f from thOse ..'tIfN:M 

Wo flClOrd C$l!!3itl ......!1 IItId L~ In KCOrdW1l:1 with ASC Tope 980. ~Regulalad ~ 4 ~~P"~ ol ltva Topic, OUI' ' ....I.c! opII".rDn1 f"I1 i1y c. OO~~II or 
I~ 11'\ ddt.,.", .,..1OCk th.!.QlK UI'If~lod OI*a~ 'NOIJcI locog",L., 'lISU:'J'ICI1n thM bcr¥tg IltO)fdl!ld •• HSOI"!I or IIIb!IiIiM on IhiII ~ QPIII'1IIlcrl· .. '*~ lheott II ...... 
_. Ilql,Wed 10 l.mlnat. the ~ or IhMe plOVLSlDf'lf 10 CU IlI.;IuWed oper-lPont, alllOCfI drttal"f~ amGI.I'Its wotAd be :~od u, ". *tccml .tlrtef(,.." . 1 r.rut tmI ""t"M '-"'OIJkl 
rMUlt 111 a chatgo to ~alrvngt. . ~ 0 1 appIrcMJkr IflCIOnW tuM. wWch COI.M bt maf..er 

Taus Collected fr om Custamers and RemItted 10 Governmenlal Authorities 
W I) fe lTd lII)~tallIldIotllles V8JIDIIS I~ cOilct.ed lrOlll'l CU$tr:If1'WIr. throoghal./t tho Y"' incutlr'llJ ~:on lee_p:a ana franct-na taxes. Thue tblt1i . ,e pa.u "Jrqh tey~lI 
and IIItI*'ISes IVld do nat rnpect ou I~ol op«a-:.ons The aIDOI6\l cI. 'III0h rlQllPls and Ilanc.hr .. ~I for !he. ~Afl ending ~ 3 1. 2010 and 2COI w~1! 10 10.3 mAan and 

$8 9 m"".lespectJVety. 

Acquilitlon'tcounting 

TN fT'MIr l,ler: Wl1JI Cht!$:ape."'" was IKCOOnted for !llder the ~ rne thod 01 .a:OUF'Ibng Undflf GAAP . -...I:th C~o tr.all!d 8S ~~I'lr. Tho a.cquS":1On nwthud of 

;acc::~ undet GAA P feQUif .. among at~~, !hal tho iI$l8 tS ~:;quJId .rod bbIrtJn asslXOOd IJl.Uw ml!fU- bI roct9flZed at thoU filiI value .. ollne acqU!l.il Oil daw In 
dlimalllng the falt va:ue 01 F P .. HAl.. and IabrktlH: wbJkllO I"lIe 1e;W1lon. wo cOr$deild tn. 11.111.1"18 :llII1d impeCl 101 touc;h leguta:..onS c,., It1bH ~rWlt. and UbfillM as a I.: tor It 
tkrt.At~ Ihw apf)/Oflfl:&" faJ Y<We We 3.:10 comidIrod the ~nc;. of a .~ory ptOC4lM t VO'tdd aJcrw. Q( .atn.~ IIqUir.. rllfT.A.~OI) "'''~$ and bbik.... ta be 
embhhed 10. farr vaILM ~L4t<nM'It 10 cerun iI~101a snd iIICiittJH st.1:ljlCt to r:)!. ,egulatl::ln II. ' • • IOt)' ",,"' I Of ~~~ _ b bbt"1ld (a affw t tnIr ~a!r ""M adjU$lmOnI 
~ on the -eurrent f~ory pr ocess.. as ....~.I;he case'or W\Xll1 b'ktsand long·tOl m dabt ....... did not "gtD!ll~p~QYf ~o shoo: III rll'f\arct !he fu 'IIIIue -.dj .....bnInt..-td 
consponding 111'0"." IIsselllUWliW. beCiuse-:SlJC.h ~glDA-"'UP- woum not hive .elWll.od In . r..twnge ta our V3Iu& 01 n.11JEM\51rft11Utur1 ••m.rv-. Aa III rnull h ·a wec ell() !:tit 
v»Je ildlU$1mIm III F"PU·$ ~""I.. 1rnd ~ 1i1Al)IId!o 'ille IsguI<!(lM., hi mI<~ 

Tilt! ""*oer """'" Ch,eupeab r e:su.'e.1:in. il pur~seJXMWm of .pp'o.ldma~fII'f ~34 . 2 mdL-on lOf FPU'. 1~!~'(fC~Cf .ilbon,;. whlChw.1s rIIltoc \Dd II' :'cCOU("II 1 14 .. F*1 o llhl planl 
IIssets on !he balance.r.H1 

AlII of O~I 31 . 2010. C~p""kllne..n,1Id ~~a/y lJ 3 "..."" IrI CQIot. to ccn&!X"I'Im81.1h41 n.rOM. indrAng Itw coat "5OCIiIIled with megarof.r~IDd ~ation ::r.nd 
...~q op.-alllnl !~ IN mlHger TMofdudWli $369.000inc.urrrtd tkx"1n01!te)'t'M en:IId D~ember 31. 201 0 FPu nculrod "Wt'o~eI)o ~4 1 nwlliotr InM:qI.UrIiOO-,eiJltr-t 
cott.. .. ot wftiCh wet• • IIpfi1HO in 2009 

RI'IJ UI .iI!ory Au elli, Uabllilles and Expsndllurh 
w. ' ''CO\lnt f~1 UUI rlO1 :Id optIIIlIlIDml1n aceor0¥lC8 'nlth ASC Top.c 960. '"A.agulaled ~I"II\IOn' - Th's Toprr; incIlJdH KCOUnting PI" "," 101 COI11piKlId wt"Io$e rllll e~ /ale 
dll"~ by ~v;;.nt Ihlld·par ly ~!or. Whe" se:ting r~lp.• ~g tOf!!, ott.n flGl k ll~. v.e eor:ononvce Of wt-.Ich reqdie ~ 10 d lll!!I cot-ls gr II"""""'" WI ~lnt 
period. 1NIn""1 bit 1iI~~t.. lor unr~1eCI entfiPf"lMt 'Nhen!hlt..auatIOn OCCUlt . a f~ c;omp2fl}' a.l.s !he itUGe1llr1tKl ~!. 3:1 Itrg:Lflrtor~ .ilss.trla on \h..1 b a!1J.flCe ...treel" 
' IC«01iw.m.",; o:q:.enu~ttwIflCOffMI t9l\'WIllI;a"Srlco!Ioe1sr.-...nvts Flollhet r agLia1trr.CM~1fI't)OM ~;dlJ1)Oflllr"IOd camplnyftJr.rnou!\ tSpl ev1PJstyooloel6d " 

QAt(nwU bOO lOt '~r 101 coth. I" .,. e. pected 110 r.. rncU'rod Itt ~ !1f.\.I. <1$ , ~uta:a)' t:ablh~li. 

Al o.cernbel 31 , 2010 ttnd 2009. 1hfr :'9Llltld ubj,ty op.-:l.\OIOOSNd , ecarde<! tn.loIowVlgr~~o< y \lSMU and IlablliQlt!!. on \he BabflClt Shal!!"s Wen",.. lodu.sltlld~ a mour'M& 
r. thrt f~ry ,);~b 1I1'ItJ Irat»rtr.'J for"')'h: erid~ D~ 3 1. 200'!11 '10 wnlorm 110 ~ C\.II •.",\ ~e:.·.. .".M!fttaUon r,.... ..rt:M'lll and bbildiIK 'MI!Je 16Cognr.led ,IIi rev1lltlUH 

::Ind ~5~ future perbhr u tnt)' ;&18 r.lleetliK!" In cu~lometIs ' ' AI" 

OCl"t!m[Jcr31, 1010 10(l9 

(m Ihullwlll(/~) 

Rq.!ularory A~:;cu 

Un!lerrr:awcn:d purc.h.u:cd fud costs 1' 1 S· (PSI) 

lil«\lllC 111.'\ r"C"!atcd "n~nIS due rrom Ct.1~\on"lCOWI) S2-l9 S!,1:.t 

DefcTTed past !"1:l in::rnent baldlls I ~ ) H,H6 3.5~O 

DdcTTe<! colm:Nloll lln<.! dt=n' pmal t COilS ( I' 2,11(.9 2.120 

~nvironmct1tD. 1 Tt"~ll;tIO J)' ilHcts ,1It'J c--q> enrlilun!i tIl 6,1 68 6/, 2-+ 

Acqulsilion IdjuslllJ::trl ,.,\ 1f.J 7?1 

[)d"crrro rl"pIia\ory wd olhc-r C',~cnscs ,00) 573 ')(16 

Loss on re.1cq uirtd del)l" 1 1,(i6H 15-1 
Olhcr (.J 1(,7 

Tou l Rer,;.l:alt) IY t\ ssC\ s S19,R30 $1 ~ .~ ·I-I 

Rq:::uI JlOr)' L : ,OIlitic~ 

Sdf insur~ncc'l!' sm S-170 

O\"CTTc«J\ crcd p urchased fllcl cesls , ,\ ~ .9$fJ I.JOI 

( '<>1" ~II Kln.;o.J. I roc.o\'c~· ( ·' I(i(; 435 
RiI{crd'tmd III 2S' 
Slom'l1:Jcn e '" 2,£,111 2.554 
J\ccmcd nJ$(1 r.ell\O\"J 1 cost I., 12,611 li N)) 

Tr\ \J labdt tu:.. 11l 

" "'5 
Tot :!1 Rc~blory Lllbl!lltCS S2 1,7J 7 S17.3U6 

122.2 

http:balance.r.H1
http:whlChw.1s
http:acqU!l.il
http:Ilanc.hr
http:cOilct.ed
http:OF*lollonll.nd
http:EJipon.os
http:allll!lOO'.eI
http:GIInft..ar
http:pufcl1p.od
http:l\IIn.aI
http:appoC'.wd
http:purch:.SM


(l) OM"'led ~.krIl11"1d~COII:a.!a:l~lftdlou.on~IIdOlCl ... I"IdudedIl\OtI"I I;"IJ C.~~ln lhe~l~biI<';x)l;II$n..~• . OuI2009r;J:IlPl~">;j ;t:j.owcdtnc 
U.-s.!(!tol 1IPPI'o>.lrnat.etr12. 1 rNIIInlnf.ifVtoCOWf... Ar.. E _~ ProgrlrT"l e"~~.lt~co&1' to r-iM"DiSt . 

13, fhtFPS C ordereddDclodlotl .. 2'00& 0 1 OW 2OCCinacur~ IlD_-eall... lo..oo.lMK!dy lvnd 01.... '/!Ofm .~ IOf "","nalur-.lIlH Qpe~..:Jon. . OUt 1\Mu~ 11-3. ItOfm retiWI,"'- ;t{'prO"oYIlll.l"'l't' 
17~.oOG:I4 ', Det.mtIeI' :;t I _ 20 IO O""- ...lCtC(IIfTll_ .. ~~oty" 9 m111on .. (l r~J I . Z010. 

~'. VIc n..... c~eoI'I'lI'I. ar. p:nMU dliICOj'GwI;ll..lgh. 10 C.VlIOIT'OtI IOf 1e-c1Mlrl' Lnc.h.d..; fUIIII.''Id<:anwf ....llIllOfl co,,:, Tholrtl ~e ~.t"'''IO ~ IM'.e ~hof _ 01 ~'-I lICa..,~ed In 
a ~ .....r n-.e lNUf·r~""" bill re/\Il'IIHu lo CUIolil!'l1tf' er\Iturder"KV¥IIIIf• .,.,ritI1Joe c.oIiK~Jrom (;l4!Ootl4r •• In 1M loIowIt>g .,.a!. bur Iio4 t'1:ct: dutw;~.u If1rlw CUl fll11l j)t~b::I 

re) 	Wtl ~etOtit. ."CI(:l;!ledWlfhll(O::plll~ anahlng r.1c pnx:ed'lgllNlo!e!1'oc FPSC. rn..ec.ot1, •• JImQr'ILlft 00..- .1lolSt'fUI pe(Gd fhh, repte...rllhe ~ paIiIorl oflMIO CQol1t: Wo 
n....,.lncurred , liWI.:aM ~ "50)(1, \,,;1 ¥lth H,. ,..cent e!«:II1t tinO r.rntifl.cd In 2006 JIJ'!d naM~gu '-'II r~~ '" 1I;XI'J. AInorILL.r!Dr.. 1M! l"4Iur_9IlI ~I MgIf'I '~n*I ~ 

($) Wallavea "-blJrty tofthe-rlrrtlll": Iu\."".t:osIl ta '_OIIe!J!llh-.eng n. I!ldUHl.'lo ""'baQnce o/'cct~"""r~lcOIl:I."""-e~"KtO\lfll 108;J.1 Dec.~ ~~ 2010 . The 
~ol k:(:I'Ht4"""rcmlNlllIC06l.' .....e~1n 1l«0Ufl:2SJ.-:0ec::~ l' . 2OO'J. 

Subuquenl EvenlS 

Vol., haveo IHIoItUICI a..,-l(! rlpd'"1ed on~! IIlv~n!$ ti"vOUl)h Augvsl 12, 2011 . \hI dale lh"* ~J.'""l~ts .... awo~ 10 b._ued 


FAS B Slalllments ;and Other AUlhOrtt.Itlve Pronouncements 

In AlII ' 2010 !htt FAS8 Jj!R*l FASB Accountinv Sfandi,rOl Upchl" ("ASLr) 20 0- '2 . Incoma Taxe$ (Tope 740). -AcooIRItg IQf C.,ltaIr, Tax ,Heel1i 01 the 2010 ~ C... RoMocm 
Atls· Tl'i$ AS U c:odrf... II.,. SEC ~~ rtla-tlllg to u .. ~ Ir;w !hoe tiea.'II'I e.e n "Erjucaticn RlCtlnCliIr.iorl Act and the Pat ent ProtectiOn al"ld l.:fofdable Cite 
Ael. s/k)ws h two A<:,.. lo bit con.deled t~ lOt" OKCCU'lt."'O purpo'4!li We .topled ItVI ASU rl tn.ful ~r or 20, 0 arvj detemv~ !hal thHo Act:t cld not nav. a 
malOf-.l mp.:;1Of"! OIJ' ~ \.;1)1 ~ ( ... Not. K. · c fl"lCk)y.. BtnGlrt P~•.~ IOf further dl5Cld'llOl'l) 

8. Tran!l.llction!i with Anuralu 

C.,h ilrT;..nlilemenlS 
SubMtqtwrl 10 the ITMII'gef "":1h C~e. _ O(IiIKite undlllll :ron IU'~IIWII WItt! ChnaplMko wheroby Che.sape:ro I may :(lYeSI CMtain 01 our exce$' enh rr an oo.-IKnigh4 income 
Pl OOucong~ta We .,.a.~..Id apoltJonof ln\M"I InCOmI~a:8dhom ~accoun:. 

ASo ~llo the m«per •Chn~e. , t~ i"!·...s:meeua 100:Iing $3,5 rriIIon Irern IfISIJfarn::e procMCI, rlllFaled to .... .".wr;lrVTWl'llal ~'L' ........ II~red 10 CIw"PMl<,,'s 
gMeI • .tC~1 r:I'tIIrl"'Ye5ISIn o~ iI'IeOIT'"" producing seeulttet.. lnew inV""'"-'ts were pr.vioo\JsJy •.n.tted 'liS a t"IIIrlo(a.l!rMlI .'....stmonl on 1h8 ~ at.oI ;;r ice to _."",1,. 
to CheQ;lIIa'..e 

Shorl-term debt 

WI lJtiWe Cho:s 3P1'1:akQ" shan-lorn. oo. rO'N'.og ' a =Dly 10 1'InafIC, OUI silo! :-I&rm nce<l'i and ;u& doc:ated a poI'\ion 01 intlllnt 6~ on ChitupMq'. lhilI1-tel ln Cf llC lt ~ 


AnOCllt,d COSIS tram AI'fiUal" 

C~k. pray.on us wrth pay"II i3M Il ea'il.lr)' SIIf'WII[:4S C~aJso pr~1 cer·.alf1 ~.aI, ~ a l"ld ln1 oul'\Mlon IIo(rMolcgy~l rJght funebr;Mll FOI ttoct ylAS , nded 

Oecembllr 3 I. 2010. Ct,.upeab ehlfV8d II" ' 6 9 IT1I IiM tor theM..,VICIW DYnr1JU 1M period frorn trw. .rIoc;M ~te of the rnctfget 10 ~ 3, . 2009. ~ wer o ~~ 


IJPPU);a..,l;;ttely S~,OCO of op!I'aOOg e~ fr om Chtsapuu. ~h prit-llariy III,u'!llInl 0t.I at>ar."~ h l'leurance and .)!ter!"lal l lX1t '"iii /Of U1a( perIOd. 


C . Nolr! Receivable 
~ of O~ 31. 2!)0!) th</(fl W3!l:1j)plO ' n'ill llly t5.8 mAon to rlCfI""'i;:.tes frorn the 2003 S<l1e 01 ow water a5S"~ Wllh 1M 1'1~1X.$1 rale 01 4 34 p!II'c6r\I. W il racoivt.d payment for :toe 
~ IK....abll1I'I Mljlfch 201 0, 

D, OyE R-EARNINGS AND RATE REFUNQ. NATURAL GAS 
The FPSC :'PI)IO'.'trS /"111M thal .. iII ""'«ld«I IOPl'~. sp«llled r;J1.ol l'~\oomon ~~I endlmUlh m;nrn...., IfnC)jJn\ ~ ft lm lings of '-oulll!ed opeIlIt.ono W~ r ..... :l11'HU Wlth 
th& FPS ,,",fi lo ~ :tw e3lNd filum 0fI ~lIy 101 r.~"! l!'(f natural gu " eleeu!c opefI.r:;ons . 

On Oec~"l"\Oef 15. '2009 Uw FPSC apptoYed the s.rd8ment .g;fH!tIWlt 'Of a hna! nallHIgas rilllllJlQ".aw 01 S7.SI69,OOO lor our na tural. '\PII. Mtnbu\;lOn opelallOn. n~ ~!M: lIu1hoflZOri 
tA6SV3nt 10 thRord~ ~0'YI"IIiI the u-td8rNn1 agll4lfJlll\l became tftCC:WI! OIl _anuary , 4, 201 0 .11'1 Ft!OI'tr4fy 2010. _ fli"ruoood 10 our narurw glts cus.torr"*. "'o-nIt.I~ 53lO,000 
f"l)lHtlntlng re-o'&fllJel 11 excon of 1M afT'1IM1! p-CMded by the Mt'!Iernent lOfeemen'l h I had been ~ to c ...S1Ofl"Mtr s " :-.en J ..rto 2(X)9 w augh Jamr....-y 14. 2010. 

E. 	 STO~~M RE!tERVJS 
All. 01 Oc!(-C'-/Jlbe( JI , 2010 . ",,'fj Nid;"i Sli)lilll....-vo ot liIf'IlIo.>!lmal...,. ' l gll1llon!or h eilK:lli; dI.vo.moo ope.r~r.d app!o~!Il"Ia te:y , 798,OCXJ lOf the flaM ~1I. ; f~l1\butlo..l 
op«&~ As 01 O~bM 31. "20D9 we h;lri :a 1I.1Otm r.......c of . pp: OXIrYtIMy " .8 miIkIn I'of tIw.-oblC dlAOAoo J;IIlIIR-IIOIl ~appr4nlm;,I.,l"1 $71J2.(XXJ!cc tho rLlIUl'II 0-­
d..u.b.root'lOC*ortlln. W.do nol fQ". a &torm leMfW 'elf the llL\ opQne d'tViOutloocp«a~ 

F INCOME TAXES 
P'oIl(:O Itle r1lelget W!!I"I ChtrNpeake. _ filedll ~e~aJs!.t.oeo-.. -=cme '*I( rtiUIn. Alt. the ,.,.."tx .w..,. incluOed in the ChMapHirie ~at6d lederal ~ I.tt j(n . ~ wtth aim 
Cn.up!l;::I';'o· , c~ subslGtafllt$ W e NY'C fff,d and will canlInue 10 ,tt'. sepanllO !late Inwtnrt :;u let1J~n 101 FPU in tho ~1. of Florida, 

122.3 
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In M:all;h 20 11 tN "'*'* Ro\ltll'lUt' ~ rIRS- ) bey;:an cooouctlog Itt; ~ of our loo.r.I:n:onw I:u: rttlt.mt lor 2OJI!I and the Pf~~ period 012009. """"'71 WOfe l.I«t 

II"J"M.ty 11 0m C~u w••• 00I ~! In il"l:M'le \ale.l3ll"W1IltIDn by the IRS fOf h ~rt bttOUI' DectmbItI' 31 . 2006. 

T"Iv ta~s bW1w pl ov;rie tn. I()(\QoNlt'lg: (a, the COI'f1ICINI'II:& of incomII tax ~":;". (b) reccncalliDon I»fwMn IhII at./I h . .::CWy lodMai ~ tax ' llt. ..-ld In. ~ 1Nxw... bill raW ..-.d 
(c) the~ 0Idl!lftKrodll"lCCWN :a;r n~BMllablllitie" ll~31 2OIOilnd 2009'OI F PU ()"l. c~.rtMl' t..(.ncMlMllof ""'r non-t~*,~.yandIGC) 

Income \on ~.nrlbulaolt 10 0Uf 1"IQn-f~ IVb~y wid IGC fa. It,.~.... 4WIded Deoembe. 31 .2010 sod 2'000....,.. $.462.000 and .s: 258 ,(X)()'~ '.fotl lWerred 
~.II!tI~ to our flOfWeg' 1&::I 6UbiodWy and IGC ill Doc.tI'o lH 31. 2Ql0ard2000 wer. 15 t rriIognlntl $4.a miA(ln r~tiwIy. 
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S~(ured Fir" Mor1gaoe Bonds 

As or O~ 31. 201 0 . 01011 NeUl'edrnt rr~~tudlfll~rying~.• ofS 19 2nlllloo. nelof unamorn.t.eddehl .u.uanceccSI!. { $, 19 3 1T'11io1,lnou:standin,] pr.IC4*I~) 


Tho r"1I11lllX~ bood'II ;alit seCl..d by II "'" ~ .. Ilf 0\11 PfOC*TY. Tho 9 57 pwoant bond a.'ld 10,030e u:.nl bond loquf.1I1f'IWI NIb1g lund p.1iymrtnt.s at ! 909.0c0 .:llnd 

~SOO .OOO. I KpK-tiYtrfy. 


In JIIARItY :1010 . Wll r~ ttw685p1fcef1! Ind 4 90 ,-ceot iMflM of our ..:u, ..:I fitst~ bonds pilUl' 'o ~....1t ' 01Ipoct:V1I IIIIIl1.lrt'! y!1)I $28 7 n.IIion. wtw::h r ••~ h 
OU!SI<tila.-.g Pf~ b.,1Dnce of -.. bona. Tho at"!!f«M;e~"Mf1!tw c,w/ \"ollG ~ 01 ~ banIh; ond IN! .no.>nt paid Itt'~ tol-lllwlg $1 .5 n.mn _s tNl4tr.ci~!I> .a 
l egIirIJtgI ~ iIIoH'l or. Me 23. lOU C~akCl ••>.Jed $~O~ 01 :t68 ,*,cenl VIl~o)d ......." notH 10 Mett~ I..lfe In&ur.nce Company IoIId Nwi EfIQ'ZId Ufe 1r"!EarII::. 
Co. ptQL.'MLI IO an • ...".,,1 Che!>aQlbh t'ntlHMI." o """'th hoil 01' Jun- 29. 2010 W . ...Md the ploctlllds. to poi'jmAl'-.rttl~ liruu'lCe dw lodempbOn of IN 6 65 POf C(K1! i nd 4 09 
percent &I!JI'!H Of OV' finL! II1OJtgfl9l!l bondlJ U~ \he &lrJ1\Ie .~t. Cho~. rT"'V _ v.~.r $7.0 miIkrI of Uf'lMC\ll"ed 5CIflIOI note'! ~ior 10 May 3, ;29 )!3. iii iI nI!e 

l angflQ "gill 5.18 pc!~l l0 6.43 perC:M l J,.Md 011 lhe F.LnWlQ' oj the .~ ThMe notes. ~ ~liu«l. ~y be UMd to I~ tho r~ 01 oU1ef r~ ,"1 rnor1gagoI boOO.. 

£IICI'I Mflft 01 fP U', INst mor1Q9 bondt CCIt'o\ltnIJ. ' "lrlcllOn UlM Itr ·l .... thlt p.~ 01 ~s by lJIi . The n'"IOtllritr~Uvo c~nt of tt'IIII t)'pIt .,.1nCIucMd ~ In...,.... tJ\<\t 
is duo 11'1 2022. wtIdl PII,UtdM that ...... ~ milks ~ Of 0III0t1 r••lrili:t.tl P IIo)'tf*'ltS " .J~. 01 II-. tous" o i 1" 5 miAon pIut our con~;al" f'lIM If"IQOIfMo IIICCI ...ed on and atto!' 
JWllJIi'Y 1. 1992. M Ol Deotmoer JI . 2010. OU\' cUtnr.rla~~N\~ t;;':le wa!!l mg miAon, Othel by ,...trltt«l PIlYI:'IIWI!I:S 04 $3 7.6 ~ IMYrog 128 3 m6YIc4 c~lr\IfI M1 

incomI h" of ' hl7LC:11Ct'l 1lo PUf,UJLIIf ILO ttw COV8r'lMt. 

H SHOFlT TERM 80~ROW'NQ 
111 2OQ.4,....... Wlta'8I!' k \0 litn ameoded ;anUje!l.la1ed loM OQf~t Lhil : ~'U$1O in,::I __ the w 01 C:J.dit 10 1l1T\II~ IIfIUm I!!I J20 0ndlon. 'I;pon 3Odayanobe4l In 2008. !he 
our""""'" W../i an~nQed w.m an . :a:pl 1tUDn a.I. crI JLiy 1. 20 10 Ind. IT'IIllnmum 01 ' 26 0 "*'on Thoa ~ IIIkI recb:;~ 018 W!~lIfel; ! falli peEl on borr owings l;tO.l0 Pt(ecWI 01 
10 b*5is. poiII'II. Eft..tw. /\fda, 2008. _ DJI.;a36d lh. l vaIbbIe""- of c, edlt from $12.0 ~1CtI !0 $ 5.0 mlJlDn, w'llt"curl~l Or.Jt$bndrIg ~e o f 51 21 fNlkfl We t'L aod f~ 

S1 0 (TWlOn oi h lne or cr*<M II!! enVOI .1Ipe<'lIl:ri 101 any m:li'Jr 1ItOf m :1tj)/W1J Irt rl,._lIic li~wtnt 

In CClflOKtIon WIth \he 1tWI0-I' w:~ ChMapeait:e, h OIoJ1.II:tardng bOfrowng. unOa' ':he l eyO/Y''"''iI i Of! 01 Clod\t lota!ln9 $4.2 mIIcn ....fIt. ro p;ud Lfl luI in NO'..m~ 2CO!J arlit ItMI rovotviog 

Irle of aO(f;J ~:'; tel nllnli:ed on NO'o'oiIIf1'Ibet 23. 2009 

Cl'PIT~I-IZAJJO Pi 
Common Stock 
In CIOfII'*:r.iofl WIth h ""1iJIf W\U'I CIwsapu.~" ()"I CdoOet 28 ?OO9,.:If 01 the OIJI,I3r"Cl1ng mll'01I. or OUI 00t1Yf"lOt'l slock _It.~ 10 ChK'iP8t1 ~ . oonwnon .-ock ..rod u " r.1IoUIt 
we bocao;r,.. wholly cYo~~ Of C~PN~. 

Pr~efTed Srock 
Prlor !1l th."*~ .... th Ch41~..h _hIId 6.000 ""''' 014 Yo pel C.'" S.._ A prll1.r.cifitock $100 pal VIlIue auttoonl lKl 101 h>Su8nc;eflfwtw:h S.OOO _ .1wuod ind OUt'ltilldng 

The PliII"iII'lIed mal"" we,1t 1~ In SlIptambe: 2000. OhlOI to Ihil merom YIC'L Ct\eApNl:. 

J bEASE OBLIGATIONS 

w. h~·"'III"lle!IId.uo ..ev..-al operll ~:ng " aft a".~ls 101 otlc.~. CIQ~f 30d pi~.~. which are not m3!erlal 10 0Uf ~.n~ pcsitlool Of tnUt 01 ~tlons. 

112.4 
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K EMP lO,(fE OENEFIT PLANS 

Re!frem~n( Plan, 

W o oontlnue 10 ~501' al'd m.."bllf! lI &<ip",...tlll dlrtlrwd bet\eltt pen... ("'F"PU P&r\6:lOn pb.n~ ) "nO' Ii; seP3rll ~ iIl unfund6d ~tretirernent rr-6dJCal.,." rFPi,1 M.acaI Pk.n-, iIIth~ :N
-... 
Wt me:it:!ItJIe the asut& ..cI obIgationl crt U. dlrlll"Mld 'oeneIit pension plan and av.r pratr~r"""l ll4of'>/tfts pbn. 10 ~1t"'IU'oO Itw pam' NorIdec;l f.b~ .. til tM .,,;I of Ike yell!" (I" .'1 
3$lOC t or a ~ :)'~Iy on out c~ o.8Inc. st-t& W e !~... a COITlpOIWn1 oI IKO!.«1'da1~ ot"- Cianpr"""'6Ne ~ h char'tgn; ... h.ntea st;lrus that occurred 
~II'III h..... I IllIl ""I l eoogr'Illod.s pllrt of Nt ~lOdko ~cos~. '~CClpl fOI' ttl" perllon r~tad 10 FPU'a rt!t(,1""'t-d .,.....gy optII~ . ....t!ic.h. dMlf'!Id 31' ;a fI'OwtOfy lMoM'l to 
be I~-.d In It\e ~.purrru;ant 10 a PI~ 01 001' by the PSC. T~ ~e!;\.nt d;)~e" were ~b.r 3 1. 201 0 0W'1<i 2009. 

OetlMd Benen, Pension PI~n 
The FPUPen5ion PIan CO<II IIio eligibII FPU !"ICI'KJnbn t'fTIJ;i:I¥eefo hr.I&d btf,'OI't Janua.l Y 1. 2000 and union empioyi.'fIs tw ltd tid!'" NU1"P"CW.1JfIOn contract .~:IIti() -' W!M WI :?005 
a. 'Id2006. 

In I/,:trc.h 2009 ..nd Octobeo 2009. we.~ the FPU r'eflSiOn Pbnrn ;an ilffOl'1 to rld..rcl ~ rvv. ptn&ion fliICPWlM$. Afj . , MUll. at ~ an"\4IIftdm8nls. WI- fl o!;& IN FPU 
Pon"j1f)ll PiIIn fer .n p;II1;IcJpWlts effllCM o.r;lImb.r 31 , 2CX)g NJ ivture Moefilacouaf. uncief thI p.n ........ c$U6d, including fr~...wy rat.., 2009 aYtIf.co~'" 
;IS 01 O.eoel,1bIo 31, 2009 lnlMlOtDon to h fr_l., tr..reO.K«l_IY I.ci:~t e{igMty'>'lo;:a.Io'>'IowMl frorn 3O~' 10 20ynrs :.and lWOad!i:JonaliMfVlce )'till. war••Md' by 1M;\IVe 

p;or1!c1pm~.1 \:1'4 Oec..mt:.« J \ , 2009 lW~~~ Jewh; 10( 1M ptll)OM$ of ~ accrual, """bng 8nd fetl~~ty. 8eycnl o.tAmcef 3 , . 201' . ae t1w 1J ~r1IopMll$ 
'I'IW ~ to .uorl.» MrVM;4I v-_ 10( tl,. puf"POMS 01 .,._Iing IVod r e bl' eml!f'~ e.\gbltly. Thl llm4ndmerrts ttl !hi-~n _e lICCOurlted IQI" 110$ a ~tthill l.$~:~ ., ..,.. ItICognrtion 
at flAlfoDnll~y S2 7 ~ in nl"H:alift",etu CurtairulMl t leu 01 "'~h $2 2 ~ w as e~ II'Id S500.000 wail !lIftec:ed on u-.. DlUflC. ~ 

O ur b:Idmg poley PfOYIdn hi payn'llWltl. to r;t)e tl UltM 6hItrI bfI ~t to the rnr.mum funrhng reQar' enJ&I'ls of tho E(l~OYoe R..tlremetll t'rootM Socutlty Act of t974 . In 2010 If".d 2009 
....-e cOf'l\l~ $ 1.2 rn11on-.nd $S 9 mIIIon . r"~, lo !hl FPU P..,ruon~ .. reqUll'ed by !hfl P9MIQIl P!cl&c:tloo Ac t fundclg r\IIIn. 

At Dm-.hrrJ l, 101. """mIC.~ 

();pdrnwrtr> ..... ~1~, 

1~.K\lI'Jn J~~ 2'11>1, 
Il ,"cr s.1II'.~ 100" . 

T"" '.JIII% ICGttl't 

• UM.I!Id S!JIu.s fP'VfV1fIenl oCUg;abCln'll. WId 
• R.~r Che$e ",r oon.ntllO 1hM ate .....y coJat*~le<l by 5UCh ~\loM 

AI oj tht- ,.q....ty MOdflIl&l rwkI br the FPU p~ Plillf'luof o.c.mbIr 31 2010 IiIOd 2C09 ar adullfled Uf1doIl avel t 01 h l;ll' v;t!~e I'tl6lard1y II!1d all IfIGOf<l ;a /lMf value c.Nd 
onunadlll!l!ftd c;<..qt.,o p<~s V'l aeuv. m4r kel'l la denUcalMCUrltiofl. I'oJof thedebl QlCun·.Je4 anoOlfw a.SM. held by ~ FPU PMIIOn Pbn a.of ~~ 31. 2C O IHld 2009 ille 
ct.hrfoea ~ lavlll 2 of~ Irr IIltkaI hM!l'aI chy Wld IlIlIfltC(Jfdilla • • f:il.1t .,."Ive bal6d en q:JoloOw.3f kel pncUIn il>CtNe inW •• fQr sImi!ar dUll, 01 ~"'ng pt~ I.pof~ed In ••:m.... 
mar'J(.,s for !hoM MMt$ 

ThoIltWl!tI\mIIIl1 poIII;f IOf tI'Iv FPU Pension PIeP'!iI d6stgr»d \0 ~'1P atong<4Drml.te> 01 !elUn. rck.dno fnvHb'Nrlt ll1QCrneand tPpr~, IOVffiCOlI'I\ 10 !THIel .... ~U'M IIfi 

leqWl..-nI'li 01tt. plan.. Thill FPU j:)enslOrl Plwl'f. WWI,\;!mef'! " tI<lte;y 10$ 10 #dll*Vit !hi rell'l l", ~ bv In .,.n ting 1'1 " drYoerdittd oorUOUc 01 1fqUty, Ii:ud neon-. and eul\MCU!ru.tI 

...Iong. bU!;r,r.o.01 orCl'lMti W1d III~." ail woI as 1IoI1 ..~leVIIIot liQIadoty lor pen"ion dllllllirbutronl.' Ihey f;i,lld\.le. n .~~ 3/& coo:otr_rnIIII slJChh1 no rT'ILIIeltWl lO ptKc.ent 
01 the ptJItIoioo wi: btl lnv"'I«! 1f1 iIIn y Of'"oe .5UO. Inv ..tmeI'Il aIIocabOI'I d lCl5I()A4, 101 the FPU P8ft5IOn ~ are Bo ITL8dI ur'Ider h dIIK1lor\ cl \1\111 e:~ett\~lrts : OIlYTW':\ee: 

The toflco,o,'ng tdMKlUkt s.1s lorth tho hJndIIcIltitu. al 0eeM'IbIr J t , 2010 and 2009' 
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Assumptions 

The 8Ml.ll11pllOrlil' UMd for lhe usc,ounI I'1lWl to calo.JtiIW thIo bone(fI obligation 01 .~,. pial-. wore b:nod on th4 ..mDt••: lallft. 01 high-qv:ilty bood$ ~ 201 0. r.-tlng UJj . eJll)Kled iii" DI 
:he- p/aM "rioto"nrwng ttl" • ....,~ I:I~ , "Uln On ,,'I .. NtI jQl: Ifw 1MAIo!OI, p/;In. VoIIIOuI t~tof., r;uct-t ul'llflorlcaJ ~-c.rm Ittlurn el(pef1ll . ~tmet'·1 pdcy and Cd'''''' 
ar'Id expec!ad aIoeitJOn . .... c.onwIeed. 5 To(:o !he r*l~ p!:arr ~ 1J0l{Jn w1tt> Ht~t to Idd.~."....s II. Mt'"",- :trod CO!fIP8"u1;!on. tn. f1I~tI c! Iil-NlftI6d eornl*1_'1CWl rala 
.flI;l.41se$rsnot~. 

The I1nIth c:me I'1Ratloll rat. fcx 20 10 vsoo to ClIk:UatI! h bentfitctilgilli tion If, tO SOoelc.nIIOf !hl f PU /.' eoc:.lPloin. A 011. ptifOMlbllll poll ,! W.lO;l§e In tNt hp/th cOr.Ie ",>ftItIon I A~" 

j,-crnhP/iUlllltd falewoold lnc,eHO h ;a&cufllulal od po$:l$en!ent~f.tot:tg&tlon by app o"llirn.'*Y S3S~UXlO as 01 J~ I. 20\ I , MId would incrN$&: thl llW r~r. of'he 
Hf~ r:ot.l and IfItlMHI CbSI ~ 01 tht net PlfIClOtc piMtretn rrwtn l hl!nefd C05t IOf 2010 by app!okimalet,o S2S • A 0l'IO pe!c.enta~pOInC OK....... ., \hre hNIIh ~e ~Mion 

fal lt l rom N'ISSUIMO r;a1o WOtM:i OKl«l$8tMt~iIId pMtret1fen'ilf\l ben&Mootgabon by 1lW'~1IIIr $234 .(X)O " 01 J~y I. 1011 . 'I!16~ d«li!J3Se tMagglegale 01 the 
,e/VlCe c~I IIfId ..,,*..t ctI$1 ccm~ of the n, I f*'lotb: po5!t .et..~ benefit COS! lor 2010 by IIIpPI'trolfTat.N}' 12 1.000 

EstlmaleCi Future Seneflt PaymC:lnlS 

I,. 20 11 ... aMpt(:1 '" contmullt \1 ~ !II"Id 515.2.000 II:> !he FPU PeMlCln Plaa :.nd FPil fo' odr;:aI Plan, " "pllC.t"illl}', 'Th4! KhetlUle!;lOla.... ~ tne ."tmll~ .:d lUtlh b.oitfrt 
P8.,m1f1I11ID! .en 011 OYI pan" P'.~ dC!KlltJ4(j 
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On "",,w en 23. 2010, '\he P atilont PrOlection ar.d AI1;:JfclalM Ca., Acl w.s a9teo Into taw. On MJlch 30. 2010. a ~ tMI. Ih' H-'Ih CIlr, .and Educ.lItlOn Re<:OflC I!OO Acl 01 
:4\11fl. was atlO SlgIled iMG ........ Among o"'*" ~. UltIU ne'W ....... . ""ttM tl lI.fI'n togtttb:r r8duco the Ia)! benefits ;tI'r.JhIt(e to ill! ~ '\hat fK.-.vt S 1M Madicarf:l Part 0 ewlHfy 
The ""err-.cl tu doC!1 of IN reWoed ~y ot 1he l105tratkDmlttlI p!KCI1¢on drug GOVefaga n1,J51 be recogriZed Ifl h pl!tlod tnew 'leW ~ wei . eniKtod FPU MCt:ical 
Plan recO/"o'llS ~ M~r., Pan D Il.Ibsldy. W G UIM'oc! u-..a litl." eeI tax nt/ects on \hi r~uc:.cI Mduct¥1y a~ _ rKUltol~nwttlws III1C! o.terrrvood th3t the dlli:Wl6d W CI",«~" 

wt!.It:nt.'4 mIIt.il rlllloOUl' Ilnanciril re$Ufts 

Recrement SavIngs Plan 

w.~ 10 nlMlWtlneMptIrIIII.to 4(ll (II) I.-t!IOOIl<tnt w ...... pIW\ ror Olio! ampiO)'MII Etf.-:tIwIJIVllJtI')' 1. 2011 . ""Ill fNl tch tOO ~'Cflnt oIeiVb1enon-uNlD pill \lcc)Ql'''.'ptI ...w 
con! • ...",. 10 tho FPU 401 ( ~) pI;v> ~ tel .. m,;llllmum a'''''' I*c.nl of !hi ~ccm~ ElgiSe "'I~ ....no h:lvl!I not opled out of tho .p£Ml itta ~ enrofo,d r.t h 
thf~InI"""11ol rliia IIJldIhe ItIAO'Ntbcdeil••_JWlDlncre:lH b ) QI)/Ii*cenl pel Y.... '41 10 ImDmI.IITI of w '*' CIIlI'It . l.rMHan ~~t' cwn.rwillit. wrtr1 veslnv o! 100 
p&reont.'" t-Na ~s 01 ~ Emplo)'M.1foft:h one year O{ ~ ..r. 2OpelCoer",I VIIIJ; !I!d ...ndbocome IOOpelCAAt VtIs!1Id atler TwO yMfS of MlfYlcd. AIIO. _flWIy mali. oct­
j,~;lJ I:IIT\f*)yew oorrtrlbt.tian. IIII ltotr pbn a! 1lUCP'I "l.lhal WI/> dMm app!Qf.l lilllle Sll~1ftII)Io~ r;;onUlbu\Ioo.s mOlY be lNCIe to \htt oIigltIIe pJarI pwtte"...."ta ~$Od on IN 
"'"'PiOyH~tIon ' lH they... Pa~w.Off:talgibl. fOf ttw~/ul.,-,d~~fIIWItII""'*')'.. comributionl: rf lh&y hitV1tworkea tOf ~11eut50 1 houJ'I.nd l 000I'IQUrS 
r e1ipKffuly dur-,;t~F'IIvIY .... 

P rIOr 10 J .iIII/1f.Qf y ' . :£01 I , F"PU '" -401111.) pQn p/D-.'IdOO ~ malchng corrtrlC;lu'bon Or 50 F*~t 01 en /I(/'Ij!Co y_'s pre-t:ax !;O<Itrhltionl . up 10 SlM I*"C«II 01 In. entp1oY" 'S UIaly lor a 
/NIX'n'IutTI GOfI'IPInY ccntr1ll.rboon 01 I."P to h'''pefo.nt. f!'0I" non-unon "lJ'lOyw. the pWIn I'J Ulr.oed II c:cmpiit.ny ~\d, of 100 I*c-rol 1:lf IN r..t two p6leeffl 01 an Ir'I'flkIl'M'S 
c~ aod. /!i\atCJ\ I;l! 50 petcenl 1l;1li t;t,.: /'18).\ lout per~ Ol liln~. ecnwtlr.stlon. foe • total compat'Iy n...,t<:;;n 04 up 10 10UI ~c-rtt ~ wer. autwn;tl1lCaly 1!fV*d. 
t/1e thsM1*"oenl~, WI\tT 1Pe optIOn 01 OfJIIfl9OJl .IIO......,.,ef'll'bh:r lor lhI'~ny "..och .flor SI':II ~ 0/ C~ ..-vsc:e . ......rh Yftbng 01 100 perC~I' at11tl ttuDe ( &at.. 

04 eo"IlW'IIJOU. MfW::O Our c.ontributiofls tD 1he 40l (kl ~ tolllleO $490.000 Vld S1 27.000IOf the )'C:JI s.r!CIed Dec:otmbw 31 . ..a IO. and 200&. I~~ 

L RATES AND OTHER REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 

0 111 NltLoIllI glifl tiM electric dI..trtCubon 0~.tlCn5 ;),1«1 .utlfIIc:IIO r ~lIt~boil by tt~ FPSC The natllf1l1 ga.l -:'1M rtlec~w; Op(!faOOns conbn,-", 10 bit -.ubj.et 10 r~DOn by \he FPSC 3S 
MJ*.II .....~ 

On DK&mb8r I S. 2009 IP4 FPSC aPPl~ ~ $e~\lel:rltlnlltgl' •.,n.nt /gr. IWIIl'Iihll's1g.. ,.~ .ltt..... ~ 17,960.000 101 FPtft, nntuf1ll.QII. d:stnbl.Jbtn~aOO(1 fhe r PS C had 
aosxOYOd;tln.nnuar "'.lm '''''If~Ute ot 5.964 .054 en Fe1:x uas v 10 , ~ Slid .pp'ovcd the perm.llGI1t ret. nc' «iIW of $.8,"S6_23O ... lin ordltl lllll~ en Ma~ 5. ~X)9 , 'Wrttt \he now 
rll:"!Ob&efttctivO~ Cf! Ju....... . 2009. Drl JUI'\t ~ 7, 2009. ~. 1t\tI01 !lc. oI Pl#lk C~.rKef1ld . p o lltS t 1o the FPSC·. CIder ilI1dU ""'-"l'i:Iual p,a!o lnl=:tnw 
ruling SuDUqI.IOnI r.tl<;,'Ot<l:Jon.1IId 10 Ihe ~t I'IgI ewn.lnl 1Mr~ \tU'I 0 1'&0 of ~~ iVId FPU, whiefl 1M FPSC lIpPD'Wed on ~bet 15 .2009 The la~M itUlhoIWId 
POI1;UiII\t 10 the oru.! apprt:lVll"'lOiJ1ellollltlk:t'r'*"t 1tQ(~C ~ett.c.trv. flI"IJanu.ry , ~ . 2010. In F"~y:20 1 0. I=lJU I .tuno.dto its~~eut~5 epprO:UCNtel ~ ~290:000 
'uplHlWlbng r~ II'! .M ...... ,. QI h ~t prowtMd by ... ..nill!<TWK"l.t iIO'<JO)tftIn t that had ~ 0ItKI1o cwtOlJM!l.lrom JI.W'Ie 2CXI9 ttvougtT JJil'llJWy ,e. 2010 

In 2<HO. _ ,ec:ord~. S1:50,00Q ICCfwl r...1IId to ~loJ ~"","*lDry ,.It lor F'Ptrs .IlW.IfaJ ~s lilotf"tbuIJon ~illtlrIn as"iQl;lII~ed WIth ~s. n)I!f~ ~~. aod ' KDY"8I y of the 

jXlfdase PI<tn"I\Jtn. W e are (~1Id 10 detail II.noIm boenItb:., syn",,,,". C4&I ~ iII1d ecKt r.cr__ r~ Itom tM '""'~ IIIld ptn.tt thu . ormabon In "'0 ·corne-brtck- I~ 
:0 ltie FPSC ~ AprI 29. 2O"1.....ntw1 16 11\Of1V"l1O or hriWg."; Will. ' ClJll lf\tt"f in U,'5cut~~ the 0f'ic4I 01 ~~ MId the F'PSC s.bff l eger~!he 0IIl0f1f:j, lind "'" 
~'RIQ$ 01 \ho melgIIIl , CUllin! ~~ 'lWl1I!1V" I........ wei u 1M r.c<MH y c! app'o)q na* y $34 ,9 (T1II6cn 1ft purchi~ pretnlufn and $2.2 mtkIn., n_f""'l led~. W~ 

10000de-;l Un accrual baNd on OU< dMSS/YlIIN of ~PU'. c..-rlW\t ~a,rqs. the legu!atlor'f ,nVJIQrlnWII m ~ and pr-o;t..u of 1M curr",' ~'$. 

On ~ 1.2000. FPU', elecl1 te d)st1 101,1tDn O{*"MIon lied Its ~ FVIl.nd PUfchaMd P/1N8r RlICCIYtr y C lillu" . ~ seflklo /kl-..t IIPptC\""al 01 , \I, 200e luet·r.,«1 f~.,e 
axpIf'I~" and nowluel ,.," lor 2010 On JiIIrVaJ)' 4. 2010. IMe FPSC app!' 1)Wd It'l&OI'OjXIstid 2{110 fuel:~. .nec&lW(II1 Of an~ J_am,wy I . 2010 

On SeptGmoor 11. 2009. CMNPI~k it,,* F'tofrda dNis!Oro W'Id FPlf. n;lturat;as f)s1Iibu'oon QpIIrI"Jon HpafiHly fiied 1hM rMpeCtrvtl MOueI Energy COf'OMI~oon C t R~tWy CI_ e. 
~ final ~ovaI 01 tMIr 2008 c~·'.led IItWnUW& ~ &.qHI'1 .... 1t1d r.ow conWWlIlOn IWf"ChowI)e r~ tor 2010. On Novembe1 2. 2009. 1N FPSC ar.-oved th. 
prGpOIItId 2010 conWWbon iUtehatg8WM-'or btlth1h8 Flond a ~ard FPU ...ff~ lor me:e' a le:td 0I'l Of IIfl.r Ja!iUJIr"l t. 2010. 

Alaa 0tI S~ II , 2C09. FPU'. nlltU'al ga dl'ltf'llUtion opol'!.M (, ed ~Ilrv'IUItI ? ur chalOOd Gas AdJus~onanl CW 5if.•_lWtg h l 1PP"ovtI-Cltlt:.l2QOEl P'l-'c"-ed ga.....eII!ed 
r~5 And axpel'lMa 11M .....w p,IIch:1se:! gil" 1W.1.....tmenl cap rale lor 20 10 or. N~ 4. 2OCll. th8 fPSC aflpIDvod :he PfoPMo«i 2010 pl4cl"r06lOCd gas adJu-.1meM CAP, eHbClI'oIe 
en Ol al't I!f ..lMt.Aly t, 20 10. 

122.7 
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On Sec\ernb.f 1, 201 0, FPl15 -.toc llSllibt.:t:on cpcralloli r.ed b annual F 1 and PlJl cI'Iiil.lOOO POW'$ C061 RKOIIOfY CIrtl.J... v.'Nch "'"' r'l1lll ~c:rv.l oI 1he- ......,.:1f\/oel '1dJU1lnwt\t 
and PlMchQecl powat ~ ' iICO\IfIl y f-.actOlli lor 20\ 1. O n D6cetl'lOOt 20. 20 O. t.... ; PSC I5StMd aflocrdl!ir apptCJWlllillho prop::ilM(l 20ll flAl:.. tes. ,,~for mot.raJI*l O41 3ndal\« 
Janu~y 1. 20 1 L 

On Sep~bef 10. 20 10 FPtr, eleettlc d ,.lribt.rtIcnopwabOn fI*j ,J.;lIfII"IIJaI Enilrgy COfM<lIf'nIbOn Coal Recovery {-ECC R"} C....,.... IIhch SMk.. m.laps:!QVal of:he 2C09 cor'I~­

I llaled r~ and It~ II/'Id .......... ECCR fllCO\fW y ~ for 2011 _ On ~ 29. 2C110. t."J8 F PSC i$,s.U4Id:l,1 Ofeel a~OVII"!O the pr~a 2'011 ECCR IKtWItf)' 1X'1Or1. 

eI1ec:\JYe fOf mM"", Iliad on ano::l atltlr J~y I . 2011 

On So!!IjlC"""'" 13, 2()10, f PU's Ind~town dMslon and FPU't. n:ifU!1II gali d slnbu'JOfI aj)Cfltloo IlCl-'QIllIt&fy I~ Ihw IIlf'IIIlfl [ e CR C u... !Melling r-t'IlIIitlpp"v.raI oI th . 2009 
con$~I»n",,*ed r...-.nu. .. n.q»fISH.oo ~-H eCCR r.eovwy iKlor, fOf 2011 0:1 NOIIomt»r 29, 20 10, INI FPSC lIo!lueocl lt'l orclar ~1Mn<jj d oftt,.. pl1IpMt;d 2011 ECCR 
/8COVltry 100C:b'S, etfoct'\'e IOf me!~s I e-ad on or aftCl J anu3: y ' ,201 1. 

On ~ 13. 2010. FPU', Nilur";U distribubon ~aLlOrJ I I!d 11!io *lOUaI P\JIcl"\3sed Gas AllJUIJIfnIflI ("PGA") Ct.... _Itrtg Iinal appr~ ol !b 1009 purchnnd gII~"~ 
rco".....and .~O.lI(IdMW PGA t.<lPlal,. for 20 11 . O n N~:29, 2010. tho FPSC lSaued anortiOt appr CWIg U-.e proposed 20 11 PGAcap r<i:e, etlO1: ~\'C lor IN*,I ftadon. or 
af'llllf~rrl . 20 l l 

Of\.. J\Iy 7. 2009, !he Cit<,- of M;rtQ[D:!. FIot.,~ CommIUlDO (':Iw · CQl'f'JNaK)n- , pat,sed iln Of~1I grllntlng .. t~ 10 FPU .-ffoilctiYa rebrvary I 2010 for a PMCId ~ 10 e:o.e..d Hl 
year,'Of tn. DOllnoon Oint! Iif.ttlbu'JCO.-dfQl 5II1e o t lllec.tr'it ""'g., (!he "tJand'I!M .-~t"). tWo fT-andvu agI~t pf owc:leS!hllt ~Pu WIDd...aIop.nd ~r nfr"N 1Jr'ne-<)f. 

uu (iOtr) ~ IFlterlupltie ellcltlC ~'ale~ trlIIoI wl1 p. rn.rtuIIty IIoiI'Hd upon. by FPU flI-..cl lh. clly . Tho fr ....!ChtN flgr.omltnf ~ [Jf~ tI'III.IlhII TOU and I'ItMfuptJble rale« 
beMl'ectIY. no lei tri3t1 febrUV( 17. 20 11 .....a ava" lod (;ufI~awrth41othoCOfpor .l.!q,."II1. of the City 01 M~. tfthft ra!f:!Il.;l,. nol rr tll!~1 oy Fflbuary 1"' . 2011. \!IIII dt't 
hu t/le' right to gr..... noUrr;4 to FPU WI1t'rrr\ l eo (by~ r:t.r_rt. ot rtI R'lUtnl la u«CIM "5 0JlUOn 10 pur"ehlrM FPU''II praparty (CCOMtrng of !hi ~JC(j"1ril:Urtrn U1i'-,,> wrth., the ~ 01 
MIIIIWlN. Any .ruch pYld\aH~d De *V~ 10 IIIIPI7l'III by It!e C~..,~woYd a'-<> neo:td 10 appIov<llhu DlIIMnbrIioo of .rer.r~ 10 volal.. Yl Ih. Cit) of MlftarYla for 
In. .lfJP!0Ylal 01 tn. puid'\p;. IInCIIhfI~tron by lhacrt" ol an ~ic oIHlribu'.- , ('~ If ttw !MeNs.. oiIIppowd by tt-.e C~Mlll and Ihe volera n IhII City 01 M~, \No 
Gm,;"g Of 0,. plllchne muSI occur 'M'Ihn 12 nlOf"1 thil . n .. IN ,.I.~ .. apr.w0'0'ed It thIr oCIty Alc..o,. to pIJI""ChaM .... M.,\.1n'13 pt'operrty. the -IIQI MmMI r~r•• thf, M,. fa pay FPU 
IhIIriHI ~kat vah.Nr1Ql' ..chPlopar1y "~II!t~ bythr ee QLAll6ed ar.rfr.'J'l\ l'.'-' ' flhl!ll)ul ch",seoccun. FPU WOUld haw a garn"," lh4I YQI' of lhI dliOO5/tlOfl ~y, futurlit 
f\oInCIIIJ ,MUft. wauId bf ~Waly w....1Iad Irom 1M bMin "'""'II" gan.lI:ed fr OIl"l anPtororrwtdy 3 .000 CU~Clm01S il1 h C~ of "" ,"MII under !he Irandde .gI.....,~ 

In ~COfdanctlWfth \he !.ml oJ !he l~ flgfeemenl FPu ~1Iioped I~ l OU andinl. U'llpb~ ralu af'd 0t'I Docembcl 14. 2010. FPU Nad II pet$OrI 1M FPSC fOt 
.IIulhoo- d'tlgimp"moIll8r.tth~~ rOUand.,c.rrup1!t*lat 'S-!Ir1 or boffgre Fll!bruliM y 17. 2011. OnFllbrulll' y 11 . 2011. lh<r FPsc.~IInOldflt IPP'~FPtJ'.tJfibon rOf 
~lIhoflly 10 ~I m. plapOied r o u and .-r1f!1 f uportMe raIn , whl:h t.efrmtl "'ec~ (111 r eO! l.4r)' 8 . 201' The C rfy 01 M...~ n... obJecl>td 10 1be p!'~ ,..,1•• <If"ld hili Had. 
petrbon pr olntlng tlveontr y 01 the FPSC'. Orrcferl . On w' illch 17,2011 , Fp u hrM iI MrJbOJ> 10 IA~I"II$$ '!tIiII pc!trtKx, by 11-.. Cit)' 04At ... 13!Wo lind rDqUHlod Or!aJ al~t. On JUI'le 14. 3111 
tM FPSC gnulled' FPU'"£ tOOUMt fOt 01:111 ",,~ ..nd on J\hy~. 2011. IMUOd an Ol oer- . pptQVI"IIII FPU', MOllCll lO D:smis'lo N p!'otesl by IheClty of M~IYlA . wrtnoJI prfjldQe On 
JtJ;y 25.. 20 1 ~ ~ City r;JIWaJlflMa fNd 111 amarQIrd pet:Jon prOl'-"I ~:.ng the errtTy of tna f PSC' lI Oldw . 

On .,Ia,nuo:r:y 26, 2011 FPU flied . ~t!on 'WrV> 11'1. FPSC fOl' approv;,l of ." amII'Id"*"f to fPlrs GMef8eron ~Aorlllflrl'Nf1lenlr:wed into bellWan FPU andGlJif [JOW8I' C{)I'poI~ 

i G<.i, Pv.o.-.:rl") The ~men( prlWlliH lor l-'uctiOl\ ~ h ""PlI~y de~..:f~. WIW:h grtnenlfM the A\Il~ l'IeCeswry IO.UI=fIOI1 trwt TOU Ilrnd 1I'1fMrup'IIl:'- f I" ~ by 
1.'"loIII Fr·SC. The~,,:ll1'Irol\l""".Y1"1'MI CUfjerrt 1IQI'~1l1 by rwo )liNI"". wiIh. rKNI $Xpt-lOOn Olle 01 Dectrmbllr 3 1. 2019 Pur ll'UlllnIIQ!t$ Old/!W d",-, JUT..., 2 1. xn , tho FPSC 
1PP' 0vedlr..t~ On Juty 12. 20 11. ~~Clty ol M••,.,.,s.o ll ptdHlclmdec.... .nti f/IQUMted.Ma.-rngon l".amendmerrl. 

On Apf ~ 7. 2011 FPU foIred. p.W)fI lor appr OVoll 01. rflid.,coc_s.. llI!ducCion 10 1(", NOfIhw1l1l1 0Ma;0n /1;. rz~ brl iled on two t.r: ~ OIS: 1) Iht:I PlG~ d,$cvsMd ;amardrnllnl 10 tne 
Ger-oa1lcn SIIfVi<:lI. Agr.mt!lll W'l1h Gulf Pw- , Inc! 21 8 wtOI tnlS"1I"" ",au In Yla.. reWfliroro ~ WI ~all(! ccrlectron 0(!)f1Ol .,....·s under-rOoCovu. d ODS'" Pilsvant to . 
Ordel daOOJ\iy 5. 20'1 tlle f PSC ~~a.petItJQn ....tv.Jl hi. pflJ!WC l.a to rlflD\JCO cusWl"raflf fue+ 1-'£" tiy If)PIoJdrmrtD/y 10 f*CMlI po!' mOr'Ith. 

Asdeilc:ioM<Iro NOlO N. ~Oll!el Corm'IItnMIn!sand CoofrrlOOOCles.- zne e ly, (Ifl M.eh 2. 2011. fiJed a corrrp1a/nll ~I FPV In the C l/cuit Court or It-. FDUrter.1h Jv:1I~a:C.cul l J ' IlIid 
101' JKIo:~ COtdy. Flcddll. aIag~ twltrChti of ttw Frl:rnd.,.. AQ,rMme/llc)' FPU and ...~ II dlldar.;rr lOll' ~I h l 1he Crty NS ItMI right to e:o:era&tr tI. r:cMiDr, 10 FU'ch:ro.. 
FPlh prDPel1't ln """ (;IIyof Mar!snnl "' .ocorda/lCe ~tM IIrms of the Ffar.chiSOA,ij!eM'IW'ft. FPU filcd L:sWl6Wt:o( Wllh U-.o coun if, tI~ d~y Kkln 01) M.ch 2l!. 20 11 . 

M ENVIRONMENTAL C OMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIE.S 

W • ..,. IoUbjl!(:t to fedtl at _,-,• .rid IrJeaJ I~ and rl9llatiorl& 'QOWI"~ an...ir~ qu~hly o:rnd fX*.'tinn control Th.se b'NS 31\d r.....,e IDqUUO utO 10 1&I1lO'-IO 01' Il!'m8O'y Ihtr 
.!'IIK! on the S'IW()(WNIlI of the iU;~aI 01 ,.1oa.. of ~ . ubI!tanc .. . 1curl fl nt .-rld 10flTW ot)WHoJg art... 

w. hayti , t1rdpa~., U. irlve'Suga.r;c,n, • . 55Cnl~ 01 l emodl,,~;on and h.".-tI ~IO eKjXl liUlft 1)1 lOUt 10m.... w' anul;1clurod Ga!l Pb ,'1 r l,llGP"') .,~.. TI'Ioa. ~H we Ic)c.;)t4(l .., Key 

Welt, Pensacall. s-rlord and WHt P.m 8Mch. F"1DtldI 

A. 01 D~31 . 2010, ...... h.a ~ppro:.olmatJiy $1 t 6 1ftion In ra;\ \III'OIVt'lMtallllbl.bn f~ to f P tr"l MGP .a-.. in Fkri:la . po'WMl1iy 110m th. W rn: Palin ij.I!I:r:::h ~I"'. which 
l~l!'5Itn tJl our ntlInM. o I 11-.. futute clMt1I euoc::iIrlad v.tCflIhous..1" ;: PU NlJ-appI'ovaJ tOI~ ~ 10 $ 14.0 fT'II1lon ol J\j erwr~ cOSI.. from Intu nneeand from cui'IOflMfil 
Itv~ "'IIl1' A&:pf Od'YWtCI!y S7 4"vaon of F PU·.eJjprec!iQd'_anmerrtarI~ hal1'II beenrecQ'J l!ted flam InIUf~e and w stOf'*$ IhrOlllghratn OIl o~ DoeembIf 31 . 2010. W . Me 
h;:;d aWClxoma~1Ify SIS:2 maoon In Il!IgtUtoIy asseta 101 ~. f 8OO'o'6' y 01 ('flW'orwnental COIoI. tram F" PU's ~"1OmfII's 

K.y Wen. norid. 
FPu IOllT'lllPf~ jo~*"an MGP in~Wtter . F~ fleldlnvHtiglll.ion.p.r fat!"Wdrn lhG ''iJIiIQI~'''''''' env.onm.rc.I~I • .IIIIfle ...... I'Iho:II.cr.nmlly 
.,.,.,.1) by an .........ed lNi'd-pilltV. Suburbat'l PI'~ Iw'I SOIIPIemboi 20'0, Ina AoflGIl o..rtrne~ of EfMi'ClAl'NfUI ProlotllOl"l1f1)£P") 1,,* .. Pramirur-y C~1O(1 
MIOCIowr.nl R I<lIOr"/. fot ~J"""';{p~"'~IOn_I< th."\ WI~utrdotJUlt.. Irt"F~Plr.~~2OOf."alllAUll!'y20tO. "'1Ie< 1 7 , tlll'tlo1t~loty 
1raOhcy. e-al_ lNt FOE? 00ti0fl'v00d tnallNlml! d ~ O'ounaYo..t., .hndard. wor.~. it II ~ 10 mwl ..wlh FPU ..-.d 1M CUlten!. dB l)'I0I'I""...... ~~bMI P,o,*,* 
101l:KlA' Wd!,oOl\llfMlld 'M)fk wtfd'l IhI:: FOEPbelle\'II.II:w¥~ ioIlhI.!..-I. P~cO'fI. f at In.'Ic~!9Itlon 8I'od f~.JflII'~ 10 tJ. SI5J.OJO 

P.n,~ola, nond . 
FPUtor"'*"tO'MWll end Opotf""trrl. MG? in~. Florida. ThaMGP _ . ":1IO ~btt()oJlf POWft Port~ oll"'" "'S oire rv;tNQWned bylh\t C;Cy<:' ~~ln.e 
I=klIdr.~1 ct TDI'I.'POtUIIorI rAlOn ,,0ct00c0 XlO9. lhII FOEPlrI fOlI'1'M!d G\H Po.o.IhZ r OEP"#'!<><lkl ""PCOYe.cOl"ldd>ar~~ ~o F"rtN!tAa_rNFArj del1lltl\ln,a: ian 
100 11'III.Jtco.v.hicI<t,""~l rdrda. ' ~,,"*,,IorrIM~"ICCII!lIanctolfVJl'lllaf ~ On~9, 2010 IIfI NFAPropoul ....... $Jl>o'nJttCl'dtolhaFtlE ... IIongwrmil ll' ilft 
I H11~C'O\W\8IIlf I0tIhe prO Pll'ly C"",,","'~ lIy fOOl Al th'lJptIr-!l . ~"'''''~ed'lt"~no 'urt,,*1IICIIWOI1i'IJj''''''IIIII~wdOfl.Ir.-.~C ThIl I_rWlg~ atl(! 

f~Joncota .\! eprofecllld toM s 7.1XIO 

Sanlord. rlorid. 
FPV 1& !he <Uflenl _ 01 Pfoputy i'I Sanfatd. AotidI, • 100 mfI1 ~GP uc wfII(h ~ ...~cd IJII ....... om. er...-.. IleIoJIt FPU lie"""," If» p!OjMI l1y FP U '""'" nc"~ an 

""",,*01'''' oper:Olor oltlie UGP. I" Iale5e(ller:nbe12006. Ufl'l tod :iitm~ EnwonmtnlalPtotKllon ~r~ "'''''''J .Cl'''. SpodIrJ NoIJc4Ilvct<rrl. f"I04J~ FP\J, Mkl la:..olht: ' 
fMPOnlltM partoM .. lhe Ue IFbMia p~ CorporKl:ln. RcrrIoJlo Pr;I'1Ier 4 Ugf'o1~y. ArIaru OM IJQhI Com~. WId lhe d 1' or S""ood, F1atki. ClDlKt,.fIIy <MIll FPV. "... 
5~1II1I' GlOUPJ, Oi e PA' • • tJc:<:~ ot .tln<ll f-.dy 101 OUI c..). 002 r'JI~I.)..." d ow f~.) tOf I"'*' IJH e. The loUrrl..omMed lemedrrltlOll ca.1.IOI rtw '(!f 

_II projttcleG D~:he \line by E.PA lo ba IJC>pIItI. irmrtcftt J-12 9 mo-... 
I 

In Jrtnuar <y 2'007_FPU.,,;I ~J~. o! U'tII Sa"'ord GI<MJ;I&1'i1ned a Nd P.ucrpetb'l Ag'~,....nth p,vMt.'JI loe bwtlnlillhe fnaI,~aw~ by EPA 101 lhl! , ... 
FW.,I\lII. ollomedlElor'l coua \II"ICIItI' IhcTlwd ParlleC!illiOn ~e.Ma"" 1I< .eI M 1m: perc~m 01 II ma:.olmum 01 J- IJ 0 mrIIian at 56&0.000 AJiolOlK~ 31 , 2010. FPU h.D 

~):j 16!)O.QOOtoUwS..IOooJ Gloup~IM'..-t !oo "'llNIre or IUOIt'"9(~' IJmL'fli. 

Thr! SMIIofd G!(:IUp. EPA II'oIIIhIr U.S . Oepartnlolrrl 01 ..IU&!~ 119_ '" e ~ DIta.. ~ MII.ch 200II. 'Nhd! W>l1I enltifld by I~ l.don•.I court In C)f1an4-:' . Flond. Off J.nuary 
IS, 2OOIt CQnserrt Otcot'laOOligaw.; tI'M: ~ GlOflJp la ~1n(luClhlremodyIlPfHO'ICdby ~P""COII'" u ThC:ot>llCO. l of I!le.rlnilll,..,..,. ~ ~ ...!rmatl!dat 
~0l"~1IIy S18 ""'1 f!~ha.~ ltwJ.XtI;:, membot. oln.. SWllOO'o GI OWfo INM" ~~atlNt 1~ lo agr.. \0 p:lI', any &I..wn., c;oQMllot IhA SG50.000 e1)mmor.od 
by 'P\J,.,,,...Thir1JP~IOI"l Ail'__lI 

$ __ ~Jol lIW ~dGroup h.l .... ~II6(I(lt~IOr4'M01 rwu aG\~proprarty~' lo l.w.-c ~lt\<II.tI'Mr 1l'~_.dIrge~rur...-.d""'" 
intUI ":rr raM.4lolllW ~allan o' 11le EPA4ttiltllWCf lemedbrJron. In o.«tk:menll cl Ihc1iCCIIOrTIIi. rn.rt.1& 01 In. s-kKd Gloup. 'IohII:h., \NIl ~1.1Ce dcIB naClndudrIr 

FPU , ~sgr"lt \O Il'l"f~~.. ol lIllll'Wy tll ~"'patfiu FPUlwlf~lopartkJIl_ n r.nc'UldngQlthlllhltd·llilltV M'!I~I :tQI'~b;M"' OfI Ihl.~ 
lhat H '*I MI COI'ltribua. !a lhe l_"oI n.t.-dc>uI ~_.CWMl: g;WIt"u lo et>v!'.rtd p."),ty clMrl.. 

q ol~mbet J I . 2010.FPlT'f........'ning tl\;al:e (lf l ~~~.~:.l1atl'Hr'f'I_«w:Ico:.rl • . Ia~lobe S:20,OOD tiCJlMrwl,we alGo Ul'l<lllilll lo 
Llr!ttMf'n<t"!O. lO ll! f""aor\atMcteorr.. ol~. wNII'oI!Io tMOINI mIIIfiIoI. ol If\e SantDld Gfoup 'lOdlC.C@I FPtf&II... tflCI'd Ikrf""""'~IOI ODal"~".it;:"' $ IJ O """" 10 
ino~" 1M I"'.... ' emady !at l,hItateo.- vAlipUw..JocWrnolll"'" FP U 101' • ..." ~.~ of~he :l850.000 11\a1 t=PU /);0., pald'lJf'Ide1'thIIlNId Pa.lkI.,....,., ~!~. 

We11 ..&Im e••ch, flOrida 
w.~.c..,.rrtty ....kY.Jtltro'~optiorI.tol"p(II'ld io emltOf1lnlll\lal""'P<Id'la llOll ll'\d gr~.. "IIf\dTnlhe~ .. "o'\clnrIyCII.parwotp'qIIfty~ by F PUw. 
l/'Iil!ll. f' =rJm ~, Flofkbr. wt.r. FPU ..~ op....c.r:d WI MeW Pur.wr.t 10 II. Comer"It Qir:<M)rI ~ F PU AI>d thoIr FDEP. el'l .... l,... t..pI 1I 8_ 199 1. A10J ~ad IN! 
~ollOolltld~~ler ~ ltlu. ue On.."... lO.2'008. FP\J trenlJl!'lltlild:rr f~~ al""'. ~IIWI Opn.!t , tIfnId'~.lor ll'1e all'e. lo u.. FDfP. 
The le¥iMCI ' eN/blily .1~ COIn()laltId In 2006 1IY~1Iw*'- la,., of ,...:irrrI a"'~ II-.r 01'1 ~ltIIf. porcwlllad try ~ IMw and'll!iSIlIIlHl(Inl . On Aprt XI. 2OC!9 
("'fOe.PI.~afIllllNldJ;,aJIICUCIlQldel.~' 6uiaeQ\oeld't ....t!I'll/tJ_ . 1" '"'*""6 Io u-..O".. .nd,...CDI'Iditrorr lo .......hd,...".,.FfI\J~dlo pef*lfl~r>dd 


WC\IIk., 2OOO.-ld C:~.lln .~.., eng~I'"II ~1i.Qn 01 CM.., ,emoo)IaI .lo1!f nOl'~ 'TIIe..eopc of llU'MlIIk hIo,,, \rrQ...... ., r.~lo lhot FD£P'. Iit':t~1 tot 
adi:lboNIlI'IIOImlUOo 

~__________________________________________ 1 ~ .•~___________________________________~~"~ 
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FPU p.IIf'il;ltmoG IIddIIlonallWdwon-,fI A\i11Uf12'OIO, ....TliI:II!rd.IoM II~ ~oI.-dd1t1Ontll gr~ mDNDfIntl weIl".nd ~Io::fmtnot 01_ compret.1IIIIw gr 
IM'Ip!Ine _ " I FPU IIl.o ~t.'IfI)Ca 'IIII!)Of Inlru,,~~ In 0CI00tt 2010 n,. rltHllla 01 the l ;eld work wele lIUbmItIed to U. FDfIl' 100 Ihelr l eoMw Ind I :~ In 
0Ct00e12010 OrI NOYetr'Ibet 4.~IO, I""' FOfP~o(l c<>rr!mIIf\I.onIMre..u1btlty ',:1Htf olOd\hC: pI~ Iem.dy . a" N!7I1Imbe:o \6 . 201 0. FPU pr-ud to ttwr FOEP . 
new plopoIICIII..aMetJ/ lor It!e ,<to rc ,.,..". wt.h .lW\aggruat.... retNldi. K'l1(JrII 0IJI.n. aM Intt I!OEP .,.Md wt:/1 t... pr~;al 10 .,......." ill ~ agpoxh On~1 22. 
20tO. FIlU al)bfN\kCI lo ltIe RlfP lin ...,", R.I'I'\II4~Ac.tJon Plan{"RAP1 LO ' .......... l/W PIoI plllcelofl.t"oe ic<'!fl.1llNeh1N: FOEP ooncI1lOr'1dVlllPfIf'o-d01"1 F1IbI1.IW'I' 4. 201 1 

FPIJ II cur rentJrmjJlllfi1ts'tlngUWIrQI.w:01 R.AP 10< the e dl. t*«14 oIlfM1 W r:f,I P.rm Bineh ...., ~ tn.Inc.cxporabon 01 lilt! J;"OEJI'"' «IfldtJon. 10< lIRI/OO'w W. *ttlmlil. 
:lW ttw:~t'I06l. oflllrl'nOCllltlOfll"""'rarop:l'OfIl_llpIo~lyl~ . I f!'11Iiot!. Io$1 3~ m.Ioon ThIll ".t~'fm:o!dOU r>OI lrdutIoIIlu,.,. «I':•••~IIIdMhr efot«ioo'l olol*~. 

wfl!dl l. ner::l9wty lO ~'*" \". remechl ~.~ lillY pOh,'''',-, c.oaet ..~ed" wJ" ,~~ 01 the pr~" 

NAtun,] G.:.S .:.nd Electric 


Our 1Wt\.II-'"as.and 1I1ec',,1c; cl trlbtNon opefllbQnt; hoi"", OfIlilted 11110 cont'~o;,mmrtmenls 10 P"thaM~!I Ilrod e:tlClllOty I,om ...arictJ!O S~& ThII conll:lcf$ hoi,...,. Vlll IO\i$ 


• tir;Jnda'." 

Ow eoIc1rIC IU(I1 P-lppIy COI"tIr~ raqr.,qew 10 ~ IIIl KCllplablot~lInC1arr d QI CI~ baMd on ~~mI!.aM We ha.... .." ag. ...,.."t ""th JEA :n~1 f eqL&le'!l u s 

to ~pty w.th lf'tlllolcwlngrabos D:lMtdQf\ttwrtl!lutt 01 IN pr lOf 12 rr.ontn.. (-I total ~:d. to ~"'I wcrV1Itrt;.1h~ 3 7Send~b) rllUKl cn.~~gr.*r ItIan 1 5 tf 
CIiIhtrr 01 tiler rab fs not met . WI): ~~ 30 dll)'& to CUI 11M Oel.~ or PfDY1lM an Ir:l.....oe-abllt IoIltrrr 01 Q ed t if IN Qe l:;~ 1& not curti(! Ow ~~t wi th G Ii1 r~"UI \0 meM lIN 

IcrIowWtO nb06 bM«I on h lIV~tJ!!N Pllor tot_ ~s (lI) tund .... fr on-'Of*abQn it1I"M I ~ ('nirlllI'IIJmoI 2:0 l)_Ad (b) ttJCaIdecno totoll ~(maur""l 01 0.65 to 1. " 
Wtjo l" rJ (D ~11h. lIIqUMWTWf'III . _ ,",11"" 0 priWld.ttw ~ ;11 ...... ~.~barI el Ktion lIIAln I)f" propoNd to be liI k .. to be c~1 F.,.,. to ~ WIth t;t\41 ~ &p6OIf*l 

~ the. GlAegr_l~t coukI ,ltsll'l in u... pr ovdlng:W'\ ......cc.IHIIIHN of cr odl\. W.'lWfelnl;ompi;onc ll w.~ u-. reQUH",","Is •• 01 Dec!k,'" )1. 2010. 

Lltlgl.tton 

In May 20'0 • FPU pltIp3/"III c~ 1*1 ;. r::bss ~~t~! FPU 11'1 P"" BeachCOIJf't ty. FlcndJl. a1egng, aroong ~ thlngt. Inat FPUxUd!n. delf!9dveand1l1f:1\f 
m .",.- 1~1Kl to:;r, pWticul&l chilO_ by FPU on its biI!I '0 pr~ CU$tO/NlllIi and the dMGtipban 01 .uch r;:l1atge The IUt 1iOYgI'>1 10 c ...trry !.ll c lass OCII'TIPflIed o! FPl. PI~ 
Cutleon- Ii to wtoT; such ci'lllf91 ~__-ud IiInC4t ~'12008endl~ted damIIrgM II'd li",uorYlernedltl1i bau<ion theo IffIOUI'rtS pll:d by FPU CI.J '$1omtfS 10. Mr..il ch;all'l FPU 
VlgQIoullt,o ~»M anywr~ Wld n ;Si1l\'lWl 1!i th:l l theo p;trtJcl,Jar char~ ae ~it"\lli CUSP,omIl,y. pr~ I • . Wlthcut ar.y lIrdi'ntIW)n by FPU of lIrJ'Iy Wl' ongOOIng, ~1IiIdl'IY o! IN 
daot'rIi Of OJ! ~~1 1y c.tifilbltl ~ lei: ~ compl:wnl. t'OP U *"18180' W.o. M lt!emvnl ;agtlMlmeot 'IfIIt(h t1l('I plai.ntrfl in Sllp!.~ 20 10 10 avoid Ih.tr btlldan 1Ind~!I 01 ~ 
tt'O=IItJon Thtr eow1Ajlprowod ttwfNI ..etTlKnIIc'tl. andttle }odgm¥Ic ~fNII on MiliCh 13.20' 1 n 20 10. we recOlded $1 .2 m ilton ot IN ~"t..m;tl-' (;O'J~ tu a\$l 10 tI1!$ 

~bOn ~fiU-MI t totht finAlsnnloemMl, hffillJltIUtIOrl to \ha clau "'1 I".SI be m.o. by M,.y '3. Xl , I W tfleoDfOecl $01 2 mAon o!lhe tocal.~c;;btts.~ 10 It1ill 1r19111on In 

20'0 which I'ICI.Idn 1-'" propoud ,enIt!rfNnC p¥tmetnl, a tlOltlitys' !eM and.~ and cos ts 01 ncX II and dull tK!mInd.tJ ;t~\. W:i.OOO 011 th;. eon~~ WInI do1e1'~ 10 

'- UIOC;UlltMfwrth rpu''j optIlI.ticM prK/J to tt,. "*5jIIoI witJ1 ChH9~~1 80d _ rOOOl'oeG ..... ~ 01 III. pr.I"d1be puce 8Iocatlon TM r~ SJ70 .000 01 '!he 10'1 111 et:l:imal.d 
(:Oi;ts. ~ 1$ l eblet: to FPlIs ~1I1Kn'1 ..I'a l tJole miltget' 'Mth CheA;:ea e Ol :hl!l 1I111(1unc Incun «f attlOf the end allhll ~!MII'~ p.JOd I Dr the ~1()JI1t~iCtlllg. WM 

elq)8nliedl120 0 

On MiliCh 2, 201 I . II...., City 0( Mill nrlOlI. Flond a I!Iou n cu" ib~t ~r~l FPU .. the C'C\I,I COt _I 01 L". FoutI l!tn1t.1'1 J~ C.,cu,l !n Qnd lor J~kacIn CO\lfl ty. Fb aIIgorIg 0'031 F"PU 

1lI!~ Ib ot.~ under Ib "~v.1thtn. C,ty to porO\llde-'-':VIC ,.;ef\ollC. \0 ~1Homefswtl\n.mj Wlf.t>l)ut .,... C:ty by ta.IIng ' j.) Iocic....rq, and ~CI!l"IIIrrrt TOl! and lOI..-rtCJCtie 
rll.. V'IIII \WIlle mutu ligfe«l to by m. City and FP\J: el} to '"'~ filJCh ~1Iy~~ I,4)On ,a,..., .NKI by Fabfullrt y \ 7 20' I. and (_) to t1ll'Ye iOCh 1lI:"IiI~ble 10 iIlJ ot FPU's 
C\I'I\omer1O klea:-.tl Wi/hl't ar'd ~~nII cOtI)Ol~M "'lIS o f IN C~y The C~y 011 , ..lung II.o.daratCi V ~1ftftI \0 .)"el~ B ~ UI'Idef the F~ "",.."..." to purJ;haM FPU'!i 

fJlQPW1y (QOftIotIib/lg 01 ~ 1tI.ctrrc:. ~t.rot~~ ....' 1.1"",thin ~ C.lty 01 ~,' :;W-Iil/U\iI Any sur.:tI P"fCN/W II.IOYkt I;Mt ~bjllC; t to *j)O!~ try thb M.......,., ConwrnIlOn . ....t.;h wedd ldso nM<1 
10 apptow thA p'oMl'llllriatl cI a rellll.ool".'"I l0 ve t. s in !hi! Cllye' Mananna tar 1qIf0·.ra! c f !No pYJ~ ;and hcprwllrtaon by the City Ol an eIecIrlc dllblhutionf'aellrly " the p!HchMIJ 
"~OYodby th. JJ~rlarlnaC~s:cn arn:ithlt r "'toI~,T' ~M(;~ 01 IN.ovrcha581T1U.-t0(;0l::ur 'MIhn 12 mon1tI5atwf thtor_.WIOI.mI6I1JP~ OnMJrI'e" t7. 20' 1. FPU fl.led 
1lI :/.(JIIIllI toO/&lf¥i-S lhfl ell i s pi"m_1 :..1(I1'*Q ..... 10I hQl~ On t./: ",oh 24. 201 ~ u.. CI1y hlctda resvonM to FP U'i!O MCfbOf't 10 Of s. On t.U;r tfl, 28.1O". FPU rliedMIII"IIi'w.r'Mth 
U"~l ln the~.tOI''faebOtl. FPU ....enIh to v;or.ouaIy oCco!MtlNw ~bAnd InIr!s-'oCS 1o opoow1he.llCiapclon of anyprClpOlMd(i!!erllrnd.Jm to appro... 1hfI ptJli;h;;'Hof Ule FPU 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION , AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Line Item Total Electric 
No. (a) I (b) (c) 

1 UTILITY PLANT 

2 In Service 
~ 

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 206,466,504 85,410,636 
4 Property Under Capital Leases - -
5 Plant Purchased or Sold - -
6 Completed Construction not Classified - -
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified - -
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 206,466,504 85,410,636 
9 Leased to Others 1,032,588 -

10 Held for Future Use - -
11 Construction Work in Progress 2,793,199 26,978 
12 Acquisition Adjustment 35,459,960 (483,563) 
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) 245,752,251 84 ,954 ,051 
14 Accum . Provo for Depr., Amort , & Depl . 87 ,071 ,272 42,272,757 
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) 158,680,979 42,681,294 
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

r-­

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
17 In Service: 
18 Depreciat ion 86,061,7 47 42,424,781 
19 Amort . and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights - I 

20 Amort . of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights - j 

21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant -
22 
23 

TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 
Leased to Others 

1-

I ~-

86,061 ,747 42,424,781 

24 Depreciation 505,989 (155,715) 
25 Amortization and Depletion -
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 505,989 (155,715) 
27 Held for Future Use 
28 Depreciation -
29 Amortization -
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) - -
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) -
32 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 503,536 3,691 
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 

above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 , and 32) 87 ,071 ,272 42,272,757 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued) 

Gas Water Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) No. 

I 

1 

2 
114,551,249 - 6,504,619 3 

- - - 4 
- - - 5 
- - - 6 
- - - 7 

114,551 ,249 - - - E',504,619 8 
1,032,588 - 9 

- - 10 
2,781 ,813 (15,592) 11 

35,943,523 - 12 
154,309,173 - - - 6,489,027 13 
42,080,038 - 2,718,477 14 

112,229,135 - - - 3,770,550 15 
1- -­ -­ --­ I ~ 

16 

17 
40,961,510 

-­ -­ 1---­ ~-

2,675,456 18 
-­ - .­

19 
20 
21 -

40,961 ,510 - - :2 ,675,456 22 
23 

1-' 
43,021 24618,683 

0 25 
618,683 - - - 43,021 26 

I - .­ I ~~ 
27 
28 
29 

- - - - - 30 
1-

31 
1-

499,845 32-
1-

42,080,038 0 0 0 2,718,477 33 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
according to the prescribed accounts. column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a Significant 
2. In addition to Account 101 , Electric Plant in Service (Classified) amount of plant retirements the end of the year, included in 
this page and the nest include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements , on an 
or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric for accumulated depreciation provision. InClude also in column 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior years of un­
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. classified retirements. Attach supplementat statement showing 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on tentative account distributions of these amounts. Carefulob­
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in servance of the above instructions and the texts of accounts 
column (c) . Also to be included in column (c) are entries for 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported 

amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Balance at 
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions 
No, (a) (b) (c) 

1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
2 (301) Organization 
3 (302) Franchises and Consents 
4 (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) o o 
6 2, PRODUCTION PLANT 
7 A. Steam Production Plant 
8 (310) Land and Land Rights 
9 (311) Structures and Improvements 

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 
11 (313) Engines and Engine Driven Generators 
12 (314) Turbogenerator Units 
13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 
14 (316) Misc, Power Plant Equipment 
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 through 14) o o 
16 B. Nuclear Production Plant 
17 (320) Land and Land Rights 
18 (321) Structures and Improvements 
19 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment 
20 (323) Turbogenerator Units 
21 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment 
22 (325) Misc, Power Plant Equipment 
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 through 22) o o 
24 C, Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 (330) Land and Land Rights 
26 (331) Structures and Improvements 
27 (332) ReservOirs, Dams, and Waterways 
28 (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
29 (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 
30 (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
31 (336) Roads , Railroads, and Bridges 
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 through 31) o o 
33 D, Other Production Plant 
34 (340) Land and Land Rights 
35 (341) Structures and Improvements 
36 (342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 
37 (343) Prime Movers 
38 (344) Generators 
39 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or Iransfers showing subaccount classifications of such plant 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in column conforming to the requirements of these pages. 
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account 8. For each amount comprising the reported 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts balance and changes in Account 102 , state the 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or 
clearance of Account 102 , include in column (e) the purchaser, and the date of transaction . If pro-
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for posed journat entries have been filed with 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and the Commission as required by the Uniform 
show in column (f) only the offset to the debits System of Accounts , give also date of such 
or credits distributed in column (f) to primary filing 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substantial 
in amount submit a supplementary statement 

Retirements 
(d) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 
Line 
No. 

1 
0 (301) 2 
0 (302) 3 
0 (303) 4 

0 0 0 0 5 
6 
7 

0 (310) 8 
0 (311 ) 9 
0 (312) 10 
0 (313) 11 
0 (314) 12 
0 (315) 13 
0 (316) 14 

0 0 0 0 15 
16 

0 (320) 17 
0 (321) 18 
0 (322) 19 
0 (323) 20 
0 (324) 21 
0 (325) 22 

0 0 0 0 23 
24 

0 0 (":30) 25 
0 (::31 ) 26 
0 (2) 27 
0 (:J33) 28 
0 (334) 29 
0 (335) 30 
0 (336) 31 

0 0 0 0 32 
33 

0 (:340) 34 
0 (:341) 35 
0 (342) 36 

0 (343) 37 
0 (344) 38 
0 (345) 39 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101 , 102, 103, 106) 

Balance at 
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

40 (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
41 TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 through 40) 0 0 
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32 , and 41) 0 0 
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 
44 (350) Land and Land Rights 41,471 0 
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 22 ,006 0 
46 (353) Station Equipment 2,425.270 208,220 
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures 224 ,802 0 
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 2,316,776 406,389 
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,854,151 158,325 
50 (357) Underground Conduit 0 0 
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 0 0 
52 (359) Roads and Trails 6,788 0 
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 through 52) 6,891 ,264 772,934 
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 70,568 0 
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 96,042 0 
57 (362) Station Equipment 7,148,707 120,953 
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 0 0 
59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 10,378,808 472.826 
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 10,525,405 357,465 
61 (366) Underground Conduit 3,421,933 384,962 
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 5.681,416 285,684 
63 (368) Line Transformers 14,561,682 332,256 
64 (369) Services 9,388,866 246,308 
65 (370) Meters 3,563,380 140,306 
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises 2.514 ,838 122,407 
67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 0 0 
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,311,150 29,408 
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 through 68) 68,662,795 2,492,575 
70 5. GENERAL PLANT 
71 (389) Land and Land Rights 72,462 0 
72 (390) Structures and Improvements 1,433,919 25,852 
73 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 1,253 ,197 58,397 
74 (392) Transportation Equipment 3,005.900 482,424 
75 (393) Stores Equipment 123,065 2,141 
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 160.016 13,510 
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 96 ,088 0 
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 190,166 0 
79 (397) Communication Equipment 165,448 84 ,990 
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 16,340 0 
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 through 80) 6,516,601 667,314 
82 (399) Other Tangible Property 10,000 0 
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 6,526,601 667 ,314 
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 82,080,660 3,932,823 
85 (102) Electric Plant Purchased 0 0 
86 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 0 0 
87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0 
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 82,080 .660 3,932,823 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in se",ice 
according to the prescribed accounts 
2. In addition to Account 101 , Electric Plant in Se",ice (ClaSSified) 
this page and the nest include Account 1 02, Electric Plant Purchased 
or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Undassified; and 
Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric 
3 Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of 
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts 
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on 
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in 
column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for 

Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,106) 

Line Account 
No. (a) 

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 
1 (355) Poles and Fix1ures 

(355.1) Poles and Fix1ures Concrete 


3 


2 

Total Poles and Fix1ures 

5. GENERAL PLANT 

Depr. 

Rate 


4.2% 
3.3% 

F or the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
column (b) Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
amount of plant retirements the end of the year, included in 
column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an 
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column 
(d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior years of un­
classified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing 
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful ob­
se",ance of the above instructions and the tex1s of accounts 
101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported 
amount of respondent's plant actually in se",ice at end of year. 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year Additions 

(b) (c) 

2,316,776 10,176 
396,213 

2,316,776 406,389 

4 (392.1) Transportation Equipment - Cars 12.1% 60,580 0 
5 (392.2) Transportation Equipment - Light Trucks and Vans 4.9% 559,082 126,068 
6 (392.3) Transportation Equipment - Heavy trucks 2,275,227 356,3564.2% 
7 (392.4) Transportation Equipment - Trailers 111,011 03.8% 

Total Transportation Equipment 3,005,900 482,424 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

Retirements 
(d) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Transfers 
(I) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 
Line 
No. 

0 (346) 40 
0 0 0 0 41 
0 0 0 0 42 

43 
0 0 0 41,471 (350) 44 
0 0 0 22,006 (352) 45 

(45,000) 0 0 2,588,490 (353) 46 
0 0 0 224,802 (354) 47 

(2,290) 0 0 2,720,875 (355) 48 
0 0 0 2,012,476 (356) 49 
0 0 0 0 (357) 50 
0 0 0 0 (358) 51 
0 0 0 6,788 (3!i9) 52 

(47,290) 0 0 7,616 ,908 53 
54 

0 0 0 70,568 (360) 55 
0 0 0 96,042 (361 ) 56 

(16,000) 0 0 7,253,660 (31)2) 57 
0 0 0 0 (3153) 58 

(52,173) 0 0 10,799,461 (3134) 59 
(59,977) 0 0 10,822,893 (365) 60 

(245) 0 0 3,806 ,650 (366) 61 
(8,425) 0 0 5,958,675 (367) 62 

(94,678) 0 0 14,799,260 (338) 63 
(2,968) 0 0 9,632,206 (369) 64 

(42,687) 0 0 3,660,999 (370) 65 
(42 ,465) 0 0 2,594,780 (371) 66 

0 0 0 0 (372) 67 
(8,306) 0 0 1,332,252 (373) 68 

(327,924) 0 0 70,827,446 69 
70 

0 0 0 72 ,462 (389) 71 
(2,619) 0 7,356 1,464,508 (390) 72 

(11,558) 0 (6,633) 1,293,403 (391) 73 
(188,786) 0 0 3,299,538 (392) 74 

0 0 0 125,206 (393) 75 
(2,299) 0 0 171 ,227 (c;94) 76 

(23,094) 0 0 72,994 (395) 77 
0 0 0 190,166 (396) 78 

0 0 0 250,438 (397) 79 
0 0 0 16,340 (398) 80 

(228,356) 0 723 6,956,282 81 
0 0 0 10,000 (399) 82 

(228 ,356) 0 723 6,966,282 83 
(603,570) 0 723 85,410,636 84 

0 0 0 0 (102) 85 
0 0 0 86 
0 0 0 0 (103) 87 

(603,570) 0 723 85,410,636 88 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101 , 102,103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in column (I) reclassifications or transfers showing subaccount classifications of such plant 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in column conforming to the requirements of these pages. 
(I) the additions or reductions of primary account 8. For each amount comprising the reported 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts balance and changes in Account 102, state the 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the property purchased or sold , name of vendor or 
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the purchaser, and the date of transaction. If pro-
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for posed joumal entries have been filed with 
depreciation, acquisi tion adjustments, etc, and the Commission as required by the Uniform 
show in column (I) only the offset to the debits System of Accounts, give also date of such 
or credits distributed in column (I) to primary filing . 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of 
plant included in this account and if substantial 
in amount submit a supplementary statement 

Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

Balance at 
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line 

(d) (e) (I) (g) No. 

(2,290) 0 0 2,324 ,662 (355) 1 
0 0 0 396,213 (355.1) 2 

(2,290) 0 0 2,720,875 3 

(39,550) 0 0 21,030 (392.1) 4 
(45,225) 639,925 (392.2) 5 

(104,010) 2,527,573 (392.3) 6 
111 ,011 (392.4) 7 

0 
(188,785) 0 0 3,299,539 8 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End 
projects in process of construction (107). of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, 
2. 	Show items relating to "research, development, and whichever is less) may be grouped 
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research , 
Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts). 

Description of Project Construction Work in 
Line Prog ress-Electric 
No. (Acct. 107) 

1 
2 Poles 
3 O/H Conductors 
4 U/G Conductors 
5 Station Equipment 
6 * Other 26,978 
7 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 
34 
35 
36 * Grouped Items 
37 
38 
39 TOTAL 	 26,978 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired 
ing year. at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make 
amount for bOOK cost of plant retired, line 11, column (cl. preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204­ the book cost of the plant retired. In addition , include 
207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable all costs included in retirement work in progress at year 
property . end in the appropriate functional classifications. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking 
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant fund or similar method of depreciation accounting 
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. 

Section A Balances and Changes During Year 

Line Item Total Electric Plant Electric Plant Held Electric Plant 
No. (c+d+e) in Service for Future US(l Leased to Others 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
Item 

1. Balance Beginning of Year 
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to 

32,946,095 32,946,095 

3. (403) Depreciation Expense 
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas . to Others 

3,400,425 3,244 ,710 155,715 

5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 
6. Other Clearing Accounts 
7. Other Accounts (Specify) 

120,441 120,441 

8. Accrued Depreciation on Transfers 109 109 
9. TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year 

(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 
10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

3,520,975 3,365,260 155 ,715 

11 . Book Cost of Plant Retired (603,569) (603,569) 
12. Cost of Removal (11,561) (11,561) 
13. Salvage (Credit) 11,237 11,237 
14. TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. 

(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 
15. Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe)-Rounding 

(603,893) (603,893) 

16. Reclassification for SFAS no. 143. COR 
17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 

6,561,604 6,561 ,604 

lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 42,424,781 42,269,066 0 155,715 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications 

18. Reclassification for SFAS no. 143. COR 
19. Nuclear Production 

0 0 

20 . Hydraulic Production - Conventional 0 0 
21 . Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage 
22 Other Production 

0 

23. Transmission 2,919,894 2,919,894 
24. Distribution 35,475,449 35,475 ,449 
25. General 4,029,438 3,873,723 155,715 
26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 42,424,781 42,269,066 155,715 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 1231) 
1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, In- amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 
vestments in Subsidiary Companies. to repayment, but which are not subject to current seWe­
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list ment. With respect to each advance show whether the 
thereunder the information called below. Sub- advance is a note or open account. List each note giving. 
total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f) date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether 
(g) and (h). note is a renewal. 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed. 
each security owned. For bonds give also principal subsidiary earnings since acquistion. The total in col-
amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. umn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1 
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the 

Line 
No. 

Description of Investment 

(a) 

Date 
Acquired 

(b) 

Amount of 
Investment at 

Beginning of Year 
(d) 

Date of 
Maturity 

(c) 

1 Flo-Gas Corporation May 1949 
2 Common Stock 1,695,764 
3 less treasury stock (1,000,000) 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Fair value Purchase Price Adjustment (360,425) 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

r--­

37 

Indiantown August 2010 0 

TOTAL 335,339 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 
a footnote , and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the difference between the cost of the investment (or 
the pledge. the other amount at which carried in the books of 
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance account if different from cost) and the selling price 
made or security acquired, designated such fact in a foot- thereof, not including interest adjustment includ­
note and give name of Commission , date of authorization, ible in column (f). 
and case or docket number. 8. Report on Line 37, column (a) the total cost of 
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from Account 123.1. 
investments, including such revenues from securities dis­
posed of during the year. 

Equity in 
Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 
(e) 

Revenues 
for Year 

(f) 

Amount of 
Investment at 
End of Year 

(g) 

Gain or Loss 
from Investment 

Disposed of 
(h) 

1 
660,355 2,356,119 2 

(1,000,000) 3 
(360,425) 4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
35,973 1,234 ,026 9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
696,328 o 2,229,720 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary 
functional classifications as indicated in column (a) ; estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. 
In column (d) , designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during year (in a footnote) showing 
general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts, 
plant, etc.) Affected - debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-
clearing , if applicable. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

Balance 
End of Year 

(c) 

Department or 
Departments 

Which Use Material 

(d) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Fuel Stock (Account 151) 
Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 
Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 
Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 
Transmission Plant (Estimated) 
Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other 
TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 

Merchandise (Account 155) 
Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applicable to Gas Utilities) 
Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) 

1,072,350 

357,450 

1,429,800 
226,266 

o 

1,656,066 

1,133,760 

377 ,920 

1,511,680 
110,649 

o 

1,622,329 

Electric 

Electric & Gas 

Electric & Gas 

Gas 
Gas 

114 
115 
121 

123 

993 
995 

Physical Inventories were taken and the appropriate adjustments recorded in the following 
Account 

Amount Debited 
Northwest Electric Division - Materials & Supplies -

Northeast Electric Materials & Supplies -
South Florida - Materials & Supplies -
South Florida Gas Division - Merchandise -
Central Florida - Materials & Supplies -
Central Florida Gas Division - Merchandise -
Central Florida Propane Division - Merchandise -
Northeast Florida Propane DiVision - Materials & Supplies -
Northeast Florida Propane Division - Merchandise -

Account 
Credited 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS 
1. Reporting below the particu lars (details) called for 
concerning other regulatory assets which are created 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 
(and not includable in other amounts . 
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period 
of amortization in column (a). 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) 
may be grouped by classes. 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 
Debits 

(b) 

Account 
Charged 

(c) 

Credits 

Amounts 
(d) 

Balance 
End of Year 

(e) 

1 
2 See Page 234 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 TOTAL 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1 % of the Balance at End of Year for 
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits . Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period is less) may be grouped by classes. 
of amortization in column (a) . 

Debits Credit 
Description of Miscellaneous 	 Balance at Account Balance 

Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Charged Amount End of Year 
(a) 	 (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

Undistributed Cap. - Accrued Payroll 1 
2 Unamortized Piping & Conversion Costs 
3 
4 Underrecovery Conservation 

Underrecovery Natural Gas AEP 5 
Underrecovery Fuel 6 


7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 Reclass of Underrecovery of Fuel 
36 Reclass of Underrecovery of Conservatio 

38,985 1070 (3B,985) 
1,022,268 724,643 9161 (808,231 ) 938,680 

24,452 165,296 (70,688) 119,060 
1,698,235 1420 (1,69a,235) 
6,493,671 3,615,614 1910 (2,550,588) 7,558,697 

(6,933,150) 	 (6~~5,547) (7 ,558,697) 
o 	 (1' 9,060) (119,060) 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Misc. Work in Progress 
Deferred Regulatory Comm. Expenses 

(See Pages 350 - 351) 

TOTAL 

897,877 

190,279 

3,432,617 

(32,411 ) 928 291,810 

63,421 

572 ,505 

1,574,606 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's 
accounting for deferred income taxes. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and 
deductions 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required . 
4. In the space provided below , identify by amount and classification , 

significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate 
insignificant amounts under Other. 

Balance at Amounts 

Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Adjustments Balance at 

No. of Year 4100 End of Year 
(a) (b) (c) 1d) (et 

1 Electric 

2 AMT 

3 Self Insurance Res . & Audit Fee 
 349,490 
4 Uncollectible 270,855 
5 Vacation Pay 242,502 
6 Misc. Accrual 
7 Interest Not Cap. & Amort of Dept 
8 Rate Refund 

9 
General liability 1,662 

10 Regulatory 
11 Gain on Hydroplant 
12 Storm Reserve 746 ,634 

(349 ,490) 
(270,855) -
(242,502) 

-

(1 ,662) 

(746,634) 
13 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 13) 1,611,143 (1,611, 143) 00 
14 Gas 
15 Deferred Gain 
16 Self Insurance Res. & Audit Fee 594,601 
17 Uncollectible 31,084 
18 Vacation Pay 371,127 
19 Environmental 2,185,261 
20 General liability 43,220 
21 Storm Reserve 1,042,765 
22 Rate Refund -
23 
24 
25 

-

(594,601) 
(31 ,084) 

-

(371,127) --
(2,185,261 ) 

(43,220) 
(1,042,765) 

26 TOTAL Gas (Lines 15 thru 25) 4,268,058 14,268,058) 

27 
28 Other (Specify) Common 5,506 (5,506) 
29 

-
TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 12, 23 & 24) 5,884,707 (5 ,884,707) 

" , Due to a change in accounting systems, account 190 was consolidated with account 283. 

Classification of Total : 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 
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An Original For the Year Ended 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) December 31 , 2010 


1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- ing, a specific reference to report form (i .e. year and company 
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting- title) may be reported in column (a) providE,d the fiscal years 
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate for both the 1 O-K report and this report are compatible . 
totals for common and preferred stock. If information to 2. Entries in column (b) should represent tr,e no. of shares auth­
meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in orized by the articles of incorp . as amended to end of year. 
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fil 3. Give particulars (deatils) concerning sharesof any class and 

Number 
of Shares 

Class and Series of Stock and Authorized 

Line Name of Stock Exchange by Charter 
No. (a) (b) 

oCommon Stock 
Additional Reacquired Stock Held By 


Flo-Gas Corporation (a wholly owned subsidiary) 


TOTAL Common Stock o 

2 
 Preferred Stock o 
3 

4 


5' As a result of the acquisition, Chesapeake Utilities Corporation aquired FPUC's share 's. 
6 
 Additional information can be obtained in Chesapeake 's Form 10-K. 
7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 	 For the Year Ended 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) December 31,2010 

series of stock authorized to be issued by a regu- has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at 
latory commission which have not yet been issued. end of year. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred 6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin­
stock should show the dividend rate and whether ally issued capital stock , reacquired stcck, or stock in 
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which of pledge and purpose of pledge. 

Outstanding Per Held by Respondent 

Batance Sheet As Reacquired Stock (Account 217) In Sinking and Other Funds 


Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount Line 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) Ul No. 

o • o o o 

o o 

o o o o 

o o 	 2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211 , inc.) December 31 , 2010 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and Ihe information specified below for the respective other paid-in 
capital accounts . Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts 
for reconciliation with balance sheet , page 112. Add more columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes 
made in any account during the year and give the account entries effecting such change . 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanationof the or~lin and purpose 
of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief explanation of the capital 
changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related . 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginnin~1 of year. credits , debits, 
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series 
of stock to which related . 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, 
together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts. 

Line Item Amount 
No (a) (b) 

1 ACCOUNT 211: 
2 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Beginning Balance 76.038 .774 
3 Chesapeake Utilities inveslment in FPU o 
4 Miscellaneous Paid in Capital - Ending Balance 76,038,774 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL 76,038,774 
33 
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Florida Public Utilities Company Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222,223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars such certificates were issued. 
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 6. In column (b) show the principal amoun ': of bonds or 
221 , Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from other long-term debt originally issued. 
Associated companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth­ with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term 
orization numbers and dates. debt originally issued. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col­ 8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed 
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in­
description of the bonds. parentheses) or discount. Indicate the prE,mium or dis­
4 . For advances from Associated Companies, report separ­ count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expe nses, 
ately advances on note and advances on open accounts. premium or discount should not be netted. 
Designate demand notes as such . Include in column (a) 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (detail~.) regarding 
names of associated companies from which advances were the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 
received . discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. 
5. For receivers' certificates , show in column (a) the Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 
named of the court and date of court order under which authorization of treatment other than as specified by the 

Line 

No. 


1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(a) 

Principal Am ount 
of Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

Convertible Debentures 
Senior Note 2 
Senior Note 3 
Senior Note 4 
Senior Note 5 
Senior Note 6 
Senior Note 7 
Promissory Note 
Less Current Maturities - Non FPU 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

5,000,000 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 
20,000,000 
30,000,000 
20,000,000 
30,000,000 

120,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

98,488 
22,408 
41,645 
84,896 

132,375 
79,566 
39,518 

FPU Note 1 
FPU Note 2 
FPU Nole 3 
FPU Note 
Less Current Maturities - FPU 
Unamortized Issuance Costs 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

10,000,000 
5,500,000 
8,000,000 

29,000,000 

177,620,000 

$ 

$ 

73,186 

572,083 

In terest Allocation to Electric 
Interest Allocation to FPU Natural Gas 
Allocation to Other Jurisdictions 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

741,836 
1,263,126 
5,380,053 
7,385,015 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

6,694 
11,399 
43,623 
61,716 

Note: Schedule lists total long term debt for Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, 
Line number 20 indicates the amount Ihat is allocated to the Florida Division. 

,.,%"""'~" ,,% ,,';M, S"" ,", "" we" "'''T '" """"" '"" 
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An Original For '(he Yea r Ended 
December 31,2010 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221 , 222,223, and 224) (Continued) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. Uniform System of Accounts . 
10. Identify separate undisclosed amounts applicable to 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities 


issues which were redeemed in prior years. which have been nominally issued and are nomina:ly 


11 . Explain any debits and credits other than amortization outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 


debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount in a footnote. 


and expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization 15. If interest expense was incurred during the yea ' 


of Premium on Debt- Credit. on any obligations ret ired or acquired before end 


12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti­ of year, include such interest expense in column (i). 


culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes Explain in a footnote any difference between the total 


during the year. With respect to long-term advances of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest 


show for each company: (a) principal advanced during on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 

year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) to Associated Companies. 

principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long­


numbers and dates. term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt not yet issued. 

securit ies give particulars (details) in a footnote. 


Outstanding (Total 

amount outstanding 


AMORTIZATION PERIOD without reduction 

Nominal Date 
 Date for amounts held Interest for Year 


of Issue 
 Lineof Maturity Date From Date To by respondent) Amount 
No(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

2/15/1989 3/112014 2/15 /1989 13/112014 $ 1,318,000 $ 119,034 
210/1/1995 10/1/2010 10/1/1995 10/1 /2010 $ $ 47,114 
312/15/1997 111 /2012 12115/1997 111/2012 $ 1,000,000 $ 137,000 
412/29/2000 111/2015 $ 8,000,000 $ 783,000111/2015 12/29/2000 

10/31 /2017 $ 19,091,000 $ 1,418,545 510/31/2002 10/31/2017 10/31/2002 

610/12/2020 $ 20,000,000 $ 1,100,00010/12/2006 10/12/2020 10/12/2006 
710/31/2008 10/31 /2023 10/31 /2008 10/31 /2023 $ 30,000,000 $ 1,779,000 
8 

Parent Co Notes $ 79,674,000 
$ 265,000 $ ­7/27/2005 1/31 /2011 

9 

10$ 7,248,000 $ 659,772 5/1 / 1988 5/1/2018 
11$ 3,986,000 $ 380,3045/1/1988 5/1/2018 
12 

Reclass to Current Maturities $ (1,409,000) $ 295,359 
6/1/1992 6/1 /2022 $ 7,950,000 $ 665,887 

13 

FMV Adj $ 89,000 14 
FPU Bonds $ 17,864,000 15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

$ 97.538.000 s 7,385,015 29 
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For the Year Ended 
Decembllf 31 , 2010 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 


1. Report the reconcil iation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in 
computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include 
in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 
of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income 
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

2. If the Ulility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, 
reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return were to 
be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated 
return . State names of group members , tax assigned to each group member, and basis of 
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

Line Particulars (Details) Amount 

No. 
 (a) (b). 8,642,657 1 Net Income for the Year 

,',' :': :::::::-:..2 Reconciling Items for the Year 

3 
 Interest on Water Installment Payment 

4 
 .' ..... .'.; .:- :- :-:. ' ;':';':':';': .'; :"':'" ;.~:::: :- :-.Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
5 Auto lease inclusion 222 
6 Contribution in Aid of Construction 266~121 

7 Expenses Booked not Recorded on Return [~~: : : ~. r;:: ", .~7:C: 

8 4,581 ,248 Current Federal Income Taxes 
Deferred Income Taxes (302,235)9 

10 11 ,034 
11 

Natural Gas Odorizer 
127,620Storm Reserve 

12 Purchased Gas Costs 6.493,672 
13 63,675 
14 

Customers Intangibles 
4,073Lobbying expenses 

1,014,579 
16 

Misc. Reserves15 
92,871 

17 
Insurance Deductibles 

804,603 
18 

Pension Reserve 
100,323 

19 
Other Post-Retirement Benefits 

12,100 
20 

Electric Consultant Fee 
333 ,260 

21 
Rate Case Expenses 

81,338 
22 

Vacation Accruals 
-23,591 

23 
Meals 

Income Recorded on Books Not tncluded In Return() 

24 
 (31,132) 
25 

Interest on Water Installments 
Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book IncomeO ':<>.:.:..•.,.. ,':::\::' :::" ':-:'" 

26 (245,130)Conservation Program Costs 
(1,513,782) 

28 
27 Loss on Reacquired Debt 

(136,360) 
29 

Asset Gain (Loss) 
(250 ,276) Environmental Costs 
(229,143) 

31 
30 Write-offs of Bad Debt 

(91,947) 
32 

Pension Reserve 
(201,193) 

33 
Amortization of Tax Deductible Goodwill - Atlantic AcquiSition 

(4,452,698) 
34 

Excess of allowable depreciation over that charged to depreciation and other book expenses 
(7 ,086) 

35 
Outside Audit Fess 

(159,503) 
36 

Removal Cost 
15,032,502 

37 
Federal Tax Net Income 
Show Computation of Tax: 


38 
 5,261,375 
39 

Tax at 35% 
(670.045) 

40 
Less : Benefit of Federal Consolidated NOL carry forward 

4,591 ,330 
41 Rounding 

42 
 4,591,330 

43 
TOTAL Federal tncome Tax Pavable 

Excludes Flo-Gas and Indiantown net income of $660,352 and $35,971 respectively 
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An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and sion of these taxes . 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to 
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and 
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate (c) taxes paid and charged direct to opnrations or accounts 
whether estimated or actual amounts. other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
2. Include on th is page, taxes paid during the year and 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner 
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily 
accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and be ascertained . 
(e) The balancing of this page is not affected by inclu­ 5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Prepaid Taxes Taxes Taxes Paid 

Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued (Include in Charged During Adjustments 
Line (See Instruction 5) (Account 236) Account 165) During Year Year 
No. (al (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Federal Taxes: 
2 Income Tax (982,134) (13,507,897) 13.479,422 (346,075) 
3 Unemployment Tax - Current (463) (20,297) 22 ,159 (1,399) 
4 Environmental Tax - Prior 0 
5 Environmental Tax - Current 0 
6 F I C A - Current I Misc 0 
7 Total Federal Taxes (982,597) - (13 ,528,194) 13,501,581 (347,474) 

8 
9 State of Florida : 

10 Income (181,289) (2,913,848) 2,261,615 134,931 
11 Emergency Excise Tax - Prior 0 
12 Emergency Excise Tax - Current 0 
13 Gross Receipts - Prior 0 
14 Gross Receipts - Current (345,749) (2,952,048) 2,907,448 390,349 
15 FPSC Assessment - Prior 0 
16 FPSC Assessment - Current (157,702) (266,720) :396,479 27,943 

17 Intangible Personal Prop.-Current 0 
18 Unemployment - Prior 0 
19 Unemployment - Current (394) (38,564) 38,389 569 
20 Licenses - Current 0 
21 Total State of Florida Taxes (685,134) 0 (6,171,180) 5,603,931 553,792 

22 
23 Local: 
24 Advalorem - Prior - 0 0 
25 Advalorem - Current (804) (2 ,163,578) 2,164,382 
26 Licenses - Current - 0 0 
27 City Franchise Tax - 0 0 
28 Total Local Taxes (804) 0 (2,163,578) 2,164,382 0 

29 
30 Reclassified to Prepaid Taxes 
31 Federal Taxes: 
32 Income Tax 
33 State of Florida: 
34 Income 
35 
36 
37 
~ TOTAL (1,668,535) 0 (21,862 ,952) 21,269,894 206,318 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

covers more than one year, show the required information distributed . Report in column (i) only the amounts 
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a) . charged to Accounts 408 .1 and 409.1 pertaining to 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax electric operations Report in column (I) the amounts 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to 
footnote . Des ignate deb it adjustments by parentheses. other utility departments and amounts charged to Accounts 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to 408.2 and 409.2. Also show in column (I) the taxes 
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll charged to utility plant or other ba lance sheet accounts. 
footnote . Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax appartioned to more than on utility depart-
deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes ment or account , state in a footnote the basis (necessity) 
to the taxing authority. of apportioning such tax. 

8. Report in column (i) through (I) how the taxes were 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED 

T axes Accrued 
(Accounl 236) 

(g) 

Prepaid Taxes (Ind 
in Account 165) 

(h) 

Electric 
(Account 408.1, 409.1) 

(i) 

Extraordina ry 
Items 

(Account 4093) 
U) 

Adjustment to 
Ret. Earnings 
(Account 439) 

(k) 

Other 
Gas& 

Common 
(I) 

Line 
No. 

(1,356,684) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,266,314 

315,474 

2,434 ,725 

504,759 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

(1,356,684) 0 2,581,788 2,939,484 

(698,591) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

500,411 

2,605,548 

76,073 

597,049 
0 
0 
0 

2,282,780 
0 

346,450 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(698 ,591) 0 3,182,032 0 0 3,226,279 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

576,140 

3,894,196 

0 
1,587,438 

1,533,755 
0 0 4,470,336 3,1 21,193 

(2 ,055,275) 0 10,234,156 9,286,956 
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Florida Public Ulilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

Report below the information applicable to Account 255 . by footnote any correction adjustment to the account 
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the 
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain average period over which the tax credits are amortized . 

Deferred Allocations to 
for Year Current Year's Income 

Balance at 
Account Beginning Account Account 

Line Subdivisions of Year No. Amount No. Amount 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

Adjustments 
(g) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Electric Utility 
3% 
4% 
8 

10% 
Prior Period Adjustment 

1,382 
0 

14,119 
27,412 

745 

411.4 
411.4 

411.4 

23 
-

5,259 
13,134 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

TOTAL 43,658 0 18,416 0 
Other List separately 
and show 3%, 4%, 7%, 
10% and TOTAL 

Gas Utility 
14 3% 0 4110.4 0 0 
15 4% 0 4110.4 0 0 

16 8 15,973 4110.4 3,199 0 
17 10% 81,824 4110.4 27,298 0 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Prior Period Adjustment 0 0 

TOTAL 97,797 0 30,497 

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL UTILITIES 141,455 0 48,913 0 
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Florida Public Util ities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) 

Balance at Averge Period 
End of Allocation 
Year to Income Line 

(h) (i) Adjustment Explanation No . 

1 
1,359 28 YEARS 2 

0 28 YEARS 3 
8,860 4 

14 ,278 28 YEARS 5 
745 6 

7 
25 ,242 8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

0 35 YEARS 14 
0 35 YEARS 15 

12,774 36 YEARS 16 
54 ,526 35 YEARS 17 

0 18 
19 

67,300 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

0 29 

92 ,542 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other deferred credits . 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized . show the 
period of amortization. 

An Original For the Year Ended 
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) Decernber 31,2010 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End :Jf Year 
for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, 
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line Description of Other 
No . Deferred Credit 

(a) 

DEBITS 
Balance at 
Beginning Contra Amount Credits 

of Year Account 
(b) (c) (d) (e) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 

Over Recovery of Fuel Adjustment-Electric 
(Amortized over succeeding six month 
period) 

Over Recovery of Fuel Adjustment-Gas 
(Amortized over succeeding twelve month 
period) 

Environmental Insurance Proceeds 

Over Recovery Conservation (Electric) 

Over Recovery Conservalion (Gas) 

Over Recovery Unbundling (Gas) 

Gain on Sale of Property 

Other Deferred Credit - Cashier 
Overage/Shortage 

Other Reg . Liability - Retirement Plan 

Reclass of over recov . fuel & envir proc. 

TOTAL 

7.274 .602 

1,300,956 

12,289,324 

0 

435,409 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(8,235,124) 

456.1 
456.11 

495.1 
495 

1860.1 

456.6 

495.7 

495.8 

4030.1 

4030.1 

100,076 

1,300,956 

17,908,394 

0 

515,632 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,927,722 

0 

17,201,769 

0 

246,050 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(3,867,124) 

12,102,248 

0 

11,582,699 

0 

165,827 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(12,102,248) 

13,065,167 19,825,058 18,508,417 11,748,526 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 201 'J 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

CHANGES DUHING YEAR 

Balance at Amounts Amounts 
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited Credited 
No. of Year (Account 410. -) (Account 411 .1) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Account 282 

2 
 Electric 6,421 ,293 906,625 (37,477) 
3 Gas 12,142,015 1,073,954 (65,179) 
4 Other - Water 0 

5 
 Other - Common 3,164,448 110,348 (409,568) 
6 TOTAL (Lines 2 thru 4) 21 ,727,756 2,090,927 (512,224) 
7 Other (Specify) 

8 
Reclassification of Deferred taxes 

9 


10 

11 
 TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 5 thru 8) 21,727,756 2,090,927 (512,224) 

12 
13 Classification of TOTAL 

14 
 Federal Income Tax 21 ,727 ,756 2,090,927 (512,224) 
15 State Income Tax 0 0 0 
16 Local Income Tax 

17 
Total 21,727,756 2,090,927 (512,224) 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 Total 21,727,756 2,090,927 (512,224) 

24 
25 
26 
27 * Due to a change in accounting systems, account 190 was consolidated with account 283. 

28 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) 

2. For Other (Specify) , include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
3. Use footnotes as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts Amounts Balance at 
Debited Credited Credits Debits End of Year 

(Account 410.2) (Account 411 .2) Accl. Amount Accl. Amount 
Debited Credited 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) OJ (k) 

Line 
No. 

1 
68,602 (130,101 ) 862,139 8,091,081 2 
63,458 (76,341) 759,347 13,897,254 3 

0 0 0 4 
15,514 39,096 (2,389,674) 530,164 5 

6147,574 0 (167,346) (768,188) 22,518,499 
0 7 

0 0 0 8 
0 9 

10 
11 

12 

147,574 0 (167,346) (768,188) 22,518,499 

13 
147,574 (167,346) (768,188) 22,518,499 14 

0 0 0 15 
16 
17 

18 

147,574 (167,346) (768,188) 22,518,499 

19 
0 20 
0 21 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

147,574 - (167,346) - (768,188) 22,518,499 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

ACC UMULATED DEFERRED INCO ME TAXES - OTHER (AccounI283) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to am ounts recorded in Accoun t 283. 

2 For Other (Specify), Include deferral s relating to other income and deductions . 

CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 
Balance at 

Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amount s Debited Amounts Credited 
No. 01 Year (Account 410.1) (Account '111.1) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Account 283 
2 Electric 
3 Underrecoveries 2,504,934 (2,504,934) 
4 Pen sion Costs (506,663) 
5 Conservation Costs 9,433 (9,432) 
6 Los s on Reacquired Debt 25,527 
7 Rate Case 138,000 20,098 (19,279) 
8 Deprecialion Study °9 Consulting Fees 4,668 (4,668) 

10 Merger (6,52 1) 
11 Other Post Relirement(190) (3 30,495) 
12 Outside Services [190) (5,322) (389) 
13 Uncollectible [190) (132,895) 98 ,395 
14 Vacation Pay (190[ (194,385) 35,109 
15 General Liabilily [190) (22.265) 
16 Storm Reserve [190) (679,796) t19,548) 
17 State Decoupling - Bonus Deprecialion {190] ° 30,545 (158,973 
18 TOTAL Electric (Total Lines 3-9) 804,220 183,758 (2)16,834) 
19 
20 
21 Gas 
22 
23 

Underrecoveries 
Pension Costs (900,73°3) 

24 Conservation Cost (167,960) 103,993 
25 Amortization - Other 87,844 ,)0,599) 
26 Other Long_Term 7,692 (4,257) 
27 Los s on Reacquired Debt 34,683 
28 Deltona Repairs °29 Rate Case 210,445 99,425 (' 30,648) 
30 Reg AsseVLiab other UT 
31 Depreciati on Study °32 Odonzer 4,365 
33 Stale Decoupling - Bonus Depreciation (190) ° (116,186) (,.22,361) 
34 Unbundled ° °35 Acquis itio n Adjustment - Other (8,694) °36 Self Insurance Res . & Audit Fee [190) 
37 Uncollectible [190) (31 ,084) (8,587) 
38 Vacation Pay (190[ (37 1,127) 
39 Environmenlal (190) (2,185,261) 14, 829 
40 General liabIli ty [190] (43.220) 
41 Outside Services [190) (7,055) 
42 Other Post Retirement {190[ (587,547) 
43 Storm Reserve [t90[ (1,042,765) (964 ) 
44 Rate Refund [190) 
45 Rounding 
46 TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 15 - 23) (5,095,953) 197,597 (:187,41 6) 
47 
48 Total Gas and Electnc (line 11 and 26) (4, 291,7331 381,355 (3,004,250 
49 
50 
51 Other - Common 
52 Fed NOL Carryforward (4,701) 
53 Amortization (805) 
54 Reserve for Insurance Oeductibles (35,825) 
55 Pension (310,376) 
56 Other Post Retirement (38,699) 
57 Loss on Reacquired Debt 583,941 
58 Other Common (1,415) 
59 Accru ed Vacation (3 1,376 
60 (5,506) 583,941 (4 17,691) 
61 
62 TOTAL Account 283 (Total li nes 11 , 

63 25 and 31) (4 ,297,239) 965,296 (3.421 ,941) 

64 
65 ClaSSification of TOTAL 
66 Federal Income Tax 
67 State Income Tax 
68 Local Income Tax 

. Due to a change in accounting systems . account 190 was consolidated with account 283. 

A As we integrated accounting systems we further refined which GL accounts and diVisions have DIT balance,s. 
This re sulted in top-level balance sheet rec lassifications. 

8 Acquisition adjustment· offset is goodwill. 
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Florida Public Utilities C ompany An Original 	 For the Year Enrled 
December 31. 2010 

ACCUMULATED DEFERR ED INCOME TAXES-OTH ER (AccounI 283)(Conlinued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 and 277. Include 
amounts relating 10 insignificant Items under Other. 

4. Use footnotes required. 

Debits Credils 

Amounts Debited Amoun ts Credited Acet. Ace!. Balance at U ne 
(AccounI4 102) (AccounI 411. 2) Credited Amount Debited Amount End of Ye,lr No. 

(e) (0 (9) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

1 
2 

0 3 
Note A 263,688 Note B 242,975 0 4 

1 5 
Note A (25,527) 0 6 
Note A (38 ,560) Note B (20,098) 80, 161 7 

8 
Note A 21 6,047 216,047 9 
Note A 6,52 1 0 10 
NoieA 330,495 0 11 
Note A 5,579 NOle B 132 0 12 
Note A 30,107 '4 ,393) 13 
Note A 125,362 Nole B 33,914 0 14 
NoieA 22 ,265 0 15 
Note A (27,368) (7<6,712) 16 
Note A (3,148) Nole B 482 l1:,1,094) 17 

0 0 905,461 257,405 (565,990) 18 
19 
20 
21 

0 22 
Note A 466,875 NOle B 433,858 0 23 

(1 ;3,967) 24 
Note A (39,091) ;~8 , 1 54 25 
Note A 24,637 Note B (28,072) 0 26 
Note A (34,683) 0 27 

0 28 
NoleA (38,539) 140,683 29 

Nole B 98,886 !)8,886 30 
0 31 

NOleA (4,365) 32 
Note A (5,850) Note B 936 (2'13,461) ° 33 

0 34 
Note A 8,694 0 35 

0 36 
Note A 2, 590 (:l7,081) 37 

68 ,153 Note A 237 .141 Note B 65,833 0 38 
Note A 82,429 Note B (42) (2,0:38,045) 39 
Note A 43,220 0 40 
NoieA 6,798 Nole B 257 0 41 
NOleA 587,547 0 42 
Note A 735,822 (307,907) 43 

0 44 
45 

0 68,153 0 2,073,225 0 571 ,656 (2,472,738) 46 
47 

0 68,153 2,978,686 829, 061 (3,OJ8,728) 48 
49 
50 

0 51 
Note A 
Note A 

4,701 
805 

0 
0 

52 
53 

I ° 
0 

0 

68,153 

NOleA 
Noie A 
Nole A 
Nole A 
Note A 
Note A 

° 
0 

(65,485) 
(1,1 64,373) 

(913,430) 
59,363 

(32,698) 
(456,644) 

(2,567,76 1) 

410,925 

9895/0C I 
9895/0Ct 

0 

0 

(3 11 ,694) 
(43,641) 

(355,335) 

473,726 

(101,31 0) 
(1,786,443) 

(995,770) 
643,304 
(34,1 13) 

(488,020) 
(2,762 ,352) 

..(5,801 ,080) 

54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

63 

64 
65 
66 
67 
68 

• Due to a Change in accounting syslems. account 190 was conSolida ted wi th account 283. 

A As we integrated accounting systems we further refined which GL accounts and divisions have C'IT balances. 
This resulted in lop-Ievet balance sheet reclassifications. 

B Acquisi tion adjustment - offset is goodwill. 
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December 31 , 2010 


OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 

concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may 

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies be grouped by classes. 

(and not includable in other amounts). 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 

of amortization in column (a). 


Balance DEBITS 
Line Balance 
No. 

Beginning AccountDescription and Purpose of 
End of Year Amount Creditsof Year CreditedOther Regulatory Liabilities 

(e)(d)(b) (b) (c)(a) 

1 

2 
 0 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 


Reclass for SFAS no. 143. COR 11,692,864 1080 
 11 ,692,864 

39 

40 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed counted for each group of meters added . The average 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. number of customers means the average of twelve 
2. Report number of customers , columns (f) and (g), on figures at the close of each month . 
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat 3. If increases or decreases from previous year 
rate accounts ; except that where seperate meter readings (columns (c), (e) , and (g)), are not derived from 
are added for billing purposes, one customer should be previously reported figures , explain any 

inconsistencies in a footnote . 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Amount for 

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year 
No. (~ (b) (c) 

1 Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 51 ,489,330 43 ,804 ,795 
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 
4 Small (or Commercial) 9,629,038 8,352 ,892 
5 Large (or Industrial) 41 ,170,951 36,211,878 
6 (443) Outdoor Lighting 1,608,851 1,531 ,602 
7 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 563,658 536,466 
8 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities o 

10 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 74 ,403 61,121 
9 (456.3) Unbilled Revenues (23 ,520) 109,875 

11 
12 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 104,512,711 90,608,629 
13 (447) Sales for Resale 
14 
15 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 104,512,711 90,608,629 
16 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 
17 
18 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 104,512,711 90,608,629 
19 Other Operating Revenues 
20 (450) Forfeited Discounts 469 ,252 480,910 
21 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 253 ,112 254,147 
22 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
23 (454) Rent from Electric Property 126,682 126,375 
24 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 
25 (456.2) Other Electric Revenues 101 ,543 4,136 
26 (456 .1) Overrecoveries Purchase Electric (4 ,878,000) (3,198 ,528) 
27 (456 .6) Overrecoveries Conservation 
28 
29 
30 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues (3,927,411) (2,332 ,960) 
31 
32 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 100,585,300 88 ,275,669 

================== =================== 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued) 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be 5.See page 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for 
classified according to the basis of classification important new territory added and important rate increases 
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly or decreases. 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts re-
is not generally greater than 1000 kw of demand. (See lating to un billed revenues by accounts. 
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
basis of classification in a footnote.) in a footnote. 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 
Amount for Number for 

Amount for Year Previous Year Number for Year Previous Year Line 
(d) (e) (I) (g) No. 

1 
347,040 316,306 23,589 23,679 2 

3 
58,169 54,874 3,591 3,572 4 

332,455 318,184 744 747 5 
5,307 5,410 6 
2,281 2,270 31 23 7 

0 - 0 0 8 
695 625 13 14 9 

(1 ,689) 6,250 0 0 10 
-­ -- . -. ---­ -----­ - ­ ----------­ ---------- -­ -- ------.-- ---­ ---­ ---­ - - -­ ---- -­ -­ -­ -­ --­ --­ - -------­ -­ ------ ­ -­ -­ -- ---­ 11 

744,258 703,919 27,968 28,035 12 
13 

-------------- -­ -­ -- -- -- -­ ---­ -­ -­ ---­ -­ -­ -­ -­ ------ -- --­ - -­ ---.-- -­ -­ ---- -­ -- -- -­ -­ --­ - ----­ - ------­ --­ -- -- -­ ----­ 14 
744 ,258 703,919 27,968 28,035 15 

16 
--­ --- -­ -­ -­ -. ---­ ---­ - - -­ ---­ - -­ -­ ---­ -­ -- -­ -­ -­ - - -----­ ----­ ---- -- -­ - ­ -­ ---- --------­ -­ ---- -----. -­ ---- ----- ----­ 17 

744,258 703,919 27,968 28,035 18 
--­ -­ ------- ---­ -­ --­ - -­ -­---­ ---­ -­ - - -----.---- -­ -­ -­ --­ - -­ -------- -­ -­ -----­ --------­ -----------­ ------­ --------­ 19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES "1J'1I. r I r of'" r " If yIf 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the rate schedule in the same revenues account classification (such 
year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of as a general residential scheclule and an off peak water heating 
customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue per schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule 

KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on should denote the duplication in number of reported customers. 

pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number of 
2. PrOVide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing 
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric periods during the (12 if all billings are made monthly). 
Operating Revenues ," page 300-301 . If the sales under any rate 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state 
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto. 
account subheading. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents) 

No. of Customers Customer per KWH Sold 


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 (440) Residential Sales 347,040 $ 51,489,330 23,589 14,712 14.8 
2 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 
3 Small (or Commercial) 58,169 $ 9,629,038 3,591 16,199 16.6 
4 Large (or Industrial) 332,455 $ 41 ,170,951 744 446,848 12.4 
5 (4 43) Outdoor Lighting 5,307 $ 1,608,851 0 30 .3 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 2,281 $ 563,658 31 73,581 24.7 
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 0 $ 0 
8 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 695 $ 74,403 13 53,462 10.7 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 Total Billed 745.947 $ 104,536,231 27,968 26.7 14.0 
41 
42 Rate Refund o 
43 

TOTAL 745,947 104,536,231 27,968 26.7 14.0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31, 2010 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account Amount for Amount for 

Current Year Previous Year 

(a) (b) ( c) 

1 (1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 

2 A Steam Power Generation 

3 Operation 

4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering -

5 (501) Fuel 

6 (502) Steam Expenses 

7 (503) Steam from Other Sources 

8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr. 

9 (505) Electric Expenses 

10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 

11 (507) Rents -
12 TOTAL Operation 

13 Maintenance 

14 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering -

15 (511) Maintenance of Structures 

16 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 

17 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 

18 (5 14) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 

19 TOTAL Maintenance 

20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Plant 

21 B. Nuclear Power Generation 

22 Operation 

23 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering -
24 (518) Fuel 

25 (519) Coolants and Water 

26 (520) Steam Expenses -

27 (521) Steam from Other Sources 

28 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. -
29 (523) Electric Expenses 

30 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 

31 (525) Rents 

32 TOTAL Operation -
33 Maintenance 

34 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

35 (529) Maintenance of Structures 

36 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment -
37 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant -
38 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 

39 TOTAL Maintenance 

40 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power 

41 C. Hydraulic Power Generation 

42 Operation 

43 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 (536) Water for Power 

45 (537) Hydraulic Expenses 

46 (538) Electric Expenses 

47 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

48 (540) Rents 

49 TOT AL Operation 

FERC FORM 1 Page 320 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Amount for 

Account 

50 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) 

51 Maintenance 

52 (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

53 (542) Maintenance of Structures 

54 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 

55 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 

56 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 

57 TOTAL Maintenance 

58 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power 

59 D. Olher Power Generation 

60 Operation 

61 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

62 (547) Fuel 

63 (548) Generation Expenses 

64 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 

65 (550) Rents 

66 TOTAL Operation 

67 Maintenance 

68 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

69 (552) Maintenance of Structures 

70 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 

71 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 

72 TOTAL Maintenance 

73 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power 

74 E. Other Power Supply Expenses 

75 (555) Purchased Power 

76 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 

77 (557) Other Expenses 

78 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 

79 TOTAL Power Production Expenses 

80 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

81 Operation 

82 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

83 (561) Load Dispatching 

84 (562) Station Expenses 

85 (563) Overhead Line Expenses 

86 (564) Underground Line Expenses 

87 (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 

88 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 

89 (567) Rents 

90 TOTAL Operation 

91 Maintenance 

92 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

93 (569) Maintenance of Structures 

94 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 

95 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 

96 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 

97 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 

98 TOTAL Maintenance 

99 TOTAL Transmission Expenses 

100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

101 Operation 

102 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

103 (581) Load Dispatching 

Current Year 

-

74,797,657 

223,553 

75,021,210 

75,021 ,210 

68,221 

-

19,419 

-

43 

-

87,683 

38,761 
24 ,277 

63,037 

150,720 

376,242 

Fa! the Year Ended 

December 31, 2010 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

64,245,048 

132,348 

64,377,396 

64,377,396 

20,040 

23,155 

-

6,575 

49,770 

19,933 

9,751 
-

29,684 

79,454 

374,630 

-
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

Dacember 31,2010 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Amount for Amount for 

Account Current Year Previous Year 

104 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) 

105 (581) Load Dispatching 0 

106 (582) Station Expenses 45,289 42,795 

107 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 131,797 158,508 

108 (584) Underground Line Expenses 49,817 69,394 

109 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 20,374 37,406 

110 (586) Meter Expenses 295,202 335,931 

111 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 66,053 112,850 

112 (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 269,598 288,792 

113 (589) Rents 800 1,036 

114 TOTAL Operation 1,255,172 1,421,342 

115 Maintenance 

116 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 222,262 184,371 

117 (591) Maintenance of Structures 665 58 

118 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 98,569 63,674 

119 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,632,340 1,504,772 

120 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 142,270 177,302 

121 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 150,134 139,697 

122 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 65,062 62,913 

123 (597) Maintenance of Meters 94,412 39,561 

124 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 98,069 91,188 

125 TOTAL Maintenance 2,503,782 2,263,536 

126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses 3,758,954 3,684,878 

127 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

128 Operation 

129 (901) Supervision 189,696 143,830 

130 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 202,979 212,822 

131 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 886,664 880,304 

132 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 181,606 587,924 

133 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 94 ,940 123,804 

134 TOT AL Customer Accounts Expenses 1,555,886 1,948,684 

135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 

136 Operation 

137 (906) Underrecovery Conservation (94,608) 2,438 

138 (907) Supervision 64,840 110,224 

139 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 305,465 269,443 

140 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 277,008 120,037 

141 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 46,018 40,728 

142 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses 598,723 542,870 

143 6. SALES EXPENSES 

144 Operation 

145 (911) Supervision 

146 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 5,897 

147 (913) Advertising Expenses 53,501 72,605 

148 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 413 639 

149 TOTAL Sales Expenses 59 ,811 73,244 

150 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

151 Operation 

152 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 1,158,642 1,735,524 

153 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 402,753 223,257 

154 (Less) (922) Administrative expenses TranSferred-Cr. -

155 (923) Outside Services Employed 416,154 412,896 

156 (924) Property Insurance 174,077 169,014 

157 (925) Injuries and Damages 346,064 523,309 

158 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,116,399 1,594 .800 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31 , 2010 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXP ENSES (Continued) 

Account 

Amount for 

Current Year 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

159 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

160 (927) Franchise Requirements 

161 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 

162 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 

163 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 

164 (9 30.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 

165 (931) Rents 

166 TOTAL Operation 

167 Maintenance 

168 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 

169 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses 

170 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

193,929 

53.334 

9,221 

3,870,572 

154,192 

4,024,764 

85,170,068 

201 .157 

-

918.960 

9,236 

5,788,153 

107,421 

5,895,574 

76,602,100 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 

or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 . 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 

such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities 

may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equiv­

alent employees attributed to the electric department from joint functions . 

See page 462 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) Decernber 31 , 2010 
(Including power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also 
report exchanges of electricity(i.e., transactions invol­
ving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capa­
city, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an ex­
change transaction in COlumn(a). Do not abbreviate or 
truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote 
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has 
with the seller. 
3. In column(b) , enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions 
of the services as follows : 

RQ-for requirements service. Requirements service is 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an on­
going basis(i .e., the supplier includes projected load 
for this service in its system resource planning). In 
addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's ser­
vice to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF-for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years 
longer and "firm" means that service cannot be inter­
rupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 
reliable even under adverse conditions(e.g ., the sup­
plier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third 
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). Thi s 
category should not be used for long-term firm service 

which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions 
identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination d«te of 
the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF-for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service 
except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
less than five years. 

SF-for short-term firm service. Use this category for alilirm 
services, where the duration of each period of commitment for 
service is one year or less. 

LU-for long-term service from a deSignated generating IJnit. 
Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and 
reliability of service, aside from transmission constraints, 
must match the availability and reliability of the deSignated 
unit. 

IU-for intermediate-term service from a designated generating 
unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" 
means longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX-For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for trans­
actions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc. and any settlements for imbalanced 
exchanges. 

Name of Company 
or Public Authority 

Line [Footnote Affiliations] 
No. (a) 

1 Jacksonville Electric Authority 

2 Jefferson Smurfit Corporation 

3 Gulf Power Company 

4 Southern Company Services 

Statistical 
Classification 

(b) 

FERC 
Rate 

Schedule 
or Tariff 
Number 

(c) 

Average 
Monthly 
Billing 

Demand 
(d) 

Actual Demand (MW) 

Average 
Monthly 

NCP Demand 
(e) 

Average 
Month~ 

CP Demand 
(f) 

RQ MS 80.88 NA NA 

OS NA NA NA 

RQ RE 97.94 NA NA 

RQ 62.78 NA NA 

Footnote: Column (I) other Charges 

Jacksonville Electric Authority 
Transmission Charge 1,826,523 
Special Cost 15,6 55 
Distribution Facility Charge 476,832 

2,319,010 
Southern Company Services 

Distribution Facility Charge 471,872 
Meter reading & Processing Charge 9,300 

481,172 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 
PURCHASED POWER (Accou nt 555) (Continued) 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

(Including power exchanges) 
OS-for other service. Use this category on~ for those 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined 
categories, such as all non firm service regardless of 
the length of the contract and service from designated 
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of 
the service in a footnote . 

AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service pro­
vided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation 
in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column(c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or 
Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an 
appropriate deSignation for the contract. On separate lines, 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa­
tions under which service, as identified in column(b), is 
provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service in­
volving demand charges imposed on a month~ (or longer) 
basis, enter the month~ aveage billing demand in column(d), 
the average monthly non-coincident peak(NCP) demand in col­
umn(e), and the average monthly coincident peak(CP) demand 
in column(f). For all other types of service, enter NA in 
columns(d),(e) and (f) . Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. 
Monthly CP Demand is the metered demand during the hour 
(60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system 
reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns 

(e) and (f) must be in megawats. Footnote; any demand 
not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column(g) the megawatthours shown on 
bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns(h) 
and (i) the megawatthours of power exchanges received 
and delivered, used as the basis for settie'ment Do 
not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in columnU). energy charges 
in column(k), and the total of any other types of char­
ges including out-of-period adjustments,in column(I) . 
Explain in a footnote all components of the amount 
shown in column(I). Report in column(m) the total charge 
shown on bills received as settlement by ·the respondent. 
For power exchanges, report in column(m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was 
delivered than received , enter a negative amount. If the 
settlement amount(1) includes credits or ,:harges other 
than incremental generation expenses, 0' (2) excludes 
certain credits or charges covered by the agreement ,pro­
vide an explanatory footnote . 
8. The data in columns(g) through (m) must be totalled 
on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in 
column(g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, 
line 10. The total amount in column(h) must be re­
ported as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. 
The total amount in column(i) must be re )orted as 
Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 1 "'. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explana­
tions following all required data . 

Megawatthours 
Purchased 

(g) 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/S ETTLEMENT OF POWER 

Megawatthours 
Received 

(h) 

Megawatlhours 
Delivered 

(i) 

(capacity) 
Demand 
Charges 

($) 
U) 

(fuel cost) 
Energy Other Total U+k+l) 

Charges Charges or 
($) ($) Settlement ($) 
(k) (I) (m) 

25 ,961,549 2,319,010 38,792,095 

287,448 0 287,448 

24,590,657 207,898 34,730,079 

481,172 2,276,6 19 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

426,527 10,511,536 

5,969 

349,450 9,931,524 

NA 1,795,447 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

781,946 22,238,507 50,839,654 3,008,080 76,086,241 14 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original 
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric) 

Line 
No. 

Description 
(a) 

For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

Amount 
(b) 

2 
I ndustry Association Dues 

3 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 
4 
5 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 
6 
7 Publishing and Distributing Information and 
8 Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and 
9 Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other 

10 Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities 
11 of the Respondent 
12 
13 Other Expenses (List items of $5000 or more in 
14 this column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient 
15 and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of 
16 less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items 
17 so grouped is shown) 
18 
19 
20 Miscellaneous Expenses 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL 

N/A 

4,768 

43,110 

5,456 

53,334 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31 , 2010 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403) ; (b) Amortiza­ at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b) 
tion of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). method of averaging used. 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor­ For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available in­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405) formation for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any classification listed in column (a) . If plant mortality 
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service 
preceding report year. lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected 

3. Report all available information called for in section as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report­ available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from plan!. 
the complete report of the preceding year If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total available information called for in columns (b) through (g) 
depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column on this basis. 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica­ 4 . If provisions for depreciation were made during the 
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied . Identify year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the 
any subaccounts used. amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which related. 
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

A Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

Depreciation Amortization of Amortization of 
LinE Functional Classification Expense Limited-Term Electric Other E;ectric Total 
No. (Account 403) Plant (Acc!. 404) Plant (Acc!. 405) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant o 
2 Steam Production Plant o 
3 Nuclear Production Plant o 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional o o 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage o o 
6 Other Production Plant o o 
7 Transmission Plant 229,480 229,480 
8 Distribution Plant 2,933,355 2,933 ,355 
9 General Plant 237,590 237,590 

10 Common Plant-Electric 72,761 72,761 
11 Adjustment' o o 

12 TOTAL 3,473,186 o o 3,473,186 
============ ================= =======================~======== 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

• Not included on page 219, Line 3. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
NORTHEAST DIVISION December 31,2010 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403,404, 405) 
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortiza­
tion of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405) . 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any 
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the 
preceding report year. 

3. Report all available information called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971 , report­
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from 
the complete report of the preceding year. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total 
depreciable plant is followed , list numerically in column 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica­
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied . Identify 
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in 
any subaccounts used . 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate 
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b) 
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 

For columns (c), (d). and (e) report available in­
formation for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in column (a) . If plant mortality 
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service 
lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected 
as most appropriate for the account and in column (g) , if 
available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
plant. 

If composite depreciation accounting is used , report 
available information called for in columns (b) through (g) 
on this basis. 

4 . If provisions for depreciation were made during the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the 
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 
to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

Line 
No. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

Amortization of 
Limited-Term Electric 

Plant (Accl 404) 
(c) 

Amortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Accl 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steam Production Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 
7 Transmission Plant 
8 Distribution Plant 
9 General Plant 

10 Common Plant-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

0 
0 
0 

229,480 
1,481 ,783 

106,631 
72 ,761 

1,890,655 o 

0 
0 
0 

229,480 
1,481 ,783 

106,631 
72,761 

o 1,890,655 
============ ================= ==========:========= ============= 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

• Not included on page 219, Line 3. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
NORTHWEST DIVISION December 31, 2010 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403,404,405) 
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403) ; (b) Amortiza­
tion of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404) ; and (c) 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor­
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405) 
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any 
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the 
preceding report year 

3. Report all available information called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report­
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from 
the complete report of the preceding year. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total 
depreciable plant is followed , list numerically in column 
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica­
tion , as appropriate , to which a rate is applied. Identify 
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in 
any subaccounts used . 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate 
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b) 
balances are obtained . If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used . 

For columns (c), (d) , and (e) report available in­
formation for each plant subaccount, clccount or functional 
classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality 
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service 
lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected 
as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if 
available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
plan!. 

If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 
available information called for in columns (b) through (g) 
on this basis. 

4. If prOVisions for depreciation were made during the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the 
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 
to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

linE 
No. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

Amortization of 
Limited-Term Electric 

Plant (Acc!. 404) 
(c) 

Amortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Acel 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
2 Steam Production Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

0 
0 

0 
0 

6 Other Production Plant 

7 Transmission Plant 

8 Distribution Plant 

9 General Plant 


10 Common Plant-Electric 
11 Adjustment' 

12 TOTAL 

0 0 
0 0 

1,451,572 1,451,572 
130,959 130,959 

0 0 
0 

1,582,531 o o 1,582,531 
============ ================= ==========:========= ============= 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
'Revised' DEPRECIA TION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) December 31 ,2010 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 
Depreciable Eslimated Applied Average 

Account Plant Base Avg . Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Monthly Curve Remaining 
Line No. Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (I) (g) 

12 
13 
14 
15 

CONS10LlDATED ELEC~RIC DIVISION OkDER # PSC-08-0094-PAA-EI 
I 

TRANSMISSION PLANT 
350.1 41 ,471 N/A 0 1.8 230 

16 352 22,007 N/A 0 2.0 28.0 
17 353 2,588,490 N/A 10 2.5 25 .0 
18 354 224 .802 N/A (15) 2.3 16.5 
19 355 1,600,793 N/A (30) 4.2 21.0 
20 355.1 1,120,082 N/A (30) 3.3 40 .0 
21 356 2,012,476 N/A (10) 2.8 28.0 
22 
23 
24 

359 , 6.788 N/A 0 3.8 10.0 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

360.1 56,996 N/A 0 1.8 42 .0 
25 361 96,042 N/A 0 2.0 35.0 
26 362 7,253 .658 N/A (10) 2.9 31.0 
27 364 10,799,459 N/A (45) 4.7 21 .0 
28 365 10,822,893 N/A (35) 5.2 15.7 
29 366 3,806,650 N/A 0 2.0 41.0 
30 367 5,958,676 N/A 0 2.9 24.0 
31 368 14 ,799,261 N/A (20) 4.6 13.6 
32 369 9,632 ,207 N/A (35) 4.2 21.0 
33 370 3,660,998 N/A (5) 3.7 14.3 
34 371 2,594,780 N/A 15 6.1 8.3 
35 
36 
37 

373 1,332,252 N/A (10) 5.7 9.5 
GENERAL PLANT 

390 1,456,807 N/A 0 2.0 38.0 
38 391 .1 7 Years Amortization 
39 391.2 5 Years Amortization 
40 391.3 5 Years Amortization 
41 392 .1 21,030 N/A 15 121 0.9 
42 392 .2 639 ,926 N/A 12 4.9 3.1 
43 392.3 2,527,573 N/A 10 4.2 7.5 
44 392,4 111,011 N/A 5 3.8 17.7 
45 393 .1 7 Years Amortization 
46 393 .2 7 Years Amortization 
47 394.1 7 Years Amortization 
48 394 .2 7 Years Amortization 
49 395 .1 7 Years Amortization 
50 395.2 7 Years Amortization 
51 396 190,166 N/A 5 4.8 0.6 
52 397 5 Years Amortization 
53 398 7 Years Amortization 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

399 5 Years Amortization 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex­
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, if be ing amortized) relating to formal cases before a 
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

2. Report in columns (b) and (c) , only the current 
year's expenses that are not deferred and the 
current year's amortization of amounts deferred in 
previous years . 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or 

Line body, the docket or case number, and a 
No. description of the case .) 

(a) 

Assessed by Expenses Total 
Regulatory of Expenses for 

Commission Utility Current Year 
(b) (c) (b) + ( c) 

Deferred in 
Account 186 
at Beginning 

of Year 
(e) 

1 All expenses incurred by the company 
2 filings for Rate Relief for electric. Docket 
3 Number 030438-EI (26,421 ) (45 ,844) (45,844) 
4 
5 All expenses incurred by the company in its 
6 filings for Rate Relief for Gas. Docket 
7 Number 040216-GU 698,934 548,022 548,022 
8 
9 All expenses incurred by the company in its 

10 Number 070304 - EI (181,385) (311,899) (311,899) 
11 
12 
13 Other 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 TOTAL 491,128 190,279 190,279 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years or other accounts. 

which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of 

amortization. 

4. The totals of columns (f), (g) and (h) expenses incurred 5. Minor items (less than $25,000) rnay be grouped . 
during year which were charged currently to income, plant 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
AMORTIZED DURING YEAF Deferred in 

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred to Contra Account 186 
Department Account No. Amount Account 186 Account Amount End of Year Line 

(f) (g) (h) (i) U) (k) (I) No. 

1 
Electric-33556 19,423 26,421 2 

3 
4 
5 

Gas - 33800 

928 

(32,411) (32,411) 928 150,912 364,699 6 
7 
8 

Electric-36164 928 130,514 181,385 9 
10 
11 

928 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
39 
42 

(32,411) 

(9,039) 

46(32,411) 291,810 572,505 
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Line 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

December 31,2010 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to 

clearing 'accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in 

the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to 

clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Allocation of 

Payroll Charged 

Direct Payroll for Clearing 

Classification TotalDistribution Accounts 

Electric 

Operation 

Production 

Transmission 

Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Customer Service and Informational 

Sales 

Administrative and General 


TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 
Maintenance 

Production 
Transmission 
Distribution 
Administrati ve and General 

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 
Total Operation and Maintenance 

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 
Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 
Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) 
Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 
Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 

TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 - 24) 

Gas 


Operation 
Production - Manufactured Gas 
Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl and Dev) 
Other Gas Supply 
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 
Transmission 
Distribution 
Customer Accounts 
Customer Service and Informational 
Sales 
Administrative and General 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 
Maintenance 

Production - Manufactured Gas 
Production - Natural Gas 
Other Gas Supply 
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 
Transmission 
Distribution 
Administrative and General 

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2009 

01 IBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGE 

Allocat 'on of 
Payroll Charged 

Line Direct Payroll for Clearing 
No. TotalAccountsClassification Distribution 

(d)(a) (b) (Cl 

Gas (Continued) 

48 
 Total Operation and Maintenance 

49 
 Production - Manufactured Gas ( Total of lines 28 and 40) 

50 
 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total 


of lines 29 and 41) 

51 
 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 

52 
 Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 


31 and 43) 

53 
 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) 

54 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) 

55 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 34) 

56 Customer Service and Informational (From line 35) 

57 Sales (Transcribe from line 36) 

58 Administrative and General (Total of lines 37 and 46) 

59 TOTAL Operation and Main!. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 

60 Other Utility Departments 

61 Operation and Maintenance 

62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61) 

63 Utility Plant 

64 Construction (By Utility Departments) 

65 Electric Plant 

66 Gas Plant 

67 Other - Common 

68 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) 

69 Plant Removal (By Utility Department) 

70 Electric Plant 

71 Gas Plant 

72 Other - Water 

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 

74 Other Accounts (Specify): 

75 

76 


1,813,0813 

140,211 
102,983 

77 Other Accounts Receivable/Employee 
78 Temporary Facilities 
79 Stores Expense 
80 Clearing Accounts 
81 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
82 Merchandise and Jobbing 
83 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes-Electric 
84 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes-Gas 
85 
86 Vacation Pay 
87 Non-Operating and Rental Income 
88 Other Accounts Receivable 
89 Environmental Cost 
90 Merchandise plant leased to other - Gas 
91 Acrued Liability Insurance 
92 
93 
94 
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

141,137 
16,942 

387,045 
215,780 
122,677 

282,393 
593,480 

(250,642) 

680 

141,137 
16,942 

387,045 
215,780 
122,677 

282,393 
593,480 

(250,642) 

Page 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES December 31 , 2010 

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as 
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end 
of year classified by account as provided by Plant Instruction 13, 
Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts . Also 
show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart­
ments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of 
allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and 
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifica­
tions of such accumulated provisions , and amounts allocated to 
utility departments using the common utility plant to which such 
accumulated provisions relate , including explanation of basis of 

Account 118: 	 Common Utility Plant 
General Office Buildings and Land 

Land & Land Rights 
Structures & Improvements 
Office Furniture & Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous 

Account 119: 	 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 
of Common Utility Plant 

allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance 
rents, depreciation, and amortization br common utility plant 
classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of 
Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the depart­
ments using the common utilityplant to which such expenses are 
related . Explain the basis of allocation used and give the 
factors of allocation . 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the 
common utility plant classification and reference to order 
of the Commission or other authorization. 

346,895 
2,548 ,118 
3,346,352 

200,315 
62,938 

6,504,618 
=================== 

2,675.450 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated , 

purchased, exchanged, and wheeled during the year. 

ItemLine 

No. 

1 
(a) 

SOURCES OF ENERGY 

2 Generation (Excluding Station Use): 

3 Steam 

4 Nuclear 

5 Hydro-Conventional 

6 Hydro-Pumped Storage 

7 Other 

8 Less Energy for Pumping 
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 

of lines 3 thru 8) 

10 Purchases 

Megawatt Hours 

(b) 

o 
781,946 

11 Interchanges : 

12 Received 
13 Delivered 

14 Purchases 

15 Transmission for/by Others (Wheeling) 

16 Received (MWh) 

17 Delivered (MWh) 

18 Net Transmission for Other (Lines 16 minus 1~ 

19 Transmission By Other Losses 

20 TOTAL (Enter Total of 

lines 9, 10, 14 , 18and 19) 

o 

o 

781,946 

Line 

No. 

21 

Item 

(a) 
DISPOSITION OF ENERGY 

22 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ­

ing Interdepartmental Sales) 

23 Requirements Sales For Re:;ale 

(See instruction 4, page 311) 
24 Non-Requirements Sales For Resale 

(See instruction 4, page 311) 

25 Energy Furnished Without Charge 

26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric 

Department Only, Excluding Station Use) 
27 Total Energy Losses 

Megawatt Hours 

(b) 

745,947 

695 
35 ,304 

28 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 27) 

(MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 781,946 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated , furnish the 

required information for each non-integrated system. 

2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 

matches the total on Line 20. 

3. Report in column © a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resate reported on 

Line 24 . Include in the monthly amounts any energy and energy losses associated with the sales so 

that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) 

in making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale. 

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60-minute integration) 

associated with the net energy for the system defined as the difference between columns (b) and ©. 
5 . Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in 

column (d). 

Line 

No. 

Month 

(a) 

Total Monthly Energy 

(b) 

Monthly Non-

Required Sales for 

Resale & 
Associated Losses 

( c) 

MONTHLY I'EAK 

Megawatts 

(d) 

Day of Month 

(e) 

Hour 

(f) 

29 January 

30 February 

31 March 

32 April 
33 May 
34 June 
35 July 

36 August 
37 September 
38 October 

39 November 

40 December 
41 TOTAL 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
NORTHWEST FLORIDA SYSTEM 

For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

Month 
(a) 

Day of Type of 
Megawatts Month Hour Reading 

(b) . (d) (e ) (f) 

Monthly Output 
(MWh) 

(g) 

January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

TOTAL 

87 .5 N/A N/A 15 Min . Int. 
70.3 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 
62 .8 N/A N/A 15 Min . Int. 
43.6 N/A N/A 15 Min . Int. 
60.3 N/A N/A 15 Min . Int. 
68.2 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 
69 .6 N/A N/A 15 Min . Int. 
68 .9 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 
66 .6 N/A N/A 15Min. lnt. 
54 .9 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 
49 .6 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 
76 .5 N/A N/A 15 Min. Int. 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
NORTHEAST FLORIDA SYSTEM 

33,851 
28,385 
24,103 
21 ,713 
28,361 
32,769 
34 ,579 
34 ,258 
31,065 
23 ,985 
23,015 
33 ,366 

--------_ .. _---­- --------­-_ ... - ­

349,450 
=====::=========== 

Month 
(a) 

Day of Type of 
Megawatts Month Hour Reading 

(b) (d) (e) (f) 

Monthly Output 
(MWh) 

(g) 

January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

TOTAL 

99.3 11 7:45 a.m. 15 Min. In!. 
92.4 26 7:00 a.m. 15 Min. Int. 
75 .1 4 7:30 a.m. 15 Min . In!. 
75.8 23 8:15p.m. 15 Min. In!. 
77.3 19 2:45 p.m. 15 Min . In!. 
88 .7 23 4:30 p.m. 15 Min . In!. 
83.6 20 5:00 p.m. 15 Min. In!. 
81 .6 30 5:30 p.m. 15 Min . Int. 
76 .5 10 4:00 p.m. 15 Min . Int. 
70.5 27 4:45 p.m. 15 Min. In!. 
49.2 10 7:30 a.m. 15 Min. In!. 
99 .1 14 7:30 a.m. 15 Min. In!. 

38,906 
34 ,875 
33,788 
33,578 
30,695 
43,665 
41,173 
43 ,352 
38,300 
28,191 
25 ,730 
40 ,243 

... -­ -­_... -­ --_ ... ......... --_ ... ------­--­

432,496 
================= 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 
DecemiJer 31, 2010 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having 
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage . 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition 
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of 
Accounts . Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page 
3 . Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required 
by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121 , Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 
in column (e) is (1) single pole, wood, or steel ; (2) H-frame 
wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4) underground construction . 

DESIGNATION VOLTAGE 
Line 
No. From To. Operating Designed 

(8) (b) (c) (d) 

Yulee, FL 1 Block 97 

2 
 Fernandina 

3 
 Beach, FL 138,000 138,000 
4 
5 Block 97 Block 83 

6 
 Fernandina Fernandina 

7 
 Beach, FL Beach, FL 69,000 69,000 
8 
9 Block 97 


10 
 Fernandina State Road 105 

11 
 Beach, FL and Julia SI. 69,000 69,000 
12 
13 Block 83 Container 

14 
 Fernandina Corporation 

15 
 Beach , FL of America 69 ,000 69,000 
16 
17 Block 83 

18 
 Fernandina ITT Rayonier 

19 
 Beach, FL 69 ,000 69,000 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Inc. 

30 

If a transmission line has more than one typ,~ of supporting 
structure, indicate the mileage of each type 'Jf construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transmission line of a different type of construction need 
not be distinguished from the remainder of tne line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of 
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line 
desigated; conversely, show in column (g) tne pole miles of 
line on structures the cost of which is reported for another 
line. Report pole miles of line on leased or oartly owned 
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis 
of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line desiqnated . 

Type of 
Supporting 
Structure 

(e) 

Steel Tower 
Steel Pole 
Concrete Pole 

Wood Pole 

Concrete Pole 
Wood Pole 

Wood Pole 

Wood Pole 

TOTAL 

LENGTH 
On Structures 

of Line On Structures 
Designated of Another Line

if) (q) 

0.55 
0.8 

7.7 NONE 

Number 
of 

Circuits 
(h) 

2 

3.5 NONE 

1.7 
4.3 NONE 

1.66 NONE 

0.65 NONE 

20.26 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original For the Year Ended 

December 31 , 2010 


TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 


7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line. 
Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines 
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struct­
ures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of 
the primary structure in column (f) and pole miles of the other 
line(s) in column (g). 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of 
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the 
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent 
operates or 

share in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain­
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat­
ters as percent ownership by respondent in Ihe line, name of 
co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex­
penses borne by the respondent are accounted fo ' , and accounts 
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to anotrler company 
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for 
year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns U) to (I) on 
the book cost at end of year. 

COST OF LINE 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES" 

Size of Construction 
Totaland Other Operation MaintenanceConductor 

Lineand Material Land Total Cost Rents ExpensesCosts Expenses Expenses 
(p) no. (i) (n) (0)(I) (m) Lk)OJ 

652 MCM Alum . 

394.6MCM Alum. , 25,803 
 2,494 ,226 2,520,029 

410 Alum . 
394 .6MCM Alum. 474 ,069 474,069 
477 MCM Alum. 
636 MCM Alum. 

477MCM Alum. 32,677 786,408 819,085 

394 .6MCM Alum. 90,636 90,636 

410 Alum 

'Includes Roads and Trails 
"Expenses Show Below Include All Transmission Lines 

58,480 3,845,339 3,903,819 

1 

2 

3 


4 


5 

6 

7 


8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 


63,060 30
15,858 47,202 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 

1. Report below the information called for concern­
ing substations for the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 
2. Substations which seNe only one industrial or street 
railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities for less than 10,000 Kva 
except those seNing customers with energy for resale, 

An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

SUBSTATIONS 

may be grouped according to functional character, but the 
number of such substations must be shown . 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (t). 

Line 
No. Name and Location of Substation 

(a) 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Character of SUbstation Primary Secondary 
(b) (c) (d) 

Tertiary 
(e) 

1 Fernandina Beach, FI 
2 Jesse L. Terry, Substation 
3 
4 Amelia Plantation Substation 
5 
6 
7 Rayonier Chip Mill 
8 
9 Stepdown Substation 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Distribution 
Unattended 69M 12.4M 

Distribution 69M 12.4M 
Unattended 

Distribution 69M 12.4M 

Transmission 138M 69M 
Distribution 69M 12.4M 
Unattended 
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Florida Public Utility Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (i), Ul and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and alnual rent. For any 
as rotary converters , rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­ substation or equipment operated other rilan reason of sole 
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
leased from others , jointly owned with others, or operated other· the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
wise than by reasaon of sole onwership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor. 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
Substation Trans- Spare Type of Equipment Number Total 
(In Service) formers Trans- of Units Capacity Line 

(In MVa) In Service formers No. 
(f) (g) (h) (i) Ul (k) 

1 
50 2 0 Fans Added 2 

3 
80 2 0 Fans Added 4 

5 
6 

8 1 0 Fans Added 7 
8 

150 3 0 Fans Added 9 
40 2 0 Fans Added 10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


DIVERSIFICATION REPORT 


PSC/AFA 16 (12/94) 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or business affiliation if 
other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections with any other business or 
financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the official will be considered to have an 
affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee. 
partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

Principal 
Occupation or 
Bus Affiliation 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name and Address 

Directors 

Ralph J. Adkins Chairman of Board , Director 

John R. Schimkaitis Vice Chairman 

Michael P. McMasters President & CEO 

Eugene H. Bayard Law Partner Wilson , Halbrook & Bayard, Georgetown, Delaware 

Richard Bernstein President & CEO LWRC International, LLC Cambridge, Maryland 

Thomas J. Bresnan President & CEO Schneider Sales Management, Ll.C, Greenwood Vi llage, Colorado 

Thomas P. Hill, Jr. Retired VP & CFO Exelon Energy Delivery Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

Dennis S. Hudson , III Chairman & CEO Seacoast National Bank , Stuart, Florida 

Paul L. Maddock, Jr Trustee & President The Maddock Companies, Palm Beach, Florida 

J. Peter Martin Retired Founder& CEO Atlantic Utilities Corporation, Miami, Florida 

Joseph E. Moore, Esq. Law Partner Williams, Moore, Shockley & Harrson. LLP, Ocean City, Maryland 

Calvert A. Morgan Director WSFS Financial Corp. , Wilmington Delaware 

Dianna F. Morgan Past Chair of the Board University of FL, Gainesville. Florida 

Officers 

Michael P. McMasters President & CEO 

Stephen C. Thompson Sr .Vice President & President, ESNGC 

Beth Cooper Sr .Vice Pres ident & CFO 

Thomas A. Geoffroy Vice President 

George Bachman CEO,FPU 

Jeffry Householder PreSident , FPU 

Jeffrey S. Sylvester Vice President Customer Care, FPU 

Kevin J. Webber Vice President Business, FPU 

Chuck Slein COO, FPU 
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors, and Affiliates 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation- related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership , or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated . 

Note* Business agreement, for th is schedule , shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years . 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

Name and Address of 
Affiliated Entity Amount 

Identification of 
Product or Service 

Referred to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Form JO-K 

*Business Agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Page 452 



Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the 

gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return . Explain and justify 

any differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (f) . 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Gross Operating Intrastate and Adjusted Intrastate 

Line Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Difference 

No. Page 300 Adjustments Revenues RAF Return Adjustments Revenues (d) - (g) 

1 Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 44 104,536,231 104,536,231 104,536,233 104,536,233 (2) 
2 Sales for Resale (447) - - - -

3 Total Sales of Electricity 104,536,231 104,536,231 104,536,233 104,536,233 (2) 
4 Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) - - - - -

-
5 Total Net Sales of Electricity 104,536,231 104,536,231 104,536 ,233 104,536,233 (2) 

-
6 Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) (3 ,950,931 ) (3,950,931) (3,948,148) (3,948,148) (2,783) 

7 Total Electric Operating Revenues 100,585,300 100,585,300 100,588,085 100,588,085 (2,785) 

8 Other (specify) Deferred fuel revenue 4,878,000 4,878,000 (4,878,000) 
9 

10 Total Gross Operating Revenues 100,585,300 100,585,300 105,466,085 105,466,085 (4 ,880,785) 
Notes: 

1 Rounding (2) 
6 The RAF return does not include a late JE that was booked after the return was filed for Other Rev (2,783) 
8 Deferred fuel revenue of $4,878,000 are reversed to pay RAF only on the actual collected revenue . (4,878,000) 

(The original payment of the RAF occurred when the actual revenues were COllected .) (4 ,880,785) 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Provide any changes in Corporate Structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures 
and an updated organizational chart . 

Effective 
Date 

(a) 
Description of Change 

(b) 

Regulated Energy 
Natural Gas 

Distribution 
Chesapeake Utilities 
Central Florida Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Transmission 
Peninsula Pipeline Company 
Eastern Shore Natural Gas Company 

Electric Distribution 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Unregulated Energy Other 
Natural Gas Marketing Advanced Information Services 

Peninsula Energy Services Company, I Bravepoint, Inc. 
Propane intercompany Real Estate 

Distribution Eastern Shore Real ~state, Inc. 
Sharp Energy, Inc. Skipjack , Inc 
Sharpgas, Inc. 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Wholesale Marketing 
Xeron, Inc. 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 
purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, 
the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of 
Company Contract 

(a) (b) 

Referred to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Form IO-K 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,,000 

COMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

. ------ .. ... "" ......... .• ........ .',~ ,: -: .:.:-:.'..... .. ... . .. .........................:-:-:.,.:.:.:.:.'.'.;.:.:. :- ...... . 


Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions 

which exceed $500,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction 

even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

Description of 
Transaction 

(b) 

Dollar 
Amount 

(C) 

None 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year End.ed December 31,2010 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in anyone year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded 
(I) Enter total amount paid, received. or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Name of 

Affiliate 

(a) 

Type of Service 

and/or 

Name of Product 

(b) 

Relevant Contract 

or Agreement and 

Effective Date 

(c) 

"p" 

or 

"s" 
(d) 

Total Charge for Year 

Account Dollar 

Number Amount 

(e) (f) 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Parent Company: 
Corporate Services 
Corporate Overheads 

s 
s 

$ 1,246,221 
$ 858,710 

Flo-Gas Subsidiary: 
Inter-company payroll allocation 
Cash payments and receipts 
Propane purchases 

s 
s 
p 

na 
na 
na 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Name of Affiliate 

Description 
of Asset 
or Right 

CosVOrig . 
Cost 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Net Book 
Value 

Fair Market 
Value 

Purchase 
Price 

Title 
Passed 
Yes/No 

None 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Employee Transfers 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an 
affiliate company 

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent 
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment Assignment and Duration 

None 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility 


Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 


.... .. .... _-_........ ,.
. . ... ................... .. .: .. ««<-:« -:-:-:::-:-:-:-.-:-:.:.: .. ................. ......,. ,............... ,.,.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.. .;.;.;.,.,.,.,.,.;.;.;.;.;.:.: ....:. ;.; 


Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility. 

Description of Regulated or 
Product or Service Account No. Non-regulated 

(a) (b) (c) 

None 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December ~ 1, 2010 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 10 another company. State name of lessee 

and whether lessee is an associated company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during 

the year. 
4 . List separately all property previously devoted tei public service and give date of transfer to Account 

121 , Nonutility Property. 
5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000 , whichever is less) 

may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 39), or (2) other 
non utility property (line 40). 

Line 
No. 

Description and Location 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

Purchases, 
Sales, 

Transfers , etc. 
(c) 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 
(d) 

1 123.121 D. 1 Non-Utility Property - Land - Central Florida 8,436 8,436 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 Minor Items Previously Donated to Public Service 
40 Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property 

41 TOTAL 8,436 o 8,436 
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Number of Electric Department Employees 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 


NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1, The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 , 

2, If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote , 

3, The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities 
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents, Show the estimated number of equiv­
alent employees attributed to the electric department from joint functions 

1 Payroll Period Ended (Date) 10/31/10 
2 Total Regular Full-Time Employees (Equivalent Employees from joint functions -6) 73 
3 Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 
4 Total Employees 73 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND 
INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order given for the respective income 
deduction and interest charges accounts , Provide a subheading for each account and 
total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with 
respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) ­ Describe the nature of items included 
in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charged for the 
year, and the period of amortization, 
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee , and amount of other 
income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426,1, Donations; 426,2 Life 
Insurance; 426,3 Penalties; 426.4 , Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related 
Activities: and 426,5, Other Deductions , of the Uniform System of Accounts, Amounts 
of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts , 
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated 
company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount 
and interest rate respectivety for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, 
(c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. 
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year, 
(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (Details) including 
the amount and interest rate for each other interest charges incurred during the yea I" , 

Line 
No, 

Item 
(a) 

Amount 
(b ) 

1 
2 
3 

,4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

Account 425: Miscellaneous Amortization 

Account 426: Miscellaneous Income Deductions 
426,11 Charitable Contributions: Inside Service Area 
426,12 Charitable Contributions: Outside Service Area 
426,13 Civic and Social Club Dues 
426.2 Life Insurance 
426,3 Penalties 
426.4 Expenditures for Lobbying and Other Politically Related Activities 
426,5 Other 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

Account 430 Interest on Debt to Associated Company 
Accounts Payable at 4,844% (12 mo, avg, of the interest rates applied) 

Account 431 : Other Interest Expense 

None 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

(111,782) 

20 431 ,1 Interest on Customer Deposits 726,711 
21 431.2 Interest on Notes Payable 555,562 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

431 ,3 Interest on Miscellaneous 
TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE 

163 
1,282,436 

FERC FORM 1 Page 463 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

ANNUAL STATUS REPORT FOR 


STORM DAMAGE RESERVE CONSOLIDATED ELECTRIC 


Status of Reserve 

Beginning Balance 01/01/2010 1.762.273 
Accruals under Docket #93-0400 EI (001/10 - 12/10) __1_21....:..6.;,...2_0_ 

Total Accruals During 2010 121.620 
Additional Accrual from prior year 

Total Charges During 2010 
Ending Balance. 12/31/10 

Reasonableness of Reserve 

Distribution Plant - Book Cost 
Storm Damage Reserve Balance @ 12/31/2010 
Total Distribution Plant (per books) @ 12/31/2010 
Ratio of Reserve to Distribution Plant 

Distribution Plant - Replacement Cost 
Storm Damage Reserve Balance @ 12/31/2010 
Estimated Replacement Cost of Distribution Plant 

(Distribution Plant @ 12/31/10 times 2) 
Ratio of Reserve to Replacement Distribution Plant 

Availability of Distribution Systems Insurance 

Insurance for the Distribution Systems is now available but the costs would be 
significant. 

$1,883.893 

$1,883,893 

$78,444,354 
2.40% 

$1 ,883,893 

$156,888,708 
1.20% 



CUSTOMER GROWTH 

2010 2009 
Customers Current Prior year Average 

Current Year Prior Year Two Years Prio Year increase Increase Increase 
Operations 

Marianna - Electric 12,696 12,786 12,914 -1% -1% -1% 
Fernandina Beach - Electric 15,272 15,249 15,288 0% 0% 0% 
Gas Operations 52 ,028 51 ,785 51 ,957 0% 0% 0% 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

SOUTH FLORIDA· GAS DIVISION 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436( 8 ) 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE ($) RESERVE ($) (CREDIT BALANCES) 
Pl ant Beginning Purchases & Ending Plant Beginning Co st of Purchases & Reclassi - Ending 
Ace!. Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance Ace!. Balan ce Retirements Acc ruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers fications Balance 

301 301 
304 304 -
305 305 - -
31 1 31 1 -
320 ! 320 
360 360 
361 361 -
362 362 -

374 56,686 56 ,686 374 -
3741 12,909 12,909 3741 (6,350) 1,411 (4,939) 

375 478,088 478,088 375 287,780 14,820 302,600 

3761 20,405,028 917, 11 0 (9,519) 21,312,618 3761 3,940,378 (9,519) 511,795 (104 ) 4,442,550 

3762 21,661, 815 590,769 - (8,408) 22,244,1 76 3762 11,928,349 (8,408) 608,088 (4,546) - 12,523,483 

378 279,534 279,534 378 105,160 10,620 (2) 11 5 ,778 

379 1,766,299 4 1,786,303 379 501,294 67,900 (73) 569. 121 

3801 17,267,653 692,92 1 1,500 (118,504) 17,843,570 
I 

3801 4,866,066 (1 18,504) 592 ,221 (2,000) - 5, 337,803 

3802 1,1 50,302 577 (7,664) 1,143,216 3802 974,200 (7,664) 127,370 - (2,477) 1,091 ,429 

38 1 4, 216,943 230,532 (51,175) (38,783) 4,357,516 381 1,498,200 (38,783) 145,075 (47) (10,300) 1,594 ,14 5 

382 2,067,983 122,911 (3,521) 2,187,37 3 382 577 ,349 (3,521) 63,063 (199) 636,692 

383 1,560,012 101,517 (5,356) 1,656,1 73 383 563,527 53,788 (1,961) 615,354 

384 614,398 10,321 (839) 623,880 384 220,092 (839) 18,488 237,741 

385 38,798 302 - 39,100 385 14,770 3, 030 17,800 

386 386 -
387 380,520 10,628 (1,402) 389, 746 387 74 ,67 1 (1,402 ) 18,1 92 91 ,461 

389 3555,480 3,555,480 389 

390 101 ,218 3, 177 104,395 390 21,302 2,695 . . 23,997 

39 11 51,167 (17,086) 34,082 3911 15,255 6,512 - 21,767 

39 12 34,082 8,847 348,54 1 (39,503) 35 1,966 3912 6,723 (39,503) 35,134 50 2,404 

3913 38 1,283 (330 ,116) 51,167 3913 40,098 2,322 42,420 

391 4 345,737 2,500 348,237 391305 11 9,019 38,606 157,625 

3921 135,654 30,890 - (36,121) 130,422 3921 51,701 (36,121 ) 17,772 33,352 

3922 2,508,174 24,659 (167,252) 2,365,581 3922 840 ,052 (167,252) 217,226 2,420 24,659 91 7,105 

3924 36,236 4,319 40,555 3924 26,656 1,908 300 - 28,864 

393 9,562 9, 562 393 9,562 - 9,562 

394 245,469 245,469 394 11 4,930 17,676 132,606 

395 395 -
396 246,828 54 ,372 (2,876) 298,324 396 54 ,007 (2 ,876) 16,749 67,881 

397 224,005 224,005 397 67,321 20,604 87.925 

398 133, 885 4,911 (1,126) 137,670 398 22 ,440 (1,126) 8,179 - 29,493 

79,985,745 2}86,603 (29,028) (435,518) 82,307,803 26,934.572 (435. 5.1.8) 2,621.244 2,72 0 (9,448) 12,448 29,126,018 

COMMON PLANT 

303 1,833 3,136 4,969 n 303 

389 341,926 34 1,926 389 

3891 3891 

390 2,548,124 (6) 2,548,118 390 600,787 66,252 667,039 

3910/3911 41,091 11,354 92,698 145,143 3911 16,003 9,774 - 40,762 66, 539 

391 2 133.789 287446 670.529 (100.296) 991,467 3912 56,765 (100,296) 95,172 (1,140) 64,591 11 5,092 

3913 802 ,583 (769,248) 33,335 3913 121,356 1,970 (105,353) 17,973 

391305 1,913.64 1 15,536 1,929,177 391305 1,699,527 121 ,944 1,821,471 

392 1 47,820 108,303 156, 123 392 1 24,281 6,264 30,545 

3922 114,771 (23,665) 91,106 3922 35,652 (23,665) 11,373 - 23,360 

397 11 8,975 183,690 (102,350) 200,315 397 (4,580) (102,350) 12,816 (94,1 14) 

398 33,956 4,011 37,967 398 3,771 2,042 5,8 13 

399 24,971 24,97 1 399 17,987 3.745 21,732 
6,123,480 613,471 0 (6,022 ) (226,311) 6,504,61 8 2 ,57 1,549 226,311 331,352 0 0 0 (1,140) 0 2,675, 450 

TOTAL 86,109,225 3,400,074 0 (35,050) (661,829) 88,812,420 29,506,121 (661 ,829) 2,952,596 2,720 (9,448) 11,308 31,80 1 , ~68 



FLORIOA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

CENTRAL FLORIDA - GAS DIVISION 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436( 8) 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE ($) RESERVE ($) (CREDIT BALANCES) 
Plant Beginning Purchases & Ending Plant Beginning Cost of Purchases & Reclassi- Ending 
Acct. Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance Acct. Balanc e Retirements Accruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers fications Balance 

301 
 301 - ­
303 213,641 213,641 303 117,962 7,260 125,222 

304 
304 ­
305
305 


311 
 311 - ­

320 
 320 


360 
 360 


36 1 
 361 ­
362 
 362 


374
374 44 ,422 44,422 


374 1 
 374 1 


375 
 375 (7, 610) (7 ,6 10) 

3761 8,086,203 175,292 19,939 (16,727) 8,264 ,708 3761 1,818,551 (16, 727) 201,977 (73) 2,003,728 

3762 7,069,301 6,257 (34,11 6) 7,04 1,442 3762 3,494 ,361 (34 ,116) 197 ,415 (7 ,222) 3,650,438 

378 54,807 54,807 378 6,220 2,088 - 8,308 

379 277,930 31,702 (2 ,629) 307,003 379 108,031 (2 ,629) 10,695 - 116,097 

3801 6,430,593 208,244 (705) (34 ,426) 6,603,705 3801 1,749,477 (34 ,426) 221, 178 501 1,936,730 

3802 97 1,052 (23,201) 105,7 14 (3,623) 1,049,942 3802 955, 460 26,021 (23,201) 958,280 

381 1,761 ,037 33,961 (26,607) 1,768,391 381 914,513 (26 ,607) 60,675 7,835 956,416 

382 1,213,724 72,132 (4,083) 1,281,774 382 339,320 (4,083) 37 ,013 372,250 

383 566,390 1,636 5,356 (1,751) 57 1,631 383 297 ,543 (1 ,751) 19,378 1,961 317,1 31 


384 362,258 18,657 (866) 380,049 384 109,642 (866) 11 ,038 - 119,814 

385 10,31 8 (0) - 10,318 385 2,035 807 2,842 

387 453,310 - 453, 310 
 387 44,593 21 ,300 65,893 

389 418,724 418,724 389 ­

390 1,349,482 7,946 1,357,428 390 373,710 35,207 - 408,91 7 


3911 26,374 5,128 31,502 3911 65,192 (33,969) 31,223 

3912 31,222 15,551 229,560 (2,620) 273,713 3912 (41,791) (2,620) 25,739 - 227 ( 18,44 5) 

3913 260,283 (195,091) 65,1 92 3913 23,085 2,860 25,945 

391 4 188,926 188,926 
 391305 82 ,576 20,976 103,552 


3921 (7,403) (7,403) 392 1 


3922 1,417,954 218 ,722 20,941 (196,429) 1,461,187 3922 559,882 (196,429) 122,469 5,000 15,957 506 ,879 

3923 
 3923 


3924 24,383 - 24,383 3924 8,945 - 1,267 10,212 

393 1,861 1,861 393 148 72 220 

394 84,493 22 ,073 106,566 394 70,229 7,404 6,151 83,784 

395 
 395 


396 152,520 10,160 162,680 396 90,139 - 10, 642 1,758 102,539 

~~I 141,032 i 4 i ,032 
 337 62 ,7G~ ~2 ,972 - 75, 736 

398 57 ,051 57,051 398 12,389 3, 420 15,809 

31,692,517 814,391 79,993 (343,454 ) 32,243,447 11 ,226,737 (343,454 1,144,694 7,259 jl0,918) 0 32, 131 0 12,056,448 ~ 
1,210 In! 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

CONSOLIDATED GAS DIVISIONS 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-S.0436(8) 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE (S) RESERVE (5) (CREDIT BALANCES) 

Plant Beginning Purchases & Ending 
 Plant Beginning Cost of Purchases & Reclassi- Ending 

Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance Acet. Balance Retirements Accruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers fications Balance 
301 301 

303 215,474 3,136 218,610 
 303 117,962 7,260 125,222 
304 304 

305 
 305 

311 
 311 

320 
 320 

360 
 360 

361 

362 

361 ­

362 

374 101 ,10B 101 ,108 
 374 


3741 12,909 12,909 
 3741 (6,350) 1,41 1 (4 ,939) 
375 478,088 478,088 375 280,170 14,820 294 ,990 

3761 28,491 ,231 1,092,402 19,939 (26,246) 29 ,577,326 3761 5,758,929 (26,246) 71 3,772 (177) 6,446,278 
3762 28,731 ,116 597 ,026 (42,524) 29,285,617 3762 15,422,710 (42,524) 805,503 (11,768) 16,173,921 

378 334,34 1 334,341 378 111,380 12,708 (2) 124,086 
379 2,064 ,229 31,702 4 (2,629) 2,093,306 379 609,325 (2,629) 78,595 (73) 685,2 18 

3801 23,698,246 901,165 795 (152,930) 24,447 ,276 3801 6,615,563 (152,930) 813,399 501 (2,000) - - 7,274 ,533 
3802 2,105,762 26,598 (30,864) 2,101 ,495 3802 1,945,252 (30,864) 233,084 (6,100) 2,141 ,372 

381 5,977 ,980 230,532 (17,21 4) (65,391) 6,125,907 381 2,412,713 (65,391) 205,750 (47) (2,465) 2,550,560 
382 3,281,707 195,044 (7,603) 3,469,147 382 916,669 (7,603) 100,076 (199) 1,008,943 
383 2,126,402 103,153 (1,751 ) 2,227,804 383 861,070 (1,751) 73,166 932,485 
384 976,656 28,978 - (1,705) 1,003,929 384 329,734 (1,705) 29,526 357, 555 
385 49,116 302 49,418 385 16,805 3,837 20,642 
386 386 

387 833,830 10,628 (1,402) 843,056 
 387 119,264 (1,402) 39,492 157,354 
389 4,316,130 4,316,130 389 

390 3,998, 824 11 ,117 4,009,941 
 390 995,799 104,154 1,099,953 

3911 157,450 11,354 41 ,643 210,448 3911 57,632 21,414 40,762 119,808 
3912 199,093 311 ,844 1,248,629 (142,419) 1,617 ,146 3912 21 ,697 (142,419) 156,045 (863) 84 ,591 99,051 
3913 1,444,149 (1 ,294,454 ) 149,695 3913 184,539 7,152 (105,353) 86,338 

3914/391305 2,448,304 18,036 2,466,340 391305 1,901 ,1 22 181 ,526 2,082,648 
3921 183,474 139,193 (36,121) 286,546 3921 68,579 (36,121) 24 ,036 56,494 
3922 4,040,899 218,722 45,600 (387 ,347) 3,917,875 3922 1,435,586 (387,347) 351 ,068 7,420 40,616 1,447,343 
3923 3923 

3924 60,619 4,319 64,938 
 3924 35,601 3,175 300 39,076 

393 11,423 11,423 393 9,710 72 9,782 
394 329,962 22,073 352,035 I 394 185,159 25,080 6,1 51 216,390 
395 395 ­
396 399,348 64,531 (2,876) 461,004 396 144,146 (2,876) 27,391 1,758 170,419 
397 484,012 183,690 (102,350) 565,352 397 125,505 (102,350) 46,392 69,547 
398 224,892 8,922 (1,126) 232,688 398 38,600 (1,126) 13,641 51,115 
399 24,971 24 ,971 399 17,987 3,745 21,732 

(5,131 ,260) 5,1 31,260 
11 7,801,742 4,214,465 44,943 (1,005,283 121 ,055,869 35,601,598 (1,005,283) 4,097,290 9,979 (20,366) 43,439 5,131 ,260 43,857,916 

Includes Cost of Removal (COR); re-classified to liability in prior year. Includes Cost of Removal (COR): fe-classified to liabi lity In prior year 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

NORTHWEST ELECTRIC DIVISION 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436(8) 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE ($) 
Plant Beginning Purchases & Ending 

Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance 
350 

3501 
352 -
353 
354 
355 
356 168 168 
359 

360 1,100 - 1, 100 

3601 21,200 - 2 1,200 

36 1 

362 1,454 ,905 1,454 ,905 

364 7,741 ,020 379,580 2,944 (46,663) 8,076,881 

365 6,939,499 200, 173 (18,6 18) 7, 12 1,055 

366 187,762 37,602 225,364 

367 924,375 24,697 (10,708) (541) 937,824 

368 6,885,621 173,224 - (20,999) 7,03 7,846 

369 4,071,884 131,736 (1,228) 4,202,392 

370 1,323,906 90,159 (42,687) 1,37 1, 378 

37 1 1,320,297 77,060 (37,564) 1,359,793 

373 419,279 12,627 (7, 130) 424 ,777 

389 3,766 3,766 I 

RESERVE ($) (CREDIT BALANCES) 
Plant Beginning Costaf Purchases & Reclassi- Ending 
Acet Balance Retirements Accruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers ficatio ns Balance 

350 
3501 
352 
353 
354 (3) (3) 
355 
356 
359 

360 -
3601 5,859 - 384 6,243 

361 

362 606,54 1 42,19 1 (18) 648,714 

364 3,7 50,429 (46,663) 367, 304 640 (526) - 4,07 1,1 84 

365 4, 182,794 (18,618) 362 ,793 1,56 1 (838) 4,527 ,693 

366 43,989 3,782 148 47, 919 

367 269,301 (541) 26 ,948 28 295,736 
368 4,537,312 (20,999) 320,156 3,034 (1,280) 4,838,223 

369 2,094,383 (1,228) 173,3 16 908 (336) 2,267,043 

370 714,496 (42 ,687) 49,381 (660) 720,530 

371 471,5 17 (37 ,564) 81,253 1,751 516,958 

373 204,91 8 (7,130) 24,064 (7 1) 22 1,781 

389 -
390/3910 938,528 3,003 7,356 948,887 390 297 ,625 19,572 - 1,73 1 318,928 

3911 2,656 (2,656) 3911 2,656 (2,656) 

3912 7,355 46,082 97,27 3 (3,102) 147,608 3912 63,924 (3, 102) 15,903 76,7 25 

3913 104 ,629 802 (101,972) 3,459 3913 1,731 87 925 2,743 

3914/391305 450, 394 5,520 0 455 ,914 391305 307,347 90,007 397, 354 

3921 21,030 (15,779) 5,251 3921 17,876 (39 ,550) (2 1,674) 

3922 150,513 (45,225) 12,652 11 7, 9403922 251,917 25,272 (45,225) 231,963 

3923 496,989 48,648 545,637 3923 1,158,1 78 165,413 1,323,591 

3924 76,484 76,484 3924 27,51 ;:' 2 ,904 30, 41 6 

3930/3931 69,906 761 70,667 3930 70,668 - 70,668 
3932 761 (761) 3932 

3940/3941 4,364 8,160 17,947 30,471 3941 21,298 504 21,802 
3942 17,94 7 (17,947) 3942 

395013951 32,991 22,007 54,998 3951 53,892 184 54 ,076 

3952 22 ,008 - (22 ,008) 3952 

396 3,931 3,931 396 2,069 192 2,261 
397 55,036 69,458 124 ,494 397 34,777 4,033 38,810 
398 9,512 9.512 398 9,035 477 9,51 2 

I 399 5,000 5,000 399 5,000 5,000 

34,527,241 1,450,735 (7,764) (239,534) 35,7 30,679 18,444,451 (263305) 1,646,735 8,070 (3,732) 19,832,219 U 0 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

NORTHEAST FLORIDA ELECTRIC DIVISION 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436(8) 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE ($) RESERVE ($) (CREDIT BALANCES) 
Plant Beginning Purchases & Ending Plant Beginning Cost of Purchases & Reclassi- Ending 

Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance Acct. Balance Retirements Accruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers fications Balance 

350 41 .471 41 ,471 350 16,455 432 16,887 

352 22.006 22,006 352 10,519 444 10,963 

353 2.425.270 208,220 (45,000) 2,588,490 353 785,608 (45,000) 61,082 801,690 

354 224.802 224.802 354 182,550 5.172 187,722 
355 2.316,776 406,389 (2,290) 2,720,875 355 1,092.837 (2,290) 106,611 (683) 1,196,475 

356 1.854,151 158,1 57 2,012.308 356 645,733 55,487 701,220 
359 6,788 6,788 359 4,685 252 4,937 

360 12,472 12.472 360 

3601 35,796 35.796 3601 18,840 648 19,488 

361 96,042 96,042 361 32,652 1,920 34,572 

362 5.693,802 120,953 (16,000) 5,798,755 362 1.038,972 (16,000) 167, 141 3.113 1.193,226 
364 2,637,788 93,246 (2,944) (5,510) 2.722,580 364 1,288,076 (5,510) 125,860 (2.850) 1.405,576 
365 3,585,906 157,292 (41 ,359) 3, 701,838 365 2,072,117 (41,359) 191 .099 (767) 2,221,090 
366 3.234,171 347,360 (245) 3,581,286 366 596,460 (245) 67,623 663,838 
367 4.757 ,041 260,987 10,708 (7,884) 5.020,852 367 1,556,465 (7,884) 140,887 (380) 1,689,088 

368 7,676,061 159,032 (73,679) 7.761,413 368 4,472,749 (73,679) 352 .074 (676) 4.750,468 

369 5,316,982 114,572 (1.740) 5,429,814 369 2.632.352 (1,740) 225,575 (1 .518) 2.854,669 
370 2,239,474 50,147 2,289.621 370 1,212,814 83,567 (401) 1,295,980 
37 1 1,194,541 45,347 (4,901 ) 1,234.987 371 467,684 (4,901) 74,201 (290) 536,694 
373 891,871 16,781 (1 ,176) 907,476 373 598,991 (1,1 76) 51,188 (264) 648.739 
389 68,696 68,696 389 6,704 6. 704 
390 495,391 22,849 (2,619) 515.621 390 268,360 (2,619) 9,954 275,695 

3911 4.713 30, 115 34.828 3911 4,716 4,704 5.759 15,179 
3912 34.828 5,993 67, 143 (8,456) 99,508 3912 10,472 (8,456) 10,802 109 65,916 78,843 
3913 101 .247 (96,534) 4.713 3913 76.388 (71,675) 4,713 

3914/391305 547,375 (0) 547,375 391305 403.848 52,420 456,268 
3921 39,550 (23,772) 15,778 3921 33,617 33.617 
3922 307.165 100,797 407 ,962 3922 267.747 5,995 273.742 
3923 1,117,049 190,944 (104.010) 1,203,982 3923 827,775 (104,010) 48,929 772. 694 
3924 34.527 34,527 3924 11,431 1,313 12,744 
3931 52,398 2,141 54,539 3931 13,722 7,486 21 ,208 
3932 3932 

3941 31,564 5,350 106,141 (2,299) 140,755 3941 31,564 (2,299) 7,041 73,530 109.836 
3942 106,141 (106,141) 3942 73,529 (73,530) (1) 

3951 28,396 41,089 (23 ,094) 46,391 3951 28,396 (23,094) 369 10,834 16,505 
3952 12,693 (41.089) (28. 396) 3952 10,834 (10,834) 

396 186.235 186,235 396 167,558 9.364 176.922 
39 7 110.412 15,532 125,944 397 90,297 4,023 94,320 
398 6.828 6.828 II I' 398 4,731 468 53 5,252 
399 5,000 5,000 ~I ~ 399 5,000 5.000 

47 ,553,419 2,482.086 8,487 (364,035) 49 ,679,958 21,063,248 (340,264) 1,874,131 3,166 (7.829) 109 22,592,563 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRIC DIVISION 


REPORT OF DEPRECIATION DATA UNDER RULE 25-6.0436(8l 

2010 


PLANT IN SERVICE (SI RESERVE (SI (CREDIT BALANCES) 
Plant Beginning Purchases & Ending Plant Beginning Cost of Purchases & Reclassi- Ending 

Balance Additions Adjustments Transfers Retirements Balance Acct Balance Retirements Accruals Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers fications Balance 
350 41.471 41.471 350 16,455 432 16,887 
352 22,006 22,006 352 10,519 444 10,963 
353 2,425,270 208,220 (45,000) 2,588,490 353 785,608 (45,000) 61,082 801 ,690 
354 224,802 224,802 354 182,550 5,172 (3) 187,719 
355 2,316,776 406,389 (2,290) 2,720,875 355 1,092,837 (2,290) 108,611 (683) 1,196,475 
356 1,854 ,151 158,325 2,012,476 356 645,733 55,487 701,220 
359 6,788 6,788 359 4,685 252 4,937 
360 13,572 13,572 360 

3601 56,996 56,996 3601 24,699 1,032 25,731 
361 96,042 96.042 361 32,652 1,920 34,572 
362 7. 148,707 120,953 (16,000) 7,253,660 362 1,645,513 (16,000) 209,332 3,113 (18) 1,841,940 
364 10,378,808 472,825 (52,173) 10,799,461 364 5,038,505 (52,173) 493,164 640 (3,376) 5,476 ,760 
365 10,525,405 357,465 (59,977) 10,822,893 365 6,254,911 (59,977) 553,892 1,561 (1,605) 6,748,782 
366 3,421,933 384,961 (245) 3,806,650 366 640,449 (245) 71,405 148 711,757 
367 5,681,416 285,684 (0) (8,425) 5,958,675 367 1,825,766 (8,425) 167,835 28 (380) 1,984,824 
368 14,561,682 332 ,256 (94,678) 14,799,260 368 9,010,061 (94,678) 672,230 3,034 (1,956) 9,588,691 
369 9,388,866 246, 308 (2,968) 9,632,206 369 4,726,735 (2,968) 398,891 908 (1,854) 5,121,712 
370 3,563,380 140,306 (42,687) 3,660,998 370 1,927,310 (42,687) 132,948 (1,061) 2,016,510 
371 2,514,838 122,407 (42,465) 2,594,780 371 939,201 (42,465) 155,454 1,751 (290) 1,053,651 
373 1,311 ,150 29,408 (8,305) 1,332,253 373 803,909 (8,305) 75,252 (335) 870,521 
389 72 ,462 72,462 389 6,704 6,704 
390 1,433,919 25,852 7,356 (2,619) 1,464,508 390 565,985 (2,619) 29,526 1.731 594,623 

3911 7,369 27,459 34,828 3911 7,372 4,704 3,103 15,179 
3912 42,183 52,075 164,416 (1 1.558) 247,116 3912 74,396 (11 ,558) 26,705 109 65,916 155,568 
3913 205,876 802 (198,507) 8,171 3913 78,119 87 (70,750) 7,456 

391305 997,769 5,520 (0) 1,003,289 391305 711,195 142,427 853,622 
3921 60,580 (39,550) 21 ,030 3921 51,493 (39,550) 11,943 
3922 559,082 126,068 (45,225) 639,925 3922 418,260 (45,225) 18.647 391,682 
3923 2,275,227 356,356 (104,010) 2,527,573 3923 1,324,764 (104,010) 97,577 1,318,331 
3924 111,011 111,011 3924 38,943 4.217 43,160 
393 1 122,304 2,141 761 125,205 3931 84,390 7,486 91,876 
3932 761 (761) 3932 
3941 35,928 13,510 124,088 (2,299) 171 ,227 3941 52 ,862 (2,299) 7,545 73,530 131,638 
3942 124,088 (124,088) 3942 73,529 (73,530) (1) 
3951 61,387 63,096 (23,094) 101,389 3951 82,288 (23,094) 553 10,834 70,581 
3952 34,701 (63,097) (28,396) 3952 10,834 (10,834) 
396 190,166 190,166 396 169,627 9,556 179,183 
397 165,448 84,990 250,438 397 125,074 8,056 133,130 
398 16,340 16,340 398 13,766 945 53 14,764 
399 10,000 10,000 399 10,000 10,000 

(6,561,604) 6,561 ,604 
82,080,660 3,932,821 723 (603,569) 85,4 10,636 32,946,095 (603,569) 3,520,866 11.236 (11 ,561) 109 6,561 ,604 42,424,781 

Includes Cost of Removal (COR); re-classlfied to liability In prior year. 




